AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2017

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m., the Boardroom of the District Office
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Altieri, Santos

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of
concern that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to
agenda preparation regarding any District operation or responsibility as no
action will be taken on non-agenda issues. It is not required, but speakers may
provide their name and address.

Because these are non-agenda matters, generally no discussion or comment
by the Board should be expected except to properly refer the matter for review
or action as appropriate.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.

CONSENT CALENDAR -ITEMS 2-17

Agenda items listed under the Consent Calendar may be acted upon individually, in whole
or in part. Subsequently, should discussion on a particular item be desired, you should
identify the item now so as to remove it from the list of items to be approved under one
motion. Any items removed from the list on Consent Calendar items will be discussed and
acted upon individually following action on the remaining Consent Calendar items if so
moved.




2. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of
September 19, 2017 and Resolution No. 2017-71

3. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations
4. Approve Improvement District Statement of Obligations
5. Approve Assignment of Capital Work Order Numbers

6. Approve Monthly Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer’s Reports for the
Month Ending August 31, 2017

7. Approve Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Execute all
Necessary Documents Related to the Acquisition of the Real Property
Located at 6000 Albers Road, Oakdale, California (APN: 064-032-001 —
Goad)

8. Approve Purchase of One (1) New 36” SUI Digging Bucket (Unbudgeted)

9. Approve Amendment No. 001 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Revised Hourly Rates

10. Approve Work Release No. 069 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to Develop a
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the Burnett and
Tulloch Laterals TCC Project

11. Approve Work Release No. 032 to General Services Agreement 2013-
GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for Cutting, Bending, and Placement of
Rebar for the Headwall Modifications Located on the Burnett Lateral

12. Approve Work Release No. 033 to General Services Agreement 2013-
GSA-032 with Northern Steel, Inc. for Cutting, Bending, and Placement of
Rebar for Four (4) ea. Standard Drop Structures Located on the Tulloch
Lateral

13. Approve Award of Bid to Target Specialty Products for the Supply of
Pesticides and Herbicides for 2017/18

14. Approve Request Authorizing General Manager to Execute Right-of-Entry
and Indemnity Agreement with Sierra Northern Railway for the Lane
Pipeline Railroad Crossing Replacement Project

15. Approve Encroachment Permit on the South Main Canal and Paulsell
Lateral (APNS: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037 — South Main Pump,
LLC)




16. Approve Encroachment Permit on the Cape Horn Lateral, Lesnini Lateral,
and Tulloch Pipeline (APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032 — Holthouse
Ranch, LLC)

17. Approve Encroachment Permit on the Cape Horn Lateral and Peart
Lateral (APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001 — North Olive, LLC)

ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 18 - 20

18. Review and take possible action to Approve the Resolution Setting Ag
Water System Improvement District Operation and Maintenance
Charges and Other Related Charges for the Year 2018

19. Review and take possible action to Approve the Resolution Adopting the
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Mitigated
Negative Declaration and Associated California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) Findings

20. Review and take possible action on Award of Bid for the Purchase of One
(1) New Front End Wheel Loader w/ Attachments (Budgeted)

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 21

21.Oral Reports and Comments
A. General Manager’'s Report on Status of OID Activities
B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 22

22.Closed Session to discuss the following:

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(4) - Initiation of Litigation
Two (2) Cases

B. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) - Significant Exposure to Litigation
One (2) Case

C. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.,
Chris Lewis v. Oakdale Irrigation District, et al.,




OTHER ACTION - ITEM 23

23. Adjournment:

A. The next Special Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, October 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the
board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority
and other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, October 19,
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San Joaquin Irrigation
District, 11011 East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

BOARD MEETING OF
OCTOBER 3, 2017




AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
OCTOBER 3, 2017




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2017 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2017-71

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:
» Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting of September 19, 2017

» Draft Resolution No. 2017-71

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
September 19, 2017

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Special Session at the hour of 6:00 p.m. Upon roll call, there were
present:

Directors: Herman Doornenbal, Vice President
Gail Altieri
Linda Santos

Absent: Director Webb

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary

Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Kathy Cook, Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletions of Agenda Items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There were no items taken out of sequence.
At the hour of 6:02 p.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

Robert Frobose stated that a copy of the letter from Attorney Bill Paris that he discussed at
the last Board Meeting can be found in the April 5, 2016 Board packet.

There being no further public comment, public comment closed at 6:06 p.m.

Director Altieri requested that Item No. 3 be pulled from the Consent Calendar; Director
Santos requested that Item No. 4 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.



OID Board Minutes September 19, 2017
Page 2

PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 3, 4

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri to approve the
Statement of Obligations with the exception of the Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios, Pacher
& Silva in the sum of $59,617.29 and was voted as follows:

Ayes: Directors Santos, Altieri
Noes: Director Doornenbal
Absent: Director Webb

The motion failed by a 2-1 vote.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE REJECTION OF
CLAIM SUBMITTED BY WILLIAM BENBOW

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to reject the claim submitted by William Benbow and forward it to ACWA/JPIA for
handling.

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 2, 5

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 5, 2017 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2017-69 AND 2017-70

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve the Board of Directors' Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September
5, 2017 and Resolution Nos. 2017-69 and 2017-70.

ITEM NO. 5
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 014 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-003 WITH CONDOR
EARTH TECHNOLOGIES, INC. TO PERFORM INSPECTION
AND TESTING SERVICES FOR THE LANE PIPELINE PROJECT

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 014 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-
003 with Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. to perform inspection and testing services for the
Lane Pipeline Project.



OID Board Minutes September 19, 2017
Page 3

The above consent items passed 3-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Doornenbal, Santos, Altieri
Noes: None
Absent: Director Webb

ACTION CALENDAR

ITEM NOS. 6,7,8,9

ITEM NO. 6
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CONSOLIDATE
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ELECTIONS FROM ODD-NUMBERED
YEARS TO EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS TO BE HELD WITH THE GENERAL ELECTION

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to adopt the Resolution Consolidating the Board of Directors’ Elections from Odd-
Numbered Years to Even-Numbered Years to be Held with the General Elections.

The above item passed 3-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Doornenbal, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent: Director Webb

ITEM NO. 7

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RENEWAL
OF VISION SERVICE PLAN INSURANCE COVERAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2018

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously

supported to approve renewal of Vision Service Plan Insurance coverage effective
January 1, 2018.

The above item passed 3-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Doornenbal, Santos, Altieri
Noes: None
Absent: Director Webb

ITEM NO. 8

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RENEWAL
OF DELTA DENTAL PLAN INSURANCE COVERAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2018

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously

supported to approve renewal of Delta Dental Plan Insurance coverage effective January 1,
2018.



OID Board Minutes September 19, 2017
Page 4

The above item passed by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Doornenbal, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent: Director Webb

ITEM NO. 9

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE
ACTION ON THE BOARD COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Director Doornenbal made the following changes to the Board Committee Assignments due
to the resignation of Director Osmundson:

Finance Committee
Linda Santos

Herman Doornenbal
Alternate: Steve Webb

Personnel Committee
Gail Altieri

Steve Webb

Alternate: Linda Santos

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to make the above changes to Board Committee Assignments

The above item passed 3-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Doornenbal, Santos, Altieri
Noes: None
Absent: Director Webb
DISCUSSION ITEM
ITEM NO. 10
ITEM NO. 10

DISCUSSION ON BUSINESS ITEMS AS THEY APPEAR
ON THE TRI-DAM BOARD AGENDA FOR THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2017

There was no discussion on the Tri-Dam Board Agenda for Thursday, September 21, 2017.



OID Board Minutes September 19, 2017
Page 5

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 11

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell gave the Board an update on recent water news and
developments.

Support Services Manager Jason Jones gave an update on the Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project.

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no committee reports.

C. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri had no comments.

Director Santos

Director Santos commented that the season is winding down. She stated that she is glad
that the District is collaborating with the City of Oakdale. She stated that it has been
interesting being a public servant and that she has met a lot of people that she would not
have met otherwise. She thanked everybody and is looking forward to the remainder of her
term.

Director Doornenbal

Director Doornenbal read aloud the letter that the District received from Mr. Erich Ulrich,
President of the Knights Ferry Community Services District thanking the District for its
cooperation in the repair of the pipeline.

At the hour of 7:03 p.m. the meeting adjourned to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 12
A. Government Code §54956.8 Conference with Real Property Negotiator
Negotiating Parties: San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority,
Department of Water Resources

Property: Water

Agency Negotiators: General Manager and Water Counsel

Under Negotiations: Terms

B. [nitiation of Litigation §54956.9(d)(4)
One (1) Case

C. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.,



OID Board Minutes September 19, 2017
Page 6

At the hour of 7:22 p.m. the meeting returned to open session.
There was no reportable action coming out of Closed Session.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 13

The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 8:22 p.m. The next Regular Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, October 3, 2017
at 9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale
Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

Herman Doornenbal,
Vice President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-71

RESOLUTION CONSOLIDATING THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS’ ELECTIONS FROM ODD-NUMBERED YEARS
TO EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS TO BE HELD WITH
THE GENERAL ELECTIONS

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District (“District”) currently conducts Board elections
on odd-numbered years pursuant to the Elections Code §10505(a); and

WHEREAS, statewide general elections are held in California only in June and November
of even-number years (Elections Code §1001); and

WHEREAS, the District is located within Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code §10404(h), if a special district is located in more
than one county, the special district may not consolidate an election if any county in which
the special district is located denies the request for consolidation;

WHEREAS, generally voter turnout is greater for statewide general elections than for
local elections, including special districts elections held in November of odd-numbered
years; and

WHEREAS, California Senate Bill 415 an act (which may be cited to as the California
Voter Participation Rights Act (herein “the Act”)) to add Chapter 1.7 (commencing with
Section 14050) to Division 14 of the Elections Code, was approved by the California
Governor and filed with the Secretary of State on September 1, 2015; and

WHEREAS, commencing January 1, 2018, the Act prohibits a political subdivision from
holding an election other than on a statewide election date (i.e. “off-cycle”) if holding an
election on a non-concurrent date has previously resulted in voter turnout for a regularly
scheduled election in the political subdivision being at least 25% less than the average
voter turnout within the political subdivision for the four previous statewide general
elections; and

WHEREAS, a political subdivision, may however, hold an off-cycle election if, by January
1, 2018, the political subdivision has adopted a plan to consolidate future elections with
the statewide elections no later than the November 8, 2022 statewide general election;
and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes attorneys’ fees to a prevailing plaintiff who successfully
files an action in Superior Court to enforce the Act’s prohibition; and

WHEREAS, the District may achieve a savings in the cost of its elections, if the District’'s
elections are consolidated with the statewide general elections; and

WHEREAS, as a result of these facts, the Board desires to change the date of future
board member elections to be consolidated with the California statewide general election
in order to avoid potential litigation, save public funds and provide greater voter input to
special district elections.



WHEREAS, Elections Code §10404 establishes a procedure whereby the special district
may change the election date for its board members by adopting a resolution seeking
approval of the change by the Board of Supervisors in Stanislaus and San Joaquin
Counties; and

WHEREAS, if this change in election date is approved, it is requested that the new
election date for Divisions 1 and 4 be moved from the first Tuesday after the first Monday
in November 2019 to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of 2020 and
that the election date for Divisions 2, 3, and 5 be moved from the first Tuesday after the
first Monday in November of 2021 to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November
2022 (refer to Appendix A); and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors hereby finds, determines and/or declares, as follows:

1. The Board of Directors declares its intent to adopt this resolution to
consolidate the election date for the Directors of the Board with the date for the California
general election in November in even-numbered years pursuant to Elections Code
§10404.

2. The District will forward this resolution to the Stanislaus County and San
Joaquin County Board of Supervisors explaining the rationale for the resolution and
requesting formal approval of the change by the Board of Supervisors at a public meeting
held within 60 days after submission and after the resolution has been posted in
accordance with the law.

Sl The District will notify the Stanislaus and the San Joaquin County Elections
Office that the District is prepared to pay the expense of mailing notice of approval of the
change in election by the Stanislaus County and San Joaquin County Board of
Supervisors as required by Elections Code §10404(f).

4. If consolidation of election is approved by the Boards of Supervisors, the
date of that election for Divisions 1 and 4 will be moved to the first Tuesday after the first
Monday in November of 2020 and that the date of election for Divisions 2, 3, and 5 will
be moved to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November 2022.

Upon Motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this 19t day of
September, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



APPENDIX “A”

RESOLUTION CONSOLIDATING THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ELECTIONS FROM ODD-NUMBERED
YEARS TO EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS TO BE HELD
WITH THE GENERAL ELECTION

Director Eleg;;;er\](tear EI:::ct)igasigar
Division 1 2019 2020
Division 4 2019 2020
Division 5 2017 2022
Division 2 2017 2022
Division 3 2017 2022




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 3
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor

CalPERS

Portola Systems, Inc.
PG&E

Condor Earth Technologies, Inc.
Sutter Health Plus

Grating Pacific, Inc.
Fishbio, Inc.

Hilmar Lumber, Inc.
O’Laughlin & Paris LLP
OID Improvement Districts

FISCAL IMPACT: $483,619.94

ATTACHMENTS:

Purpose
Retirement Contributions — September

Virtualization Computer Equipment
Electricity

WR #012

October 2017 Health Insurance

Welded Steel Bar Grating

Honolulu Bar Phase Il 7/1/17 — 8/31/17
Pipes, Caps, Couplings, Elbows, Reducers
Attorney Fees

August 2017 Reimbursements

> Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Amount
$103,944.39
81,794.97
78,292.54
32,200.72
27,247.83
18,853.55
15,469.80
15,005.47
14,435.80
11,792.46

Board Motion:

Motion by:

Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

October 3, 2017



Accounts Payable
Check Register - October 3, 2017

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
ACH 10/3/2017 CalPERS $103,944.39 Retirement Contributions - September
22044  9/19/2017 Airgas USA,LLC $50.24 Cylinder Rental
22045  9/19/2017 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $634.00 Waste Disposal - July
22046  9/19/2017 Central Valley Software Solutions, LLC $2,100.00 WR #003
22048  9/19/2017 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $2,585.67 Lumber
22049  9/19/2017 EZ Haul $1,335.30 Premier Plug, Pallets
22050  9/19/2017 George Reed, Inc. $536.70 3/8" Cutback
22051 9/19/2017 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $305.55 Refuse Charges - August
22052  9/19/2017 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $8,192.50 WR #062, #065, #066, #067
22053  9/19/2017 Grating Pacific, inc. $18,853.55 Welded Steel Bar Grating
22054  9/19/2017 Hilti Inc. $2,543.07 Adhesive, Dispensers, Nozzles, Rods
22055  9/19/2017 Hixco $469.05 Cut Off Wheels, Cleaner, Spray Paint
22056  9/19/2017 Holt of California, Inc. $162.18 Clamps, Strips, Bow Arm - #12G
22057 9/19/2017 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. $1,706.59 October 2017 Cobra Health Insurance
22058  9/19/2017 Modesto Bee $358.80 Annual Subscription
22059  9/19/2017 Modesto Irrigation District $1,384.45 Electricity
22060 9/19/2017 PG&E $78,292.54 Electricity
22061 9/19/2017 Portola Systems, Inc. $81,794.97 Virtualization Computer Equipment
22062  9/19/2017 Sutter Health Plus $27,247.83 October 2017 Health Insurance
22063  9/19/2017 Verizon Wireless $1,743.47 Cell Phone Charges - August
22064  9/25/2017 Munoz, Sheila $89.50 Refund - APN: 010-047-022
22065  9/25/2017 Ahern Rentals, Inc. $1,552.30 Roller 67"
22066  9/25/2017 Allied Concrete Pumping, LLC $1,660.45 Concrete Pumping Services
22067  9/25/2017 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy
22068  9/25/2017 California State Disbursement Unit $320.30 Levy
22069  9/25/2017 Franchise Tax Board $585.00 Levy
22070  9/25/2017 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $571.48 Waste Disposal - August
22071 9/25/2017 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $3,064.00 Union Dues - PPE 9/16/17
22072  9/25/2017 Redwood Health Services $182.75 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - October 2017
22073  9/25/2017 Visa $499.63 GFOA Financial Report Application Fee, Screwdrivers
22074  9/25/2017 Visa $430.25 ASCE Membership, CSDA Understanding the Brown Act
22075  9/25/2017 Visa $560.00 Job Posting - Assistant Engineer
22076  10/3/2017 Neubaum Stephen E. & Sonia L. $37.85 Refund - APN: 006-003-043
22077 10/3/2017 Ace Hardware $427.50 Adapters, Couplings, Valves, Nipple, Ball Driver
22078  10/3/2017 Airgas USA, LLC $108.30 Acetylene
22079  10/3/2017 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $585.00 WR #002
22080 10/3/2017 Bissell-Vargas, Kristy $48.00 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - September
22081 10/3/2017 Bumgardner Biological Consulting, Inc. $4,303.63 WR #005
22082  10/3/2017 Cal-Sierra Pipe, Inc. $4,248.30 Pipes
22083 10/3/2017 C & C Portables, Inc. $479.19 Portable Toilet Rental - September
22084 10/3/2017 Central California Directories $150.00 Oakdale Phone Book Ad - 2018
22085 10/3/2017 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $348.88 Coffee Service
22086 10/3/2017 Comcast $531.08 Analog Lines, T.V., Internet



Accounts Payable
Check Register - October 3, 2017

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
22087 10/3/2017 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $32,200.72 WR #012
22088 10/3/2017 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $347.63 Post Caps, Barb Staples, Wire Grips, Pliers
22089 10/3/2017 Cypress Title Company $8.72 Refund - APN: 002-028-056
22090 10/3/2017 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $1,623.09 Lumber
22091 10/3/2017 Don's Mobile Glass, Inc. $348.00 Door Glass - #187
22092  10/3/2017 Fastenal Company $1,478.87 Bits, Rafters, Hoses, Batteries, Gloves, Tape
22093  10/3/2017 Fishbio Inc. $15,469.80 Honolulu Bar Phase lil 8/1/17 - 8/31/17
22094  10/3/2017 Grainger $411.14 Power Attic Ventilator, Hard Hats
22095 10/3/2017 Haidlen Ford $1,859.47 Sensor Kits, Rotor Assembly, Seal Assembly, Control Unit
22096 10/3/2017 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $15,005.47 Pipes, Caps, Couplings, Elbows, Reducers, Clamps
22097  10/3/2017 Hixco $2,317.37 Anchor Bolt, Ladders, Orange Spray, Diamond Blades
22098  10/3/2017 Jorgensen Company $525.62 Gas Detector
22099  10/3/2017 Lucero, Lynell $27.81 Refund - APN: 075-022-027
22100 10/3/2017 Marcia Herrmann Design $300.00 Public Relations - August
22101 10/3/2017 Mission Uniform Service $1,381.65 Uniform Service
22102 10/3/2017 Modesto Steel $1,352.31 Flat Bars, Angle, Pipes
22103 10/3/2017 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $449.75 SD Card, Air Drill
22104  10/3/2017 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $1,665.14 LT275/70R18 Tires, 225/70R19.5 Tires, Mount
22105 10/3/2017 Oakdale Auto Parts $345.83 Filter, Battery Cable, Hoses, Fittings
22106 10/3/2017 Oakdale Leader $149.70 Audited Financial Statement - Notice, Subscription Renewal
22107  10/3/2017 Office Depot $349.61 Office Supplies
22108  10/3/2017 OID Improvement Districts $11,792.46 August 2017 Reimbursement
22109 10/3/2017 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP $14,435.80 Attorney Fees
22110 10/3/2017 Old Republic Title Company $25.00 Refund - APN: 075-022-027
22111 10/3/2017 Pakmail $48.67 Shipping Charges
22112 10/3/2017 Parks Group $1,446.29 2016 CAFR Printing
22113 10/3/2017 Powers Electric Products Co. $191.04 Conductor Brass Electrode, Cable
22114 10/3/2017  Principal Financial Group $804.16 Life Insurance - October
22115 10/3/2017 San Joaquin County Clerk $50.00 Notice of Determination - Phase | TCC Modernization Project
22116 10/3/2017 Sierra Control Systems, LLC $1,875.48 WR #003
22117 10/3/2017 South San Joaquin Irrigation District $563.96 Routine Joint Supply Maintenance - August
22118 10/3/2017 Stanislaus County Clerk Recorder $2,273.25 Notice of Determination - Phase | TCC Modernization Project
22119 10/3/2017  Stiles Truck Body & Equipment, Inc. $5,081.34 Rubrails, Shiplap, I-Beam, Steel Stake, J Hook
22120  10/3/2017 Ortloff, Russell L. & Susann L $55.49 Refund - APN: 010-064-010
22121 10/3/2017 Waterman, Troy J. & Tracy A. $34.79 Refund - APN: 010-075-023
22122 10/3/2017 Barzan, et al, John $85.26 Refund - APN: 010-075-014
22123 10/3/2017 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $1,836.96 Air Compressor
22124 10/3/2017 Valley Air Conditioning & Heating $225.00 Maintenance
22125  10/3/2017 Visa $53.27 3/4" Cord Strain Relief
22126 10/3/2017 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $7.674.54 Fuel
22127 10/3/2017 White Cap Construction Supply $1,728.59 Laser, Gas Cutoff Saw
22128 10/3/2017 Wholesale Trailer Supply $468.80 Winch Stands, Straps, Tie Downs, Hooks
22129  10/3/2017 Wille Electric Supply Co., Inc. $20.16 Fuses

$483,619.94



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
October 3, 2017

Void Check No. 21877, 22047

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 22044 Through 22129 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Itemn Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 1239 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's August 2017 O & M expenses in

the amount of $24,754.69 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $24,754.69

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

1239

DATE:

3-Oct-17

AUGUST AUGUST
1.D. # O & M Expense 1.D. # O & M Expense

1 $9.42 31 $37.58 Note:

2 36 12.07 Included Misc.

8 19.49 38 22.77 Recon. Items

13 18.38 41 2,967.74

19 99.13 45 3,214.60 Construction

20 9.89 46 9,613.57 IL.D. # In Progress

21 16.19 48 465.04

22 1,320.15 51 6,872.56

26 8.79 52

29 47.32

SUB-TOTAL $1,548.76 || SUB-TOTAL $23,205.93 || SUB-TOTAL $0.00

Maintenance & Operations $24,754.69
Capital Projects $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $24,754.69

K:\Finance\IDS\M&O EXPENSE\2017 M&O EXPENSE\WARRANT 100317-AUGUST 2017 O&M



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

FOR JANUARY 1, 2017 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
1227 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $11,446.75 01/03/2017
1228 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 56,482.35 01/18/2017
1229 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 3,043.75 02/21/2017
1230 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 9,102.29 03/21/2017
1231 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,997.81 04/18/2017
1232 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,408.55 06/06/2017
1233 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT - VOIDED 0.00 06/20/2017
1234 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 14,622.12 06/20/2017
1235 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT - VOIDED 52,877.97 08/01/2017
1236 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT - VOIDED 52,877.97 08/01/2017
1237 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 52,877.97 08/01/2017
1238 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 5,631.87 09/05/2017
1239 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 24,754.69 10/03/2017

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 1239 WAS APPLIED TO
GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

K:\Finance\lDS\M&O EXPENSE\2017 M&O EXPENSE\SIGNATURE PAGE 2017

9/21/2017



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
[tem Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE ASSIGNMENT OF CAPITAL WORK ORDER NUMBERS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Facility Project Description Estimated Cost Work Order No.
Burnett Lateral Phase 1 TCC system modernization by $885,885 2017-019

implementation, replacement, and retrofit
of heading and water level control structures.
(Prop 1 Grant)

Tulloch Lateral Phase 1 TCC system modernization by 963,177 2017-020
implementation, replacement, and retrofit
of heading and water level control structures.
(Prop 1 Grant)

Hirschfeld Lateral Phase 1 TCC system modernization by 2,568,473 2017-021
implementation, replacement, and retrofit
of heading and water level control structures.
(Prop 1 Grant)

Clavey Pipeline Remove and replace existing FlumeGate 58,300 2017-033
with 1-48” SlipMeter, 1-pedastal cage,
structure grating and misc. materials.
(APN: 010-072-003)

District Server Network server replacement virtualization. 175,000 2017-034
Kearney Lateral Phase 1 TCC system modernization by 1,528,004 2017-036
implementation, replacement, and retrofit
of heading and water level control structures.
(Prop 1 Grant)

West Pump Pipeline No. 2 Installation of 1-30"x15’' Fresno 101C slide 5,600 2017-037
gate. (APN: 064-012-010)

FISCAL IMPACT: $6,184,439

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
ltem Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S
REPORTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Actual revenues are at 89.5% of the budget; while actual expenditures (including capital projects and
purchases) are at 43.5% of the budget. Additional information is provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report
» Monthly Financial Reports (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT'S

TREASURER'S
REPORT

FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING
AUGUST 31, 2017



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FUNDS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

PERIOD ENDING 8/31/2017 RATE 7/31/2017 NET CHANGE

OAKDALE [RRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $161,333.77 1.084% $161,333.77 $0.00

OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 1,370,119.18 756,759.58 613,359.60

OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 3,118,906.73 .05%-.25% 2,953,567.24 165,339.49

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 66,092,054.24 1.500% 66,074,723.93 17,330.31

TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS  70,742,413.92 69,946,384.52 796,029.40

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,266,487.78 1,242,293.12 24,194.66
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,266,487.78 1,242,293.12 24,194.66

TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $72,008,901.70 $71,188,677.64 $820,224.06




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
AUGUST 31, 2017

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8/31/2017 8/31/2016 NET CHANGE
Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $69,946,384.52
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers 2,357,209.16
Expenditures / Transfers (1,561,179.76)
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $70,742,413.92 | $62,764,185.05 $7,978,228.87
GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $17.851,619.28
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Secretary's Receipts $1,903,784.90
Interest Earnings 19,285.01
Collection Receipts 433,173.18
Total Receipts: 2,356,243.09
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 1,161,154.27
Payroll 399,059.42
Transfers to RWS Reserve Funds 966.07

Total Expenditures:

(1,561,179.76)

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $18,646,682.61 | $27,529,474.40 ($8,882,791.79)
CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $18,000.000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $18,000,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $18,000,000.00 | $18,000,000.00 $0.00
OPERATING RESERVE - $6,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $3,738,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $3,738,000.00 $3,738,000.00 $0.00
RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $2,388,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $2,388,000.00 $1,388,000.00 $1,000,000.00




DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 8/31/2017 8/31/2016 NET CHANGE
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - $1,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $492,365.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $492,365.71 $486,965.71 $5,400.00
MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $20,064,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $20,064,000.00 $8,064,000.00 | $12,000,000.00
BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $475,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $475,000.00 $475,000.00 $0.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $758,315.53

Transfer from General Fund 966.07

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $759,281.60 $751,582.77 $7,698.83
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $179,084.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.00
DEBT RESERVE FUND

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 6,000,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 6,000,000.00 0.00 6,000,000.00

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION BONDS - RESERVE FUND (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017

Receipts
Expenditures
BALANCE ON HAND:

8/31/2017

$0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

$2,152,078.17

($2,152,078.17)




RESTRICTED FUNDS 8/31/2017 8/31/2016 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 08/01/2017 $1,242,293.12
Receipts 77,072.63
Expenditures (52,877.97)
BALANCE ON HAND: 8/31/2017 $1,266,487.78 $1,152,807.40 $113,680.38

FILED: October 3, 2017 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

PMIA Average Monthly Yields
TREASURER
1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

I'ran Type Definitions August 2017 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 161,333.77
Total Withdrawal:

0.00 Ending Balance: 161,333.77



AU

14 jo | ebeg

an|eA JUNoJay [e10]  66°098'9EL'I9S %00°001
SanUN2ag SN-UON 00086206y %189 ‘pezinn aq pinoys saninaas Aunb3j op ‘weans
suonebiqo aiesodiog | 1'Z/9'672°CL %68l awoau| 3|qels e apiroid o} pazijin aq ued SAMINIYS WO U] paxl4
i . "palejal yseo aqg jjim s1asse ayl jo uoniod Jolew ay| ‘ual-buoj
suoeBiigo el GBEEEEIETE iy 9} J9A0 sl Jayiew ou Jo apy| buneaq weans awoou) ajqepuadap
sjuejeAinby yseg g ysey  €0'SLZ0FY'OL %98vC e )aas 0] S| aA99lqo uawabeue|y Aupinbry ayp jo jeob Atewnd ay)

vopduaseq  anfep JoxIel wnooay fejof o % X1l 0100 JUBLINY INOK

i/

KiobBeje) JuawlsaAaul AQ JUNODDY JO MBIAIBAQ

|le1a( uonoesues)
Aewwng Ajimeyy puog

E18( 1988y vrZ09'rS potied 104 ebuey) jopy
Aewwng suonoesuel] ysen 66'098°9€1'998 £102/1€/80 uo anjep Buisol)
Arewuing sso/uteg pazieaiun 46°862'260'998 £102/10/80 Uo anjep Buuadg
Aewwng oljojuo4 |edioutlyd L
016 aihoo2; 10 TETRGTAICRD .l_ 1801€002'83S 9L0Z/1£/2) U0 8nfeA Buisory H_

anjeA JUN0J2Y [B101 O MBIAIBAQ

Sjusu0)
ApOJSnapuUESNA/WO9 yUBGUOLN _________________________________.____________.__._._._:_____:_
$$800Yy BUNUQD .
¥ 19656 VO ‘ITIVOIVO
_ 13341s .4, 1sv3 sozlt
MO0 AHLYM

OIHLS
13141510 NOILYOIHYI ITVINVO SUREISAGNHOESNDITES, 3 HCHN0

owey JuRoIIy -

vOL¥6 VO ‘0OSIONVHI NVS
<
2102 ‘1€ 1snbny ybnoays Z1.0¢ ‘| 1snbny 8102 3LINS "133HLS VINHO4ITVO 0S8

poliag Juswalels S3IOIAHIAS AQOLSNO TvE0TO

luswajels JUNoJJY Jueguoiun



L/z

1130z afieg

00'0$ suonoesuel] 9N [e10]
(LL'826'696'GLS) sjuswasingsiq |10
{01°292°196'G1L) saseyaing
(19'999'8) pleq 1sa.1a1u| pansooy

sjusmasIngsiq

ysey jedrounyg -l—

(penuguoo) AfLULLING SuUOljoBSURL] USe)

£102 ‘1€ 1snBny ybnoayy 210z ‘1 1snbny
polLisd juswalels .I_

jusuwialels JUnoddy

L1'826'696'GL$
¥T'L92'490'
§5092'648'EL
1850022
LL'L06'E

yses Jediouug

s)d1a9ay |e)o)
suondwapay/salimely
sa|es
PG|

puapiAig
sydiaaay

ll_

Alewwng suoljoesuel] ysed

SL908'YS 66'098'9£1°99% b2 b50'260'99$ ssoy/uleg jejo)
(00'820'L) 00°086'20§'Y 00°800'%0§'7 sanlN2ag gN-uoN
(91°851'99) L1'2L9'622'TL 12579621 suofiebi|qQ e1eodio)
85°721'TL §8°¢£6'C96CE 17'118'168'C¢ suopebiqQ JaLuIaA0G
£5'69Y° 0 £0'GLZ'07Y'9L 0£'608'66€'9L sjuajeAnby yse g ysey
ssoy/uen anfep stseg uondiiasag
D 1] 1509 _
?_mEE:m $Ss07/uiex) pazijeslun
%0SL  %0000L 66'098'9E1'998 ojjopiod jedioung o)
%LGL %189 00°086°'208'F saNnoag SN-uoN
%L6T %681 L1zL9'eze’cl suonebi|gq a1esodio)
%Il %86y S9°€E6'C96'78 suogebi|qQ JuawuIsA0n
%0t'L %9877 £0'SLT'0HY'9) sjusleAInby Yseg i ysey
PIaif ofjopiod jo  anjep

weiny

alfivyuastod joxieW

uonduasag .l_

Arewwwing o1j0j110d [edidound

1510 NOLLYSIHHI ITYEAVO
owep junozay Il

_JHjueguolun ‘-



/e

11 jo g obied

8L0Z/¢1/L0 £102/80/80 0LO

£10Z/1¢/80 43dvd TW0I JSId

98'959°1 BLEL %E0T 086766 00°€ez'ere’l £1°60Y'THE’L 0000°000°04€"L gIvalziel ANVdINGD V103 V203 JHL
8102/60/.0 £10Z/80/80 QL0

L£10Z/1€/80 H3dvd TAN0D IS1a

¥8°06€'GL %¥E L %EL') 060666 05°€5E Yyl £€°906°ErL’L 00000000611 L6V191168 INI (vSN} SONIATIOH NINOQ 0LNOHOL
LL0T/L2/Ty L10z/10/50 ALQ

L£10z/1¢/80 43dvd 1NG3 3sId

95°08L'cl %CE’L %161 01£9'66 00012666 £€°806'766 0000°000000'} €17v1891C JTVHLIN3D JAILYHIM00D
L10Z/el/et L10g/L1/s0 aLd

£102/1€/80 434vd 1IN0 3SId

9r 6Lyl %yl %151 022966 00022966 ¥ ¥6¢'G66 0000°000°000"L 80Zd0¥99Y J11 S3ILIUNIIS NYOYOW AP
LL0Z/LL/eL LLoz/sg/L0 aLd

£10Z/1£/80 H3dvd TA0J IS10

68°G£1'0C %EC’L %6¥'C 00€9'66 00°568°cY9'L 85°715'6€9'L 0000°000°059'L 0azviciel ANVdN0D V102 ¥20J JHL
L10z/LZ/ol L10z/08/L0 QLA

£102/1¢/80 H3dVd TA0I 3s1d

9rTeL'st %621 %6LT 0108'66 05°62'9v8'L 87°606'2€8't 0000'000'048'L G1X391168 INI{vSN) SONITTOH NINOG 0LNOHOL

ydaay saxug/iaded |,muo) as1q

80LSL191E
#5xdIIMS LNINIOVNVIN HSVDsexse
£6#1-10 0I104LH0d LA0D SN

[Air4%4 %060 %L00 0000°L £0'688'Gt 206885t 00£0'688'St SOLGL191lE S0N04L40d HSYI 1LSNI ALIT3aIA

spun{ yedpepy Aeuopy
auwoouy jenuuy  PlaIA ofjopiogjo  peaudeleg  onjep NIl siseg jsog PIaH swup 1eynuep] oy jassy
pojeunysy Jreling abewoated  feoid /saieys Jossy

sjuajeninby ysey xp yse) .l_

oljojlod jedidulid - [1elaq 19ssY

£102 ‘1€ 3snBny ybnouys 2102 ‘| snbny 1510 NOILYSIHHI TTVANYO
poLivd juswalels -l_ swep NIy .

JUSLIBIEIS JUN0JDY Hueguolun \—




iy

L10Z/1€/80

Lioz/9ol

0169’65 %850°L %898 020666 09°€EY' L9’ 85765'899'G 0000°000'089'G 9DNS8EELE %0000°0 3510 SNOJ )8 NV0O13INOH 1034

£102/1€/80 £102/8/6

85°€0L'0C %¥0°L %20°€ 0186'66 00°029°666'L 95°€28'966'L 0000°000'000' 81148EELE %0000°0 3S10 SN0 X9 NV013INO0H 1aG34
Juno3siq - Asuaby oy gn

L£10Z/1€/80 8L0Z/81/¥0 %50 910Z/Z1/¥0 0LQ

00°005°L %SL0 %lGL 01EL'66 00°0L€’£66 00'080'966 0000°000°000°L lgediecle SONOE ANVE 110340 AWHY4 TvH3d34
Aouaby ja0g Jesapaq

awoau] [enuuy PIoIA ojjogad jo  paald ejeq anjep JoxIey siseg 1509 PIoH spup Jeyuapy ourep jossy

pajewnysy weln) obeosied [o01id /seieys jossy
suvonebijqQ Juswiuienoy .l_

8 0zg'0ezs %0b'L %981re £0'SLZ'0b'9LS 0£'608'665'91S sjuajennby yse) 13 yse jejo]

8L0Z/Le/v0 L10Z/€0/80 QLA

£10Z/1¢/80 43dVd W0 3SId

G891'GY %24l %6¥ v 011066 00°0£C°1L6C 05°LL5'196'C 0000°000°000° €1LMAL1190 VI1L0JS VAON 10 JINVd

8L0Z/0Z/t0 LL02/¥T/L0 ALO

£107/1€/80 H3dVvd W03 3SId

50891'GY %es'L %6vY 00£0'66 00001226 SLEi'896'C 0000°000000' 5107120995 GL7XNYd IIHYNDIVIA

8L0Z/60/€0 £102/Z1/90 QL0

L10Z/1€/80 43dvd TN0D 3S10

65°6EL'GE %yl %SLE 0617°66 00°622'18%'C €895 'ELY'T 0000°000'006C €B6IHEEL68 09 L1034 HOLO0N V10ACL
ydaoy 13qug/redey |, uwo) asiq

oweaul jenuuy PIoIA ofjopioqjo  pedlid sjeq anje/| yexiely siseg 1s0g PIoH suun lelyynusp| ey jossy

pajewnisy wauny abeyasied  fo01ig /saieys jassy

2102 ‘1€ 1snBny ubnoay 2102 ‘| 1snbny
polLidd 1uswalels -l_

siejeainliy ysey g yse) .I_

jusuwalel]sg 1Unoddy

(penuguco) 0fj0J140d Jedidulld - |ielaq 19SSy

1S10 NOILYIIHYI IIVAAVO
owep juneaoy Il

HJueguoiun \-



/s

11405 obeq

£102/1/80
00'6/8'91 %EL'L %LTT 016866 00'59€'86¥'L 00'0£0'505°1 0000°000'005't [ZH00Z65% 8102/90/20 %SZ1°L ALON dHOD Wl
LL07/1€/80 [107/14/21
00°052°95 %95G %ES'L 0060°L0L 00'006°0L0’L 00°0¥8'€20°) 0000°000°000’L SXNOYL6YE %0629'G MIN 02 8 09UV STIIM
£107/1£/80
Lo %000 %09'L 0¥E0'00L 01°86€'350'} 0£'895'G40°L 0000'000°550'} DIVHILI9L L1/51/1L LH/ONLTH F1ON dHOD NOYATHD
L10/1€/80 LL0Z/0L/0L %0C'L ZLOZ/¥0/60 010
00°719'81 %00 | %teT 098666 9878L'085'L 66'12%'195'L 0000°000'L55'L (JNE[44 474 H439 SN dH0O d¥D NHOT 34330
spuog sjerodio)
awoauj jenuuy PIoIA ofjojlod jo  poolid ajeq anjey| JoyIep siseg js09 PIoH shun Joynuapy awepy jassy
pojewnisy weiing) ebejusaiad [oold /so1eys jossy
suonebijgg eyeiodio) .I_
18 0LO'9EES %20’ %8 6b 58'£E6'€96'28S [T118'168°2ES suoefi|qQ yusunianoy |ejo
£102/1€/80 LL0T/5T/0L
80'L16'85 %660 %568 068'66 57°€50°916° £9'G11'968°G 0000°000°526° 8NG8EElE 200000 9$10 SNOJ N8 NV01INOH 1034
£102/1€/80 £102/02/0L
£€'668'9L %60 %6l 0£98'66 00'L11'688'L 00ZLL798'L 0000'000°006'L 7INS8EELE %0000°0 310 SNOJ %8 N0 INOH 1034
£107/1€/80 107/81/01
6L818'8y %60'L %08'9 089866 00°090°¥6Y'Y 05'796'L8Y'Y 0000°000°005'Y 9ONSBEELE 900000 S10 SNOD Y4 NV01 JNOH 1034
£102/1£/80 LL02/11/01
00°G/8'€9 %LO'L %90'6 088866 00°082'€66'5 00'521'286'5 0000°000°000°9 SANGBEELE %0000°0 310 SNOI X8 NVO13WOH 1034
junoasiq - Asuaby reg gn
ewoouj jenudly  pJalf ojjopiodjo  pooudeyeq  onfep jayiep siseg isog PIoH siun) 1sypuapy owep jossy
pejewns3 walng abeaotey feoud /saieys jassy

2102 ‘g 1snbny ybnouy /102 ‘| 1snbBny
poLiad juswalels .I_

suonebijqQ juswusanon -I_

jusuwialels JUNoddY

(penupuoo) 0Jj0J1I0d [ediduld - [1B18Q 19SSV

1S10 NOILYDI4HI ITVIIVO
awey unoaay i

Jueguoiun ‘-



1L /9

L£102/1€/80

000LE'8 %L9l %9L0 0¥80°001 00°0Z%'005 00°01%'004 0000'000°005 CAJ049650 8L0Z/€1/T %0¥L9'L 3 1d SDIN dVI dE
£10Z/15/80 810z/91/1
00'0000¢ %05°L %C0°€ 0800001 00°091'000'¢ 00'8£°000C 00007000°000C GOAS8008L %0005, SQJ 09 va2 40 X8 TVAQH
spuog ajeiodio] s - UON
auwosuf jenuuy PIoIf oljojuedjo  paalld ajeq ane/ JoyieW siseg 10 PIoH syun Joynuap| auwep Jossy
pejewnsy ainy abeooraqd [foold /saieys jossy
$6131in068 Sf)-UON -I_
99'686'55ES %162 %6181 11'zL9'622TlS LT S2Y'962'2L$ suopebyqp syesodiog [er0)
£102/1€/80 8102/50/1 1 %GL8'
05°71€'sT %L8') %80T 058€°00t 05°£61'55¢"L 05'752'75€°) 0000'000°0S€"L 620008620 11343 SSFHdX3I NVIIHIAY
£10Z/1¢/80 8102/¥2/90 %81 L'| €L0Z/¥2/90 QLA
00'80£'0L BLLL %160 048L°00L 00°011'109 00°0€4°109 0000°000'009 03v9L991 S3LON HS dH03 NOHAIHD
L10Z/1€/80 8L0Z/1/8
ST'LE0'LY %8S %691 0£2LT01 SSbevLLL 0v'796'6Z1"L 0000°000'580'L 9NEHTIIE %0629'G 39 NLW 409D dv3 3313 TVHINID
L£10Z/1€/80 8LOZ/GL/Y
00°L0V'LGL %CE'S %6C Y 05£€7C0L 05°LL6'Ev8'C 80°Z¥E'(88'C 0000'000'8LLC ENETCLEYL 9%0067'G 9 SNLIN SOAS TNIJ HVT1IdY3LYD
L£10Z/1¢/80 810Z/90/€0
00°002'9L %SEL %i81 025666 00916611 009’6611 0000'000'00Z"L 9rJH90¥90 %0G€° L NOT1IN NHOA M3IN 40 XNvE
spuog 9jesodio)
awoauj jenuuy PIoIA oijojuod jo  pealld areq anfe/ joyIey sIseg §s09 Piay suupn Jeynusp| awep jassy
pejewnsy Wwelny abeasieqy  [o31i4 /saieys jossy

2102 ‘1€ ¥snBny yBnouuy 2102 ‘| 1snbny
PpoLIad Juawaiels J

suoiebigp exeiodio) -l_

jusuwialels unoddy

(penupuco) 0110} MIOd [edIOulld - |1Blaq 19SSV

1510 NOILVSIHH ITVAAVO
owep junoasy I

Jueguolun \-



i/t

1140 ebeg

I

%00°00L 96'LL6'060'998 12 691'0b0'098 000'000'421'99 00'0$ lejo)
JaAQ) pue sieaj Aiusm|
siea) UaaloUIN-01-UdBYI
SJed) UaauNo4-0]-ua |
9207
6207
20z
€207
2ot
1z0z
0207
6102
%98'L€ 0°250'520'62 L0VLELLOST 000°000'€10'5Z 8107
%179 L6'616'590'LY 6L°LBL'FLE'0Y 000°000°LLL'LY LL0e
anye/ Joyieyy puog jo abivjuaaied anjep oNIey siseg js0y anjep ied anfep oaed .l_
Arewwwng Ajiniepy puog
81'169°€66$ %08'L %00'00L 66'093'951'99% bZ150'760'098 SanjeA Junoady [eyol
81'169'266$ %08'L %0000} 66'098'9£1'99% bT¥50°260'09% otjopiod [ediouny |el0]
00'0L8'0L$ %LG'| %189 00'086'208'V$ 00'800'105't$ SaULNI3g SN-UON [e)o}
£10%/1€/80 8L0z/01/11
00°005'2€ %L9'l %EN'E 00Z4°001 00'00%'2007 00'021°€00° 0000°000000' €INgz85728 %0629°L AQ Ni4 TYNOILYNHILNI TI3HS
spuog 3ajerodio) g - tON
owoouf fenuuy  Pploif oljoprodjo  pedudejeq  onyep jexieyy stseg Jso PleH syupn lolyyuopy ey Jossy
pajeunsy olny ebeeared  Jooud /se1eys Jassy

2102 ‘1€ ¥snBny ybnoauy 210z ‘| 1snbny
poiidd 1uswaiels .l_

$8131In28S §[1-UoN J

JUswalels UNoJDY

(penunuoo) ofj0J1d0d ledidulld - |lelaq 19SSy

1S10 NOILY9IHYI ITVAAVO
awep wnoaoy I

Mueguolun \-



1L/

11 4o g obeg

E1G0V'TYE’L

£€°905°€vL’l

{(F0'1¥8'91¥'6)

05 LEY'8

LI°106'E
£6ELEYL0'93S

sjseg 3509

{e1's0v'ere’l)

{€€°905'eL°L)

YOL¥8'9LY'6

(05 12¥'8)

05LEt'8

LL'106'E

{£1°106E)

0008
yse jedioutld

2102 ‘1€ 1snbny ybnoayy 2102 ‘1 1snbny

€avalelel

L6V491168

S015/191€

SOLSL191E

{ZH00Z65Y

SOLSZ191E

SOlSL19LE

1oynuep)
1888y

% YOLL¥LEY'66 1Y INTVA HVd 000'05")

ISYHI/I11 'SIAILIIdSHId LAY HONOYHL 03SVHOHNd
L£1/80/8031vad 3avyl

8Lzl d/30 00 Y103 ¥202

40 INTVA 4vd 000'05€’L AISVYHIUN

% b0EELSEY 66 LV INTVA HVd 000°06L°L

S31LIENJIS NOINIWOT 0LNOHOL HONOHHL QISYHIHNd
L1/80/8031V0 3avHL

8L/60/L /00 HATH NINOCJ OLNOHOL

40 INTVA ¥vd 000'05L'L 0ISYHOUN

L£1/80/80 31V0 3avHL
L5#1-19 LSNI IAIN 1A09 ALIN30H
40 SLINN +0°1¥8'9L¥'6 410S

L1/£0/8031V0 3AVHL
LG#1-10 LSNI DIWW 1A09 ALN3A14
40 SLINN §'£¥'8 QISYHIEN

£107/9/83N0 INTVA HYd 000°005°t NO Ad 1$/629500°0
81/90/7 %STl'L LN d403 Nal
NO JINHYI 1SIHILNI 40 Ld1303H HSYD

LULE/L0L LY1/L WOY4 GNIQIAID
L5#1-19 LSNI IIAIN 1A09 ALIN3AI4
NO 03INHV3I ONITIAIQ 40 1d13J3H HSVD

L1/10/8031V0 3avHL
L5#1-10 LSNI DIWIN 1A09 ALN3aH
40 SL1INN £1°106°¢ 0ISYHIUN

vonduaseg

saseyaing

saseyaing

sajes

saseyaing

1se181U|

puapialg

saseyaung

Aoy

L1/80/80

L1/80/80

L1/80/80

LL/L0/80

L1/10/80

LL/10/80

L1/10/80
aouejeg buuuibag

azeq

poliad juswaje}s .I_

JusLua}e)s JuUnoddy

1S10 NOILYSIHHI TIVIAVO
owep junooay i

|lelag uoldesuel|

Jueguoiun \-



IL/e

11 4o 6 abeg

00°000'059

(62°912'8Y9)

(¥ ¥62'566)

SLEvY'896'C

05°2L5°196'C

£€'806'766

siseg 1s09

(00°000059)

Lress't

62°912'8Y9

162466

(SLEtt'896'7)

(06°£15'196')

(€€°806'1766)

ysey jedraurid

2102 ‘15 1snBny ybnoayy /102 ‘4 1snbny

SOLSLLYLE

93IATIELLE

93ACIELLE

SOLS/I9LE

510710955

ELAALL Y90

€L7VI891Z

1aynuap|
Jossy

L4/%1/8031va 3avHL
L5#1-10 LSNI DININ 1A09 ALIN3AN
40 SLINN 000059 0ISYHIUNd

% 001 LY INTVA Hvd 000059

£10Z/¢1/83n0 INTYA HVd 000059 NO Ad L§/0
LYpL8  d/O0INITAHLINS 0XV19

NO 0INHVI LSIHILNI 40 Ld1FI3H HSVD

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000'059
LU/¥L/8031V0 30vHL

LU/YY8 400 AINMAHLINS 0XV19
30 INTVA Hvd 000059 QIUNLYW

L1/¥1/80 31v¥@ 30VHL
L5#1-10 LSNI INAW 1A09 ALN3aH
40 SLINN vv'¥62°566 010S

% 218686 1¥ INTVA HVd 000°000°
YNIHSH3d HONOUHL Q3SVHIHNd
£1/80/80 31V( 3AVHL

8l/0z/y  d/00 0174 JIHYNOIVIN
40 INTVA Hvd 000°000°€ 0ISVHIHNd

% 52616'86 LY INTVA HVd 000°000°

NI Q3X1d NI TVLIdY3 SAV1OHYE HONOUHL 03SVHIUNd
£1/80/8031v0 3041

8l/Le/y  dfO0VILOJS VAQN 40 ANVE

40 INTVA Hvd 000000 AISYHIUNA

% €£2806¥°66 1V INTVA HVd 000°000°L

{AN) SHOVS NVIAIQT109 HONOHHL 03SYHIENd
L1/80/8031V0 3avHl

LI/LZ/zL 40 IIVELINFD JAILVHIJ00D

40 INTYA Hvd 000°000'1 0ISYHIHNA

vondiiasag

saseyaing

1salaju|

suondwapay/sewime

sajes

saseyaing

saseyaing

saseqaing

Ayanoy

LU/¥1/80

LL/71/80

LL/1/80

LU/¥1/80

L£1/80/80

L1/80/80

L1/80/80

ajeq

poliad Juswalels -I_

jusuwalels unody

(penupuoo) [IR}O(] UOIIOBSURI]

1S10 NOILVOIHYI ITVOAVO

ourey yunoaay Il

Hueguoiun \-



/oL

L1 jo oy obed

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000°0Z¢'L
L£1/91/8031V0 30VHL
LL/9L/8 %000 LN ISIQ9IHd
{S6v0'9LY'L) 56770'9LYL LINAS8EELE 40 INTVA HVd 000°0Z¢°L QIWNLYIN  suondwapay/saylimeny L1/91/80

81/01/11 %529L  NI4T1LNITIIHS
(£9999'8) £Ngcesccs 40 3SVHIUNd NO LSIHILNI GINHIJV dIvVd  Pled 1s@isiu| pantaoy LL/91/80

% 9617001 1V INTVA 4Vd 000000
N) $31LIINIIS NOININOA 0LNOHOL HONOUHL 03ISYHIHNd
£1/61/8031VQ JavHL
81/01/11 %ST9L  NI4TLNITIIHS
00'01'€00' {00'0zL'c00'7) €iNgz8seLs 40 INTVA HVd 000°000'Z AISYHIUN S@seyaind LL/91/80

L1/94/8031V0 3AvYL
LS#1-10 LSNI DIWIN 1AGD ALN3Q1d
(0t'8e8'528') 0t'8¢8'GL8'C S016/191¢ 40 SLINN ¥°8€8'G£8°2 10S  S@les L1/91/80

L0Z/61/8 3N0 INTVYA HVd 000°650°L NO Ad 1$/5¥€00°0
LL/G1/11 %100000 LN 4403 NOYAIHD
S5'vr9' PDIVY9L99L NO GINYVI LSIHILNI H40 1dIFIIH HSVD 1satemy| L1/51/80

L10z/€1/8 INT INTVA HVd 000°00§ NO Ad 1$/££800'0
8L/EWT %YL LN I1d SDIN dvd dg

00681y CAJDS9550 NO (3NUV3 1SIHIINI 40 1dI3DIH HSVD 1salaiy| LL/G1/80
L1/51/8031V0 3AVHL
L5# 110 LSNI IIWIN 1A09 ALIN3Q14
65628, {66628') S0L5Z19lE 40 SLINN 5628’2 QISVHIHUNd Seseyaind LI/51/80

% ¥¥y625°66 LV INTVA HVd 000°000°L
ISYHI/IT 'S3AILITASHI LAOD HONOYHL QISVHIUN

L1/¥1/8031v0 3avil

L1/elfel d/20 $23S NVOHOW dr
¥ ¥62'566 (¥ ¥62'566) 802d0¥99% 40 INTVA Hvd 000°000°L QISYHIHNd Seseyoing LI/y1/80
siseg jsog yse jedouty lognuapy uondussag Aoy ejeg

jessy
(penupuoo) 1R} UOI}OBSURI |
2102 ‘1€ 1snbny ybnosy /102 °| 1snBny 1S10 NOILY9IHH] ITVANVO
poiisd jusiusjels .l_ owep wnosay

Juawislels JuNoddy - )jueguoiun \-



L/l

14 Jo 1} ofieq

AT IR

—= SYI56T 0T -—

bZ¥50'260'998 00'0$ eauejeg buipuz

LlEovzLLS 0008 Ajapoy 1eN
% 6668'66 1V INTVA HVd 000088
dv2 HIIMNITHO/ISYHO HONOYHL AISYHIENd
L1/91/8031v0 I0vHL
L1/90/01 3810 81H4

0t'8£8'6/8'C (0t'8e8'6£8°7) SONSBEELE 40 INTVA 4vd 000088 QISYHOUNd  S@seyaing L1/91/80
L1/91/8031V0 3avYL
L5#1-10 LSNI DIAIN LA0D ALIT3aH

(19'981'166) L9°98L'165 S015191€ 40 SLINN £9'98L'L6S 010S  S3les L1/91/80
% 001 1Y INTVA Hvd 000°0Zt'L
£102/91/8 INA INTYA HVd 000'02%'L NO Ad L$/0
L1/91/8 %000 LN ISIQ g1Hd

50°556°C LINYISBEELE NO 0INHVI 1STHILNI 40 1diI9TH HSYD 1sessiu] £1/91/80

siseg Jso) yse) fedroutly Joynusp| vonduoseg Ajanoy ajeq .l_
jossy

210 ‘1€ ¥snbny ybnoauy 210z ‘| 3snbny

pouad Juswaiels -l_

juswalels Junoddy

(penunuoo) |1B}OQ UONOBSURL]

1S10 NOILVOIYYI FIVIAVO

owep yunoasy i

Hueguolun \-



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDCALE IRRIGATION DSTRCT

AR o

\SS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31, 2017

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
August 31, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL

OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

OPERATING EXPENSES DETAIL

i
g
:

i

PAGE NO.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

At August 31
2017 2016
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,650,780 $ 14,528,337
Investments 66,092,054 46,084,426
Receivables
Annexation fees 110,768 -
Agricultural water fees (569,512) 139,795
Due from other governmental agencies 715 1,000,498
Miscellaneous 9,272 42,444
Domestic water fees 22,238 21,598
Inventory of materials and supplies 739,625 734,299
Prepaid expenses 296,792 272,326
Due from Improvement Districts 2,225 13,156
Total current assets 71,354,957 62,836,879
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies 210 3,010
Due from other governmental agencies-Prop 1A 101,475 101,475
Restricted cash and cash equivalents B 2,152,078
Restricted improvement Districts' cash and cash equivalents 1,266,488 1,152,807
Annexation fees receivable 16,207,963 15,503,254
Investments in Tri-Dam Project 43,227,700 38,074,439
Capital assets:
Not being depreciated 2,851,729 2,753,347
Being depreciated, net 80,335,142 75,822,847
Total noncurrent assets 143,990,707 135,563,257
Total assets 215,345,664 198,400,136
Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions 950,403 573,848
Bonds 3,603,277 -
Total deferred outflows of resources 4,553,680 573,848
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 219,899,344 198,973,984
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable 1,483,247 272,942
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits 909,239 878,468
Unearned revenue 10,788 (4,726)
Deposits payable 146,677 826,776
Due to Improvement Districts 4,381 -
Claims payable 10 3,750
Improvement Districts' deposits payable from restricted assets 1,266,488 1,152,807
Total current liabilities 3,820,830 3,130,017
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net 28,874,189 27,678,687
Pensions 3,368,866 2,297,665
Total noncurrent liabilities 32,243,055 29,976,352
TOTAL LIABILITIES 36,063,885 33,106,369
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions 572,465 948,385
Total deferred inflows of resources 572,465 948,385
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 54,327,487 51,589,942
Restricted for debt service - 2,149,258
Unrestricted 128,935,507 111,180,030
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 183,262,994 $ 164,919,230

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 1



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Month Ended August 31, 2017

Operating revenues:
Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate)
Water sales
Annexation Fees
Domestic water delivery fee
Improvement District Fees
Other water related revenues
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance
Water operations
General and administrative
Depreciation / amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating Income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations
Interest earned
Gain (loss) sale of assets
Debt service interest
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Capital expenditures & debt obligations

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

i
i
g
1

-

A\

% of 2017

Budget Budget

Current Month YTD Actual 2017 Budget Remaining Remaining
$0 $922,968 $1,928,100 $1,005,132 52%
531,100 717,889 6,397,100 5,679,211 89%
0 2,833,792 1,922,000 (911,792) 0%
26,257 143,778 206,300 62,522 30%
1,046 11,329 62,000 50,671 82%
2,359 222,658 80,100 (142,558) 0%
560,762 4,852,414 10,595,600 5,743,186 54%
640,887 3,140,308 5,998,300 2,857,992 48%
348,448 1,988,933 3,021,600 1,032,667 34%
175,624 1,615,938 4,706,700 3,090,762 66%
208,781 1,636,573 2,446,500 809,927 33%
1,373,740 8,381,752 16,173,100 7,791,348 48%
(812,978) (3,529,338) (5,577,500) (2,048,162) 37%
106,587 1,682,217 2,275,000 592,783 26%
332,655 488,158 697,600 209,442 30%
0 (8,798) 0 0 0%
0 (648,329) (1,093,000) (444,671) 1%
0 16,386,500 10,000,000 (6,386,500) 0%
0 692,000 3,350,000 2,658,000 79%
439,242 18,591,748 15,229,600 (3,370,946) 0%
($373,736) $15,062,410 $9,652,100 ($5,419,108) 0%
$820,352 $5,212,662 $15,476,800 $10,264,138 66%

Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REVENUES - DETAIL
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Agricultural water service fees
Tier 1
Tier 2
Water Sales
Tier 1
Tier 2
Local out-of-district
Out-of-district
Annexation fees
Domestic water sales
Improvement District fees
Miscellaneous revenues
Penalties
Transfer fees
Clavey house rental
Miscellaneous revenue
Total Operating Revenue

NONOPERATING REVENUES

County property tax appropriations

Investment earnings
Investment earnings
General interest (notes)

Gain (loss) sale of assets

Tri-Dam Project distributions

Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
Total Nonoperating Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

!
§
z

A o
NS
% of 2017
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2017 Budget Remaining Remaining
$0 $816,336 $1,706,700 $890,364 52%

0 106,632 221,400 114,768 52%
197,313 286,092 696,600 410,508 59%
267,107 342,211 650,500 308,289 47%

66,680 89,586 50,000 (39,586) -79%

0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 100%

0 2,833,792 1,922,000 (911,792) 0%

26,257 143,778 206,300 62,522 30%
1,046 11,329 62,000 50,671 82%
14 21,891 21,300 (591) 0%

600 2,735 3,700 965 26%
500 4,000 6,000 2,000 33%
1,245 194,032 49,100 (144,932) 0%
560,762 4,852,414 10,595,600 5,743,186 54%
106,587 1,682,217 2,275,000 592,783 26%
19,286 174,587 240,000 65,413 27%
313,369 313,571 457,600 144,029 31%

0 (8,798) 0 8,798 0%

0 16,386,500 10,000,000 (6,386,500) 0%

0 692,000 3,350,000 2,658,000 79%
439,242 19,240,077 16,322,600 (2,917,477) 0%

$1,000,004 $24,092,491 $26,918,200 $2,825,709 10%

Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT oD
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY s
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017 S
% of 2017
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2017 Budget Remaining Remaining
OPERATING EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works $564 $28627 $ 38,000 % 9,373 25%
North Main Canal Maintenance 23,117 301,136 406,600 105,464 26%
South Main Canal Maintenance 54,482 165,422 371,800 206,378 56%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance-North Side 242291 889,620 2,028,500 1,138,880 56%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance - South Side 89,701 668,944 1,472,400 803,456 55%
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance 116,857 280,919 670,800 389,881 58%
Drainage System Maintenance 19,140 158,652 266,900 108,248 41%
Building and Grounds Maintenance 31,396 266,262 230,800 (35,462) 0%
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance 63,339 380,726 512,500 131,774 26%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 640,887 3,140,308 5,998,300 2,857,992 48%
WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance 33,966 143,946 238,600 94,654 40%
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division 160,352 938,174 1,363,300 425,126 31%
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division 148,526 845,463 1,343,300 497,837 37%
Drainage Water Operations 0 33,302 18,600 (14,702) 0%
Water Measurement Management 5,604 28,048 57,800 29,752 51%
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS 348,448 1,988,933 3,021,600 1,032,667 34%
GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration 175,624 1,615,938 4,706,700 3,090,762 66%
Depreciation and Amortization 208,781 1,636,573 2,446,500 809,927 33%
TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND 384,405 3,252,511 7,153,200 3,900,689 55%
DEPR.
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,373,740 8,381,752 16,173,100 7,791,348 48%
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest expense 0 648,329 1,093,000 444,671 41%
TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES 0 648,329 1,093,000 444,671 41%
TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING EXPENSES $1,373,740 $ 9,030,081 $ 17,266,100 $ 8,236,019 48%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

For the Month Ended August 31, 2017

2017 YTD

SLACCOUNT) NO: GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET

Various Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline CIP) $968,337 $2,000,000

Capital construction projects as per WRP (modernization) 464,416 3,000,000

Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 2,393,850 8,480,000

00-000-15150-00  Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs 50,000

00-000-15183-00  Miscellaneous Electric Vibrator, 10 ft. shaft 1,500

Construction Equipment  Trash pump - 3" 1,349 2,000

Generator - 5.6 KW 1,972 2,700

Air compressor - 175 PSI with electric start 3,000

Trash pump - 2" (2) 2,210 3,400

Tool storage chest set 3,451 3,500

Vibratory Rammer 2,861 3,900

Pipeline inspection camera 4,500

Air conditioning refrigerant recover, recycle, evacuate & rchg unit 4,669 6,500

Venturo electric / hydraulic truck crane (ET-21KX - 3500 Ib. rating) 15,000

Compact excavator w/attachments {(2) 128,770 170,000

Loader 360,000

00-000-15184-00  Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ 1/2-ton pickup for DSOs (2) 49,150 60,000

Trailers 1/2-ton 4 wheel drive pickup for DSO 27,350 32,000

3/4-ton 4x4 gas pickup with tow package (gasoline) (2) 62,300 76,000

Crew truck with auto crane and custom bed 109,625 95,000

Crew truck with auto crane and custom bed (2016 budget) 99,214 0

00-000-15186-00  Shop/Wshe/Yard Eq. Commerical ice maker (non-budgeted/replacement) 3,197 0

00-000-15187-00  Office and Engineering Workstation computers 10,000

Equipment Postage machine 4,941 12,800

Network redundancy and reliability upgrade (virtualization) 200,000

00-000-15188-00 Communications Telephone server (non-budgeted/replacement) 18,112 o]
Equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 4,327,662 14,591,800

00-000-22320-00  Current portion - COP Principal payment of Series 2016 COP 885,000 885,000

Debt
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES $5,212,662 $15,476,800

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 5



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT (=]1]=)
OPERATING EXPENSES - DETAIL 4
For the Month Ended August 31, 2017 A
TOTAL 2017
2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SSJID MAIN SUPPLY DIVERSION WORKS
295 - 52000 60 Other $28,627 $38,000 $9,373
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 52400 10 Labor 9,352 16,400 7,048
100 - 52400 20 Overhead 5,800 10,200 4,400
Total 15,152 26,600 11,448
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52400 10 Labor 251 1,500 1,249
125 - 52400 20 Overhead 155 1,000 845
125 - 52400 30 Materials 81 300 219
125 - 52400 40 Transportation 0 500 500
125 - 52400 60 Other 0 200 200
Total 487 3,500 3,013
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52400 10 Labor 4,805 1,100 (3,705)
140 - 52400 20 Overhead 2,979 700 (2,279)
140 - 52400 30 Materials 3,725 200 (3,525)
140 - 52400 40 Transportation 3,479 400 (3,079)
140 - 52400 60 Other 861 300 (561)
Total 15,849 2,700 (13,149)
Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 - 52400 10 Labor 0 400 400
150 - 52400 20 Overhead 0 300 300
150 - 52400 30 Materials 241 200 (41)
150 - 52400 60 Other 5,717 5,800 83
Total 5,958 6,700 742
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52400 10 Labor 18,694 28,800 10,106
165 - 52400 20 Overhead 11,590 17,900 6,310
165 - 52400 30 Materials 13,622 6,000 (7,622)
165 - 52400 40 Transportation 22,575 10,000 (12,575)
165 - 52400 60 Other 62,559 124,000 61,441
Total 129,040 186,700 57,660
Pest Control 235 - 52400 10 Labor 1,889 5,800 3,911
235 - 52400 20 Overhead 1,171 3,600 2,429
235 - 52400 30 Materials 26,190 23,000 (3,190)
235 - 52400 40 Transportation 1,773 3,000 1,227
Total 31,023 35,400 4,377
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 6



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued

Road Maintenance 260 - 52400 - 10 Labor 3,250 30,600 27,350

260 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 2,015 19,000 16,985

260 - 52400 - 30 Materials 8,985 2,300 (6,685)

260 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 2,992 14,700 11,708

260 - 52400 - 60 Other 64,325 8,000 (56,325)

Total 81,567 74,600 (6,967)

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52400 - 10 Labor 8,204 18,400 10,196

270 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 5,086 11,500 6,414

270 - 52400 - 30 Materials 1,138 2,600 1,462

270 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 1,077 1,900 823

270 - 52400 - 50 Utilities 1,054 500 (554)

270 - 52400 - 60 Other 1,920 1,100 (820)

Total 18,479 36,000 17,521

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52400 - 10 Labor 478 14,400 13,922

305 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 297 9,000 8,703

305 - 52400 - 30 Materials 2,673 6,800 4,127

305 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 102 1,200 1,098

305 - 52400 - 60 Other 31 3,000 2,969

Total 3,581 34,400 30,819

TOTAL NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 301,136 406,600 105,464

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 7



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 52600 - 10 Labor 5172 9,900 4,728
100 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 3,208 6,200 2,992

Total 8,380 16,100 7,720

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52600 - 10 Labor 0 1,800 1,800
125 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 0 1,200 1,200

125 - 52600 - 30 Materials 81 800 719

125 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 0 200 200

1256 - 52600 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 81 4,500 4,419

Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52600 - 10 Labor 2,709 7,200 4,491
140 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 1,680 4,500 2,820

140 - 52600 - 30 Materials 244 1,400 1,156

140 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 2,865 2,600 (265)

140 - 52600 - 60 Other 1,511 1,500 (11)

Total 9,009 17,200 8,191

Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 - 52600 - 10 Labor 487 5,400 4,913
150 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 302 3,400 3,098

150 - 52600 - 30 Materials 2,851 2,600 (251)

150 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 0 400 400

Total 3,640 11,800 8,160

Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52600 - 10 Labor 2,039 7,100 5,061
165 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 1,265 4,500 3,235

165 - 52600 - 30 Materials 4,160 2,500 (1,660)

165 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 1,556 1,400 (156)

165 - 52600 - 60 Other 18,587 21,100 2,513

Total 27,607 36,600 8,993

Pest Control 235 - 52600 - 10 Labor 3,490 24,500 21,010
235 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 2,164 15,200 13,036

235 - 52600 - 30 Materials 84,125 103,000 18,875

235 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 3,689 7,000 3,311

Total 93,468 149,700 56,232

Road Maintenance 260 - 52600 - 10 Labor 1,905 18,000 16,095
260 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 1,181 11,200 10,019

260 - 52600 - 30 Materials 474 3,500 3,026

260 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 1,292 6,500 5,208

260 - 52600 - 60 Other 127 8,000 7,873

Total 4,979 47,200 42,221

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 8



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO.  FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued
SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52600 10 Labor 7,064 37,200 30,136
270 - 52600 20 Overhead 4,380 23,100 18,720
270 - 52600 30 Materials 769 5,300 4,531
270 - 52600 40 Transportation 685 3,800 3,115
270 - 52600 60 Other 2,128 2,100 (28)
Total 15,026 71,500 56,474
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52600 10 Labor 510 6,900 6,390
305 - 52600 20 Overhead 316 4,300 3,984
305 - 52600 30 Materials 2,136 2,800 664
305 - 52600 40 Transportation 197 1,000 803
305 - 52600 60 Other 73 2,200 2,127
Total 3,232 17,200 13,968
TOTAL SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 165,422 371,800 206,378
Page 9

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE

Administration 100 - 52700 - 10 Labor 65,508 117,100 51,592
100 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 41,043 72,700 31,657

100 - 52700 - 30 Materials 5,787 6,000 213

100 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 841 1,600 759

Total 113,179 197,400 84,221

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52700 - 10 Labor 0 2,700 2,700
125 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 0 1,700 1,700

125 - 52700 - 30 Materials 46 1,000 954

125 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 0 500 500

125 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 46 6,400 6,354

Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 52700 10 Labor 3474 11,900 8,426
140 52700 20 Overhead 2,154 7,400 5,246

140 52700 30 Materials 3,185 4,200 1,015

140 52700 40 Transportation 1,535 2,400 865

140 52700 60 Other 113 3,400 3,287

Total 10,461 29,300 18,839

Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52700 - 10 Labor 44,037 127,600 83,563
1656 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 27,304 79,200 51,896

1656 - 52700 - 30 Materials 6,566 32,000 25,434

1656 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 49,023 39,000 (10,023)

165 - 52700 - 60 Other 107,847 164,000 56,153

Total 234,777 441,800 207,023

Pest Control 235 - 52700 - 10 Labor 15,954 35,500 19,546
235 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 9,891 22,100 12,209

235 - 52700 - 30 Materials 73,571 129,800 56,229

235 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 17,250 30,000 12,750

235 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 116,666 217,600 100,934

Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52700 - 10 Labor 31,999 115,600 83,601
240 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 19,840 71,700 51,860

240 - 52700 - 30 Materials 13,894 32,600 18,706

240 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 14,630 31,700 17,070

240 - 52700 - 60 Other 6,219 35,700 29,481

Total 86,582 287,300 200,718

Road Maintenance 260 - 52700 - 10 Labor 44,991 179,700 134,709
260 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 27,893 111,500 83,607

260 - 52700 - 30 Materials 11,504 25,000 13,496

260 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 47,319 75,000 27,681

260 - 52700 - 60 Other 49,214 75,000 25,786

Total 180,921 466,200 285,279

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 10



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO.  FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52700 - 10 Labor 8,686 59,200 50,514

270 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 5,386 36,800 31,414

270 - 52700 - 30 Materials 2,825 8,400 5,575

270 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 1,089 6,100 5,011

270 - 52700 - 50 Utiiities 417 1,000 583

270 - 52700 - 60 Other 1,545 3,400 1,855

Total 19,948 114,900 94,952

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52700 - 10 Labor 43,997 109,600 65,603

305 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 27,240 68,000 40,760

305 - 52700 - 30 Materials 19,698 38,000 18,302

305 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 18,932 23,000 4,068

305 - 52700 - 60 Other 17,173 29,000 11,827

Total 127,040 267,600 140,560

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE 889,620 2,028,500 1,138,880

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 11



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE

Administration 100 - 52800 - 10 Labor 46,728 83,100 36,372
100 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 28,972 51,600 22,628

100 - 52800 - 30 Materials 5,768 6,100 332

100 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 841 1,600 759

Total 82,309 142,400 60,091

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52800 - 10 Labor 4,750 800 (3,950)
125 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 2,945 500 (2,445)

125 - 52800 - 30 Materials 2,821 200 (2,621)

125 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 4,908 200 (4,708)

125 - 52800 - 60 Other 1,242 1,600 358

Total 16,666 3,300 (13,366)

Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52800 - 10 Labor 881 5,400 4,519
140 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 547 3,400 2,853

140 - 52800 - 30 Materials 2,952 2,500 (452)

140 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 1,658 500 (1,158)

140 - 52800 - 60 Other 229 500 271

Total 6,267 12,300 6,033

Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52800 - 10 Labor 16,415 93,500 77,085
165 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 10,178 58,000 47,822

165 - 52800 - 30 Materials 5,926 25,000 19,074

165 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 17,242 27,000 9,758

165 - 52800 - 60 Other 102,421 73,000 (29,421)

Total 152,182 276,500 124,318

Pest Control 235 - 52800 - 10 Labor 12,230 28,900 16,670
235 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 7,583 18,000 10,417

235 - 52800 - 30 Materials 35,219 102,000 66,781

235 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 15,406 28,000 12,594

Total 70,438 176,900 106,462

Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52800 - 10 Labor 55,995 111,400 55,405
240 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 34,718 69,100 34,382

240 - 52800 - 30 Materials 13,595 27,000 13,405

240 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 23,949 35,000 11,051

240 - 52800 - 60 Other 10,286 38,000 27,714

Total 138,543 280,500 141,957

Road Maintenance 260 - 52800 - 10 Labor 26,030 91,100 65,070
260 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 16,140 56,500 40,360

260 - 52800 - 30 Materials 7,391 19,900 12,509

260 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 24,787 30,800 6,013

260 - 52800 - 60 Other 13,993 49,300 35,307

Total 88,341 247,600 159,259

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 12



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52800 - 10 Labor 14,785 60,800 46,015

270 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 9,167 37,700 28,533

270 - 52800 - 30 Materials 11,051 8,700 (2,351)

270 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 2,106 6,200 4,094

270 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 581 1,100 519

270 - 52800 - 60 Other 1,494 3,500 2,006

Total 39,184 118,000 78,816

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52800 - 10 Labor 21,655 86,300 64,645

305 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 13,465 53,600 40,135

305 - 52800 - 30 Materials 19,865 30,000 10,135

305 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 7,918 18,000 10,082

305 - 52800 - 60 Other 12,111 27,000 14,889

Total 75,014 214,900 139,886

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE 668,944 1,472,400 803,456

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 13



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 53200 - 10 Labor 4,108 3,000 (1,106)
100 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 2,548 1,900 (648)
100 - 53200 - 30 Materials 466 1,000 534
Total 7,120 5,900 (1,220)
Booster Pumps 120 - 53200 - 10 Labor 193 1,500 1,307
120 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 120 1,000 880
120 - 53200 - 30 Materials 608 700 92
120 - 53200 - 40 Transportation 91 700 609
120 - 53200 - 50 Utilities 7,263 8,200 937
120 - 53200 - 60 Other 0 1,400 1,400
Total 8,275 13,500 5,225
Deep & Shallow Wells 155 - 53200 - 10 Labor 7,973 25,800 17,827
155 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 4,943 16,000 11,057
155 - 53200 - 30 Materials 1,107 12,000 10,893
155 - 53200 - 40 Transportation 3,396 13,000 9,604
155 - 53200 - 50 Utilities 127,767 355,000 227,233
155 - 53200 - 60 Other 0 5,000 5,000
Total 145,186 426,800 281,614
Knights Ferry Pumping Plant 200 - 53200 - 10 Labor 742 2,200 1,458
200 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 461 1,400 939
200 - 53200 - 30 Materials 84 500 416
200 - 53200 - 40 Transportation 309 1,600 1,291
200 - 53200 - 50 Utilities 632 1,200 568
200 - 53200 - 60 Other 32 700 668
Total 2,260 7,600 5,340
Reclamation & Drainage Pumps 245 - 53200 - 10 Labor 11,258 30,900 19,642
245 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 6,980 19,200 12,220
245 - 53200 - 30 Materials 14,788 15,000 212
245 - 53200 - 40 Transportation 5,150 15,000 9,850
245 - 53200 - 50 Utilities 54,354 90,000 35,646
245 - 53200 - 60 Other 7,398 10,000 2,602
Total 99,928 180,100 80,172
River Pumps 255 - 53200 - 10 Labor 932 4,200 3,268
255 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 578 2,700 2,122
255 - 53200 - 30 Materials 242 2,100 1,858
255 - 53200 - 40 Transportation 328 1,900 1,572
255 - 53200 - 50 Utilities 16,070 25,400 9,330
255 - 53200 - 60 Other 0 600 600
Total 18,150 36,900 18,750
TOTAL PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 280,919 670,800 389,881

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY . Page 14



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53400 - 10 Labor 12,435 17,000 4,565
100 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 7,710 10,600 2,890

Total 20,145 27,600 7,455

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 53400 - 10 Labor 528 1,500 972
125 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 327 1,000 673

125 - 53400 - 30 Materials 0 800 800

125 - 53400 - 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 855 3,500 2,645

Earth Drain Maintenance 170 - 53400 - 10 Labor 15,403 50,300 34,897
170 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 9,551 31,200 21,649

170 - 53400 - 30 Materials 2,725 8,000 5,275

170 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 15,711 20,000 4,289

170 - 53400 - 60 Other 2,772 22,000 19,228

Total 46,162 131,500 85,338

Pest Control 235 - 53400 - 10 Labor 5,092 6,300 1,208
235 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 3,158 4,000 842

235 - 53400 - 30 Materials 6,516 15,000 8,484

235 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 7,110 13,000 5,890

Total 21,876 38,300 16,424

Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 53400 - 10 Labor 9,178 9,000 (178)
240 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 5,691 5,600 (91)

240 - 53400 - 30 Materials 8,231 4,000 (4,231)

240 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 6,019 1,000 (5,019)

240 - 53400 - 60 Other 16,945 1,500 (15,445)

Total 46,064 21,100 (24,964)

Retention Ponds 250 - 53400 - 10 Labor 0 1,100 1,100
250 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 0 700 700

250 - 53400 - 30 Materials 0 200 200

250 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 0 400 400

250 - 53400 - 60 Other 0 400 400

Total 0 2,800 2,800

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 15



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - continued
Road Maintenance 260 - 53400 - 10 Labor 4,503 11,700 7,197
260 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 2,791 7,300 4,509
260 - 53400 - 30 Materials 918 3,300 2,382
260 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 5,992 3,200 (2,792)
260 - 53400 - 60 Other 31 3,500 3,469
Total 14,235 29,000 14,765
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 53400 - 10 Labor 2,479 5,600 3,121
305 - 53400 - 20 Overhead 1,537 3,500 1,963
305 - 53400 - 30 Materials 4,303 2,100 (2,203)
305 - 53400 - 40 Transportation 273 1,000 727
305 - 53400 - 60 Other 723 900 177
Total 9,315 13,100 3,785
TOTAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 158,652 266,900 108,248
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 16



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO.  FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 53600 10 Labor 9,036 15,000 5,964

100 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 5,602 9,300 3,698

100 - 53600 - 30 Materials 2,510 2,300 (210)

100 - 53600 - 60 Other 0 400 400

Total 17,148 27,000 9,852

Clavey Dwelling 135 53600 60 Other 0 1,000 1,000
Total 0 1,000 1,000

Main Office 205 - 53600 - 10 Labor 1,160 7,000 5,840
205 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 721 4,400 3,679

205 - 53600 - 30 Materials 5,730 19,000 13,270

205 - 53600 - 50 Utilities 16,360 22,000 5,640
205 - 53600 - 60 Other 17,135 9,000 (8.135)

Total 41,106 61,400 20,294

Shop Buildings 275 - 53600 - 10 Labor 378 7,000 6,622
276 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 235 4,400 4,165
275 - 53600 - 30 Materials 7,736 7,400 (336)

275 - 53600 - 50 Utilities 16,406 22,000 5,594

275 - 53600 - 60 Other 125 2,600 2475

Total 24,880 43,400 18,520

Yard 345 - 53600 - 10 Labor 96,065 43,200 (52,865)
345 - 53600 - 20 Overhead 59,546 26,800 (32,748)
345 - 53600 - 30 Materials 8,605 7,400 (1,205)
345 - 53600 - 40 Transportation 10,480 5,800 (4,680)

345 - 53600 - 60 Other 8,432 14,800 6,368
Total 183,128 98,000 (85.128)
TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 266,262 230,800 (35,462)
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 17



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 53800 10 Labor 59,053 76,500 17,447
100 53800 - 20 Overhead 36,613 47,500 10,887
100 53800 - 30 Materials 1,112 900 (212)
100 53800 40 Transportation 635 1,300 665
100 53800 - 50 Utilities 96 300 204
100 53800 - 60 Other 540 800 260
Total 98,049 127,300 29,251
Shop 280 53800 10 Labor 68,956 139,000 70,044
280 53800 - 20 Overhead 42,755 86,200 43,445
280 53800 - 30 Materials 151,300 118,000 (33,300)
280 53800 40 Transportation 12,687 25,500 12,813
280 53800 - 60 Other 6,979 16,500 9,521
Total 282,677 385,200 102,523
TOTAL VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 380,726 512,500 131,774
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 18



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 54000 10 Labor 10,492 9,000 (1,492)
100 - 54000 - 20 Overhead 7,449 5,600 (1,849)
100 - 54000 - 30 Materials 941 2,000 1,059
100 - 54000 50 Utilities 973 1,000 27
100 - 54000 - 60 Other 0 2,000 2,000
Total 19,855 19,600 (255)
Domestic Water System 265 - 54000 10 Labor 31,267 73,400 42,133
265 - 54000 - 20 Overhead 22,199 45,600 23,401
265 - 54000 - 30 Materials 4,113 12,900 8,787
265 - 54000 - 40 Transportation 4,982 9,100 4,118
265 - 54000 - 50 Utilities 53,188 60,000 6,812
265 - 54000 - 60 Other 8,342 18,000 9,658
Total 124,091 219,000 94,909
TOTAL DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 143,946 238,600 94,654
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 19



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION

Administration 100 - 54200 - 10 Labor 101,462 140,800 39,338

100 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 62,906 87,300 24,394

100 - 54200 - 30 Materials 189 2,900 2,711

100 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 2,634 3,800 1,166

100 - 54200 - 60 Other 11,377 18,300 6,923

Total 178,568 253,100 74,532

Water Distribution 335 - 54200 - 10 Labor 369,493 524,500 155,007

335 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 229,084 325,200 96,116

335 - 54200 - 30 Materials 7,315 7,000 (315)

335 - 54200 - 40 Transportation 148,277 245,000 96,723

335 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 5,437 8,000 2,563

335 - 54200 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 759,606 1,110,200 350,594

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION 938,174 1,363,300 425,126
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION

Administration 100 - 54400 - 10 Labor 99,960 140,800 40,840

100 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 61,974 87,300 25,326

100 - 54400 - 30 Materials 189 2,500 2,311

100 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 2,654 3,000 346

100 - 54400 - 60 Other 11,378 15,000 3,622

Total 176,155 248,600 72,445

Water Distribution 335 - 54400 - 10 Labor 318,890 524,500 205,610

335 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 197,711 325,200 127,489

335 - 54400 - 30 Materials 6,982 7,000 18

335 - 54400 - 40 Transportation 141,626 231,000 89,374

335 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 4,099 6,500 2,401

335 - 54400 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 669,308 1,094,700 425,392

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION 845,463 1,343,300 497,837

DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS

Storm Water Management 175 - 54600 - 10 Labor 14,172 7,100 (7,072)

175 - 54600 - 20 Overhead 8,786 4,500 (4,286)

175 - 54600 - 40 Transportation 3,515 2,500 (1,015)

175 - 54600 - 50 Utilities 6,829 4,500 (2,329)

Total 33,302 18,600 (14,702)

TOTAL DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS 33,302 18,600 (14,702)

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 20



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT

Ag. Waiver / Discharge Compliance 110 54800 10 Labor 1,068 1,000 (68)

(old acct no. 52900) 110 54800 20 Overhead 663 700 37

110 54800 30 Materials 522 2,500 1,978

110 54800 40 Transportation 3N 500 109

110 54800 60 Other 3,622 7,000 3,378

Total 6,266 11,700 5,434

Water Measurement Program 342 - 54800 10 Labor 6,377 13,000 6,623

342 54800 20 Overhead 3,954 8,100 4,146
342 54800 30 Materials 9,312 8,500 (812)

342 54800 40 Transportation 2,012 8,500 6,488
342 54800 60 Other 127 8,000 7,873
Total 21,782 46,100 24,318

TOTAL WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT 28,048 57,800 29,752
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 21



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
Management / Supervision 600 56200 10 Labor 289,195 360,000 70,805
Management / Supervision 600 56200 20 Overhead 174,298 223,200 48,902
Clerical 605 56200 10 Labor 176,523 307,100 130,577
Clerical 605 56200 20 Overhead 114,455 190,500 76,045
Engineering / Technical 608 56200 10 Labor 141,955 297,100 155,145
Engineering / Technical 608 56200 20 Overhead 88,012 184,300 96,288
Meetings / Training 615 56200 10 Labor 41,266 26,000 (15,266)
Meetings / Training 615 56200 20 Overhead 25,584 16,200 (9.384)
Professional Training 618 56200 10 Labor 9,585 14,000 4,415
Professional Training 618 56200 20 Overhead 5,944 8,700 2,756
Vacation Compensation 620 56200 10 Labor 183,956 274,000 90,044
Vacation Compensation 620 56200 20 Overhead 113,308 169,900 56,592
Sick Leave Compensation 625 56200 10 Labor 98,144 177,000 78,856
Sick Leave Compensation 625 56200 20 Overhead 60,850 109,800 48,950
Holiday Compensation 630 56200 10 Labor 71,282 162,000 90,718
Holiday Compensation 630 56200 20 Overhead 44,194 100,500 56,306
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 56200 10 Labor 24,398 147,000 122,602
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 56200 20 Overhead 15,128 91,200 76,072
Director's Compensation 640 56200 10 Labor 35,000 60,000 25,000
Director's Compensation 640 56200 20 Overhead 18,600 37,200 18,600
Health Insurance 650 56200 20 Overhead 533,356 838,400 305,044
Dental Insurance 655 56200 20 Overhead 55,811 84,400 28,589
Vision Insurance 660 56200 20 Overhead 11,180 19,700 8,520
Life Insurance 665 56200 20 Overhead 6,138 13,300 7,162
Cafeteria & EAP Plans 667 56200 - 20 Overhead 2,269 3,600 1,331
Health & Fitness Program 668 56200 20 Overhead 2,621 14,000 11,379
Retirement Plan Contribution 670 56200 20 Overhead 344,680 613,600 268,920
Deferred Comp Contribution 671 56200 20 Overhead 35,842 76,600 40,758
Workers' Compensation Insurance 675 56200 20 Overhead 157,300 363,600 206,300
State Unemployment Expense 680 56200 20 Overhead 1,647 10,000 8,353
Social Security & Medicare 685 56200 20 Overhead 216,560 417,200 200,640
Office & Computer Supplies, Equip. & Furn 700 56200 30 Materials 60,596 69,300 8,704
Safety Materials and Supplies 705 56200 30 Materials 5,304 10,000 4,696
Classified Ads / Employment Ads 720 56200 30 Materials 10,777 8,100 (2,677)
Miscellaneous 725 56200 30 Materials 6,055 31,100 25,045
Telephone & Cellular Expense 740 56200 50 Utilities 7,291 10,800 3,509
Education/Training/Travel Expense 750 56200 60 Other 37,717 68,800 31,083
Membership Dues & Fees 755 56200 60 Other 40,413 36,000 (4,413)
Election Expense 760 56200 60 Other 18,327 15,000 (3,327)
Physical Expense/Background Checks 765 56200 60 Other 9,955 11,000 1,045
Safety Incentive & Productivity Program 770 56200 60 Other 13,329 29,000 15,671
Service Warranty Contracts 775 56200 60 Other 94,630 64,500 (30,130)
Subscriptions / Publications / Licenses 780 56200 60 Other 8,924 17,100 8,176
Insurance Expense 800 56200 60 Other 114,513 160,000 45,487
Investment Expenses 805 56200 60 Other 30,289 50,000 19,711
Judgment & Damages 850 56200 60 Other 700 1,500,000 1,499,300
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 56200 20 Overhead (1,796,689) (2,454,400) (657,711)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 56200 40 Equipment (764,580) (1,000,000) (235,420)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 56200 60 Other (203,591) (250,000) (46,409)
Prior Year Expense 865 56200 60 Other 238 0 (238)
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 22



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION - continued
SJTA & Stan. GW Mgmt Contribution 870 56200 60 Other 200,000 200,000 0
Regulatory Compliance Fees 872 56200 60 Other 31,370 64,500 33,130
County Administration Fees 875 56200 60 Other 21,613 41,400 19,787
Legal - General 900 56200 60 Other 123,468 150,000 26,532
Legal - Litigation 901 56200 60 Other 142,169 150,000 7,831
Finance Consultants 905 56200 60 Other 18,774 24,400 5,626
Engineering / Consultants 910 56200 60 Other 223,799 150,000 (73,799)
Other Consultants 915 56200 60 Other 8,926 40,000 31,074
Community Outreach 920 56200 60 Other 52,540 100,000 47,460
Warehouse Over/Short 997 56200 60 Other 0 0 0
Amortization Expense 998 56200 90 Amortization Expense 0 10,500 10,500
Depreciation Expense 999 56200 91 Depreciation Expense 1,636,573 2,436,000 799,427
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 3,252,511 7,153,200 3,900,689
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 23



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number; 7
APN: 064-032-001

SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE
ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 6000 ALBERS ROAD, OAKDALE, CALIFORNIA (APN: 064-032-001 —
GOAD)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Chicago Title has requested that a resolution be approved by the Board of Directors authorizing the
General Manager to sign any and all documentation on behalf of Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) as it
pertains to the acquisition of property located at 6000 Albers Road, Oakdale, CA (APN: 064-032-001
— Goad).

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the resolution as attached.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> Resolution 2017-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-NIL

AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS
RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 6000 ALBERS ROAD, OAKDALE, CA

APN: 064-032-001

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District approved the Purchase and Sale Agreement of Real
Property for the property located at 6000 Albers Road, Oakdale, California on September 5,
2017.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors pursuant to the approval of the
Purchase and Sale Agreement of Real Property hereby authorize the District's General Manager
to do all necessary acts and deeds, sign all documents and enter into all agreements to perfect
the purchase of said property including paying for applicable closing costs and recording fees
as defined in the above noted Agreement.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above resolution was adopted at the regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District this 3™ day of October, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) NEW 36” SUI DIGGING BUCKET
(UNBUDGETED)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

On October 4, 2016 the Board of Directors approved the award of bid that included two Kobelco
SK210LC excavators to Tri-West Tractor, Inc.; one with a complete set of attachments and one without
attachments. At that time it was intended to use the attachments from our existing SK210 excavator
and surplus this machine. With the amount of construction that is projected for the upcoming
construction/maintenance season there is a need for an additional excavator of the same size. Rental
charges for a Kobelco SK210 excavator with attachments would cost approximately $8,000 per month
for a duration of four months.

Staff's recommendation is to purchase a new 36” SUI digging bucket for our existing machine. The cost
for rental for the four month period minus the cost for purchasing the 36” SUI digging bucket would
save the District approximately $27,000 in one year.

This purchase was not anticipated at the time of preparing for the 2017 budget and therefore was not
included.

FISCAL IMPACT: $4,275.00 total excluding tax (Unbudgeted)

ATTACHMENTS:
> Tri-West Tractor Quote

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




TRI-WEST TRACTOR 6281 5. FRONT RD. LIVERMORE, CA 94550

PHONE: (925)-455-8200 FAX: (925)-455-8220

Quote

To: OAKDALE IRRIGATION | From: | Randy Cram
AT™N: | DAVID Pages: | 1

Phone: Date: | 9/11/17
Re: BUCKET QUOTE cce:

x Urgent O For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:
David,

Below is a quotation on a 36” Digging Bucket fo fit one of your Kobelco SK210LC Excavators

1~ NEW SUI 36" DIGGING BUCKET W/PINS TO FIT KOBELCO SK210LC
PRICE - $4,275.00 + TAX

Price is F.Q.B. our Livermore Yard and bucket is in our stock.

Tha y 4AA/’\

Randy Cram




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
[tem Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 001 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR REVISED HOURLY RATES

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Amendment No. 001

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The District has a Professional Services Agreement with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. who provide technical
support for the District. The Exhibit “B” Hourly Billing Rate Schedule will be revised to add one additional
classification to the Fee & Rate Schedule.

One Person Survey Party/GPS Survey $150.00/Hr.
Staff recommends that the Board approve Amendment No. 001 and authorize the General Manager to

execute Amendment No. 001 to amend Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-015 and revise
the Fee & Rate Schedule per the Amendment.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown at this time

ATTACHMENTS:
> Amendment No. 001

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Giuliani & Kull, Inc. October 3, 2017
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015

CANTALE ESAGATION DNITRACT

\\§

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2009-PSA-015, AMENDMENT NO. 001

WITNESSETH THIS AMENDMENT TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT,
made this 1% day of March, 2017, by and between Oakdale Irrigation District, hereinafter
called the "District" and Giuliani & Kull, Inc. hereinafter called the "Consultant" agrees to furnish
at its own expense, all the labor, equipment and material necessary to do and perform in a

good and workmanlike manner all the necessary work as needed by District per this
AMENDMENT.

In connection with the foregoing Contract, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:
1. Revise the Exhibit “B” Hourly Billing Rate Schedule to include the additional
classification as follows:
Classification New Rate/Hour
One Person Survey Party/GPS Survey $ 150.00/Hr.

There are no other changes to the Professional Service Agreement. All Terms and Conditions
of the original Professional Services Agreement remain the same for this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands.

Oakdale Irrigation District Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
Steve Knell, P.E. Name:

General Manager Title:

Date: Date:

Page 1 of 1




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 069 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-015 WITH GIULIANI & KULL, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES TO DEVELOP A STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
(SWPPP) FOR THE BURNETT AND TULLOCH LATERALS TCC PROJECT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Work Release No. 069

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Work Release No. 069 will allow Giuliani & Kull to prepare a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) document and upload it to the State’s Stormwater Multiple Application and Reporting
Tracking System (SMARTS) data base for the Burnett and Tulloch Laterals TCC Project. Due to the
project disturbance area exceeding one acre, it is required by the State Water Resources Control Board
that a SWPPP is developed and implemented.

Giuliani & Kull will prepare the SWPPP document, provide four copies of the SWPPP document, upload
to SMARTS and conduct close out upon project completion for a lump sum amount of $4500.00.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Work Release No.

069 for professional services to prepare the SWPPP document for the Burnett and Tulloch Laterals
TCC Project.

FISCAL IMPACT: Lump Sum Amount: $4,500.00

ATTACHMENTS:
» Work Release No. 069 w/ Exhibit “A”

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Giuliani & Kull October 3, 2017
Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015

OAXDALE FROATION DRTRCT

=

Prepare, upload and close out the SWPPP Document for the
Burnett and Tulloch Laterals TCC Project

Work Release #069

Description

The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) requires Giuliani & Kull to prepare a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) document for the Burnett and Tulloch Laterals TCC Project and upload
it to the SMARTS data base. All work must be performed by or under the supervision of a Quality
SWPPP Developer (QSD). See the attached Exhibit “A” for details, inclusions and exclusions.

Pricing & Schedule

Pricing to perform the Scope of Work described will be as follows:

Prepare SWPPP Documents and Online Submission Lump Sum Amount $4,500.00

The estimated construction start date for the Burnett and Tulloch Laterals TCC Project is October
30, 2017.

Terms and Conditions:

All Terms and Conditions for Work Release No. 069 will remain in effect as identified in the
Professional Services Agreement 2009-PSA-015.

Oakdale Irrigation District Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Bill Kull
Title: General Manager Title: President

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

A Giuliani & Kull, Inc.

Engineers ° Planners 2 Surveyors
San Jose - Oakdale - Auburn

September 26, 2017

Emily Sheldon

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 E. F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Subject: Proposal for Storm Water Pollution Prevention Services

Burnett, Tulloch, & Hirschfeld Lateral Structure Replacement, Oakdale Irrigation
District

We are pleased to offer the attached proposal for Storm Water Pollution Prevention Services
associated with the above referenced project. We understand that the project includes
preparation of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and, as needed, QSP services.
Construction and implementation of BMP’s is not included in our scope of work. A detailed
scope of services is attached herein for your review.

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign in the space provided. A returned copy will be our
authorization to proceed. We look forward to working with you on this project.
Sincerely,

GIULIANI & KULL, INC.,

Nick W. Prichard, PE, QSD
RCE 76538, QSD 22798

1of1



GK

OILIAR £ KL INC Proposal: Burnett, Tulloch & Hirschfeld Lateral

Proposal for Storm Water Pollution Prevention Services

Burnett, Tulloch & Hirschfeld Lateral Structure Replacement - Oakdale, CA
September, 2017

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following scope of services is offered for preparation of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) for use on the Burnett, Tulloch & Hirschfeld Lateral Structure Replacement project,
located in north of Oakdale, CA:

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

Consultant will use the data provided by the client and owner in conjunction with the project
plans and industry standard BMP’s to prepare a SWPPP. Consultant will develop this plan in
order to implement the requirements of the Construction General Permit (CGP).

From the data supplied:

Project schedule: November 1, 2017 to March 1, 2018

Project Sites: 4 Structures on Tulloch Lateral, 6 Structures on Burnett Lateral,
2 Structures on the Hirschfeld Lateral

Project Size: 12 Individual Sites @ 6,000 Square Feet Each = 1.65 acres

Sediment Risk: Low

Receiving Water Risk: Low

Risk Level: Type 1 Linear Utility Project (LUP)

The consultant will provide the following:
» Develop a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) document for the project
e Provide the contractor with four copies of the SWPPP document in the form of three-ring
binders
¢ Upload various stormwater documents to the State’s Stormwater Multiple Application
and Reporting Tracking System (SMARTS)
o Apply for a Notice Of Intent (NOI) and Waste Discharger Identification (WDID)
Number
¢ Upload close-out stormwater documents to the State’s Stormwater Multiple Application
and Reporting Tracking System (Smarts)
o Annual Report
o Pictures of Completed Sites
o Notice of Termination

Implementation of the plan shall be by the client.

1of3



Proposal: Burnett, Tulloch & Hirschfeld Lateral

FEES

The fees listed below represent costs associated with Giuliani & Kull’s work only. For a Type 1
Linear Utility Project, weekly and storm event inspections/sampling is not required.

Unit
Description Qty Unit Price  Amount
Prepare SWPPP Documents and
Online Submission: Linear 1 LS $4,500  $4,500
Utility Project, Risk Type 1

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED

The following services are specifically not included as a part of the consultants work effort under
this contract:

= Weekly and storm event inspections/sampling

= Environmental documents, reports or studies

= Architectural, landscape architecture or structural services
= Blue printing or reproduction costs

= Utility design for gas, sewer, water, electric or phone

= Payment of fees associated with the herein described scope of work
= Pump and Structure Design

= Geotechnical, Well, & Septic System Design

= Traffic Studies or Traffic Engineering Services

= Environmental studies or documentation

= Division of Safety of Dams inspection and review

= Construction staking

= Water Control & Disposal Plan

The above listing is not intended to be exhaustive and shall not be construed to include any
work as offered under this proposal except as specifically identified in the Scope of Services.

iof3



Proposal: Burnett, Tulloch & Hirschfeld Lateral

CLIENT PROVIDED DATA

The following data information and materials are to be provided by the Client:

» Payment of application and/or permitting fees
» Any additional information available regarding the project
B Access to the site for Inspections

Any errors, omissions, or discrepancies found in the plans shall be immediately brought to the
attention of the client; however, Giuliani & Kull, Inc. shall not be responsible for correcting or
discovering any such matters. If such matters result in loss of time, such time shall be
compensated for over and above the fee shown herein.

Items of work not included under the tasks above shall be paid for on a time and materials basis
in accordance with our current schedule of hourly rates.

TERMS

The services described herein will be provided in accordance with the attached Standard
Provisions of Agreement. Compensation shall be payable monthly as the work is performed.
Invoices shall be payable within 30 days of the date of invoice. Extra work items or other
additional services (beyond those described herein) will be provided in accordance with our
standard schedule of hourly rates in effect at the time the work is performed.

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign one copy and return it to our office. We look forward
to working with you on this project.

Respectfully submitted, Accepted,
Nick W, Prichard, P.E., QSD Title:
Giuliani & Kull, Inc. Date:

RCE 76538, QSD 22798

30;‘3



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 032 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR CUTTING, BENDING, AND
PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR THE HEADWALL MODIFICATIONS LOCATED ON
THE BURNETT LATERAL

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Work Release No. 032

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Northern Steel, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, tools, equipment, transportation, and materials for
the cutting, bending and placement of rebar for the headwall modifications located on the Burnett
Lateral. The Work will be performed on a lump sum basis and completed by March 1, 2018.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Work Release No.

032 for General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-032 for the furnishing, cutting, bending, and placement
of rebar. For the inclusions and exclusions see the attached Exhibit “A” for details.

FISCAL IMPACT: $3,200.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Work Release No. 032 w/ Exhibit A

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Northern Steel, Inc. October 3, 2017
General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032

Imxn-\'.c FRIGATION DETRCT

=
gt\ﬁ"\""\

Work Release No. 032

Supply Rebar and Tie in Place for the
Headwall Modifications located on the

Burnett Lateral — OID #2017-019

Scope of Work

Furnish all necessary labor, tools, equipment, transportation, and materials for the supply,
cutting, bending, and tying in place of rebar for the headwall modifications located on the
Burnett Lateral. The price will include one field trip to complete the Scope of Work. The
Work will be performed for a Lump Sum amount based on the drawings previously provided
to Northern Steel, Inc.

Lump Sum Amount: $ 3,200.00
See Exhibit “A” for terms, disclaimers, inclusions and exclusions.

Schedule

The Schedule will be for the Work to be performed and completed before March 1, 2018.
The OID contact will be Mr. Jason Jones, Support Services Manager who will coordinate the
work. Mr. Jones can be contacted at his office, the telephone number is (209) 840-5535, or
at his cell phone number (209) 495-3672.

Terms and Conditions

All Terms and Conditions identified in General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-032 will
remain in effect for Work Release No. 032.

All work over $1,000.00 will be at prevailing wage rates.

Oakdale Irrigation District Northern Steel, Inc.

By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Michael Jackson
Title: General Manager Title: CFO

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

1636 Culpepper Ave.
Modesto, CA 95351
p:209-527-7934

f. 209-527-8765

NORTHERN STEEL, INC northernsteel@gmail.com

Customer: Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East "F" Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Date: 9/15/2017
Job Name: Bernett Lateral
Plan Date:

Addenda:
Material & Labor Price Total
Rebar Tied in place for a Headwall Modification 3,200.00

TERMS: This bid is good for 30 days. Payment terms are 30 days from billing for labor
performed and materials consumed or delivered to job site. Past due accounts will be

charged a finance charge at a periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an annual

percentage rate of | 8%. No retention is to be held more than 30 days after installation is TOtal $3 ,200 . OO
complete. This page must be included as an addendum to any contract you provide. All
applicable taxes are included. We are union signatories.

EXCLUSIONS: Unless specified in the description, all of the following are excluded from the cost of this bid: C.J. Dowels, masonry
reinforcement, light pole footings, welding, welded bars, pour watchman, rebat guards, labor on existing reinforcement, cost of
bonds, liquidated damages, city/ county standards reinforcement, reinforcement not shown on bid plans, testing, inspection, drilling,
grouting, misc. iron, engineers allowance, galvanized or epoxy coated rebar, anchor bolt ties, pre-cast reinforcement, threaded rods,
inserts, mechanical couplers, and rebar protection. Where other trades' connections go through footing, rebar and labor needed to
install will be extra. Unless specified, NO SITE WORK IS INCLUDED.

CONTRACTOR PROVIDES: Lines, grades, templates, scaffold, hoisting, lowering, clear access to structures, lay down area within
50" of each structure, safe working environment, layout (including layout of masonry dowels), wooden templates for dowels, field
measurements, clear access to excavations (no doubling up of forms; added time will be billed as an extra).




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
ltem Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 033 TO GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2013-GSA-032 WITH NORTHERN STEEL, INC. FOR CUTTING, BENDING, AND
PLACEMENT OF REBAR FOR FOUR (4) EA. STANDARD DROP STRUCTURES
LOCATED ON THE TULLOCH LATERAL

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize General Manager to Execute Work Release No. 033

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Northern Steel, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, tools, equipment, transportation, and materials for
the cutting, bending and placement of rebar for four (4) ea. standard drop structures located on the
Tulloch Lateral. The Work will be performed on a lump sum basis and completed by March 1, 2018.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Work Release No.

033 for General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-032 for the furnishing, cutting, bending, and placement
of rebar. For the inclusions and exclusions see the attached Exhibit “A” for details.

FISCAL IMPACT: $29,824.00

ATTACHMENTS:
> Work Release No. 033 w/ Exhibit A

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Northern Steel, Inc. October 3, 2017
General Services Agreement
2013-GSA-032

|OACDALE FIRIOATION DETRCT

=
gt\'@w

Work Release No. 033

Supply Rebar and Tie in Place for Four (4) ea.

Standard Drop Structures located on the
Tulloch Lateral — OID #2017-020

Scope of Work

Furnish all necessary labor, tools, equipment, transportation, and materials for the supply,
cutting, bending, and tying in place of rebar for four (4) ea. standard drop structures located
on the Tulloch Lateral. The price will include two field trips per structure to complete the
Scope of Work. The Work will be performed for a Lump Sum amount based on the
drawings previously provided to Northern Steel, Inc.

Lump Sum Amount: $ 29,824.00
See Exhibit “A” for terms, disclaimers, inclusions and exclusions.

Schedule

The Schedule will be for the Work to be performed and completed before March 1, 2018.
The OID contact will be Mr. Jason Jones, Support Services Manager who will coordinate the
work. Mr. Jones can be contacted at his office, the telephone number is (209) 840-5535, or
at his cell phone number (209) 495-3672.

Terms and Conditions

All Terms and Conditions identified in General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-032 will
remain in effect for Work Release No. 033.

All work over $1,000.00 will be at prevailing wage rates.

Oakdale Irrigation District

Northern Steel, Inc.

By: By:

Name: Steve Knell, P.E. Name: Michael Jackson
Title: General Manager Title: CFO

Date: Date:




Exhibit “A”

INSI

NORTHERN STEEL, INC.

Customer: Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East "F" Street

Oakdale, CA 95361
Date: 9/15/2017
Job Name:  Tulloch lateral Headwall
Plan Date:
Addenda:

BID PROPOSAL

1636 Culpepper Ave.
Modesto, CA 95351
p:209-527-7934

f: 209-527-8765
northernsteel@gmail.com

Material & Labor Price

Total

Rebar tied in place for Tulloch Lateral Headwall Structure

Tied in place Drop 1,2, & 3

9,720.00

20,104,00

TERMS: This bid is good for 30 days. Payment terms are 30 days from billing for labor
performed and materials consumed or delivered to job site. Past due accounts will be
charged a finance charge at a periodic rate of 1.5% per month, which is an annual
percentage rate of 18%. No retention is to be held more than 30 days after instailation is
complete. This page must be included as an addendum to any contract you provide. All
applicable taxes are included. We are union signatories.

Total $29,824.00

EXCLUSIONS: Unless specified in the description, all of the following are excluded from the cost of this bid: C.J, Dowels, masonry
reinforcement, light pole footings, welding, welded bars, pour watchman, rebar guards, labor on existing reinforcement, cost of
bonds, liquidated damages, city/ county standards reinforcement, reinforcement not shown on bid plans, testing, inspection, drilling,
grouting, misc, iron, engineers allowance, galvanized or epoxy coated rebar, anchor bolt ties, pre-cast reinforcement, threaded rods,
inserts, mechanical couplers, and rebar protection. Where other trades’ connections go through footing, rebar and labor needed to

install will be extra. Unless specified, NO SITE WORK IS INCLUDED.

CONTRACTOR PROVIDES: Lines, grades, templates, scaffold, hoisting, lowering, clear access to structures, lay down area within
50’ of each structure, safe working environment, layout (including layout of masonry dowels), wooden templates for dowels, field
measurements, clear access to excavations (no doubling up of forms; added time wjll be billed as an extra),




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 13
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE AWARD OF BID TO TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS FOR THE SUPPLY
OF PESTICIDE/ HERBICIDE SERVICES FOR 2017/18

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Staff solicited bids for the Supply of Pesticides and Herbicides for 2017/18 from four (4) suppliers. Bids
were received from three of the four suppliers. The three submitting bids were Target Specialty
Products, Crop Production Services/lUAP and Helena Chemical Co. The lowest responsive bidder was
determined to be Target Specialty Products with a conformed bid of $159,595.69. See the attached bid
summary for the bids submitted.

Staff recommends awarding the bid to Target Specialty Products for the supply of Pesticides and
Herbicides for 2017/18 in the estimated amount of $159,595.69

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated Amount $159,595.69

ATTACHMENTS:
> Bidder’s List
» Bids Received
> Bid Summary Sheet

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




!?‘559
ilio

1)

3)

4)

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
2018 HERBICIDE & PESTICIDE VENDOR'’S LIST

Target Specialty Products
Attn: Jason Robbins

2478 N. Sunnyside Avenue
Fresno, CA 93727

Crop Production Services /UAP Timberland
Attn: Jack Bramkamp

1290 N. Knollwood Circle

Anaheim, CA 92801

Wilbur-Ellis Company
Attn: Dennis Duda
P.O.Box 2216
Manteca, CA 95336

Helena Chemical Company
Attn: Justin Crook

3100 Orange Grove Ave.
North Highlands, CA 95660



09/13/2017 07:07am

ip

S
1205 Eset F Street, Oskclale, GA 96361+ 100-847-0041 « Puc: 210-547-3468 - wwrw.onfdaieiniautioncom §§ -
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION g
. THIBIBNOT AN ORDER
ot Viggess Submitid by o
Retum No Leter ten: - 2P.M. on YT HM%WM&

?QFPPP?E

HELENA

peviod, i eny, on equipmant and
unisas otherwiso sl

Gormltli
Retum

given,
Sand o prica on the following: # the price (s) Goed ROt inciude shipping, quits estimatisd shipping cost. If you ans the lowest quots, you will be
naified by phone or mall within 14 days ot less.

ol
\ 8ryd o adtachments

dﬂ'quoﬂm. mmmmmmmm
refarencepRliomhcpsote numbenon

19164812360

mmmmmmmmm

Quols on aech Rem separately.
Mal:wmnm e unit of the product you mqoodnn
mﬁm

keaping ons copy for your

#318

Page 01/02

Sh

ltam No, Qty | Unit | Deseription Mfg Brand and o Trade Name | Unit Price | Amourt
1 875 | G | 286, Jups Milestone 31259401 #27,3457¢
2 240 | Gal | 120 Gal. Yotes mm_ - ;zr.% $3¢_,_=_m_nm
s 650 | Gal | 120Qal Totes Oimension 38 in contius 165244 A
Pump and hoese ne
4 1995 | O |263GeLBukTots  Monasnio Roundup pro, Cone, 15/, 3/pud $10 72296
8 60 Gl | 2.50Gel Juge NuFarm Weeder 64 [0.25 £0/5 00
—Bulles ’ :
0 4 | oal |25 Juge .Su.e,iﬂ;’&;‘ Blus Dy 3574 (81,5400
7 18 | Pims | 16 oz botties Onstaught Fastcap :U79'Eiﬂr
—3 s in :Ign..! !"“b

. 2 | Oal | 28Galhigs m Mansger, _ 40. 5?/1;

’ um | e geinie PCa. mm I"W/ﬂ' g 250/
0 | e | an |250Juge Capstone Yarfpd 33400

1 250 Bal | 125 Gal Tote Teton 7?'!%1 \‘.HILSZ:ro
12 1000 | Gel | 250Gl Tow Cascade

T2 $72, 350
Hetsn!
1. Quantities are approximate snd products wil
be ordered though out the yoar 88 needed

«&\3 OAKDALE ID




09/13/2017 07:07am HELENA 19164812360 #318 Page 02/02

18 REGUIRED 10 PROVIDE A COMPLETEN MROS TRAUL SAPETY DATA SHEET) SURgT
FOR HAZARDOUS ANCER. REGUIRED BY LANOA 0008
0 %&mmmmm ; mm.m-mmmmmm%m&nm

i

WELg ] = s —ee

Camh Quscourd of
; '“olrm 15 chyn wit e snvsidernd Aut

Mo 5’? I"-":"AE";-?-I A 5 M’W——“ﬂ

ey ndoged

T T D SR e

Tl |: emsrsons® hilerachesmacal.covm
INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS

All prices and notstions must ba typewritian or In ink, No erasures permitted, Mistakes may be comeciad by
Grossing out wrong endry with comection plsced sdjecent and Inilaled In ink.

Spacify brand or meke on each am. If quoting artiole uiactly se spacified 80 siate With words *sb apsciied”, ¥

on other than make, modal or hrand gpecky o manufaciuret’s name, and catalog number must be , o
mnauummmumm o

3. Quote each item seperately, Prices should be stated In unite specified herein.

4. Easch quole must beln separsts sealatl envalopé with quolsition humber' on oulsich, mnd rust b SUbMItted b
Oakdale Irigation District, 1205 East F Strest, Oakdsle CA 85381 by 2:00 p.m. on the day specified, A thet
specified thme the bids Wil pubicly be opened and reed.

8. Time of delivery is a part of tha consigaeration and Must be stated in definite termp s miyst be exhered K If tine
variea oh different Items, vendor will so indicate.

6, Terrns of less than 13 daya for each will be conalderst net in svelusting tha quoletion,

7. Al quotations must be signed with the s rame and by a responsible officer or smployes. Obligations sssumed
by such signaturs sales or ke taxes.

8.  Unisss otharwise dainilely stated. tha pricss quated herein do not include salss or use tanss.
9. No charpes for traneportation, containors, paciing, eic. wit be alitiwed UNlss 0o specified In Your Quotston.

10, The right is reasrvad 10 reject any, or ¢l quotations, ox i waive sy informality ln quotes, end o accapl of ejsct #ny
{tama tharson

14, Bamples of ems, when required, must be fumished froa of expeties 1 the Oskdale Irigation District sndl f nat
destroyad by tasts will upON recgusel b retumed ot the Vendor's axpense.

12. In cese of dadault mm.hmmwmwmunmqammw
sourtes, and may from balance due the vendor, or may caliact the hond of surely for excess
coith to paid, and fhe prioss pitkd by the Dakdale lirigation District shall be the pravaling merket price ut
the tima such purchese ie misida,

3 mawmmummmwm.maumm.mwuwuhm
of the vendor.
14,

The vendor shail hold hmiless the Onlalale irigation Distict, 19 officar, sgents, servenis ard ermployess, from

Siablity of any neture or kind on account of use of any copyvighted or . BBCTEE PrOcess
m:wummmwuwwgumu«m ﬁmm

15. ‘The verdor will not b el Eabis for falure or delay In Sfliment If hindehed or prevanted by e, strilees or Acts of
God. (FORCE MAJELIRE).

10. mnmumuwmmwmmmdmmmm
17. Vatity your quctations at siny time within 30 days sfter openirg of uame, uniess oinerwios sipLsted.

18. vmwwmmummumm.ammmw.

19, Asmount pald for transporustion of 10 the Oskdabe frrigatiols Distriot i it from Haderal Traneportation

e .
" Bnet whete tha papers show 1he voneigns s Ookdale lrigetion
'”’m‘".:.""”"mm"%"uw by the canler as of the exmmpl charmcier of the shipmant,

:




e
1205 East F Streat, Oakdale, CA 95361- 209-847-0341 - Fax: 200-847-3488 - www.oakdaleirrigation.com
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
THIS IS NOT AN ORDER
Quote Number: RFQ-2018-PEST Received
Date Malled: 8/23/17
Return No Later than: 2 P.M. on 9/13/17 SEP 13 20147
l I8, e Instructions and condion side bef i [\F
. ead Instructions and conditlons on reverse side belora quoung.
2. Quote on each iltem separataly. Oﬂkddlo lD 4
3. Specify how many are in the unit of the product you are quoling, Counts ﬂ“\a
4, State warranty period, If any, on equipment and malntenance agreement tems. ou J
5. Price quoted FOB destination, unless otherwise slaled.
6. GComplete and sign ail pages of iha quotation. Any unsigned quotation will be consldered non-responsive and void,
7. Retum this form and all attachments, keeping one copy for your reference. Show quote number on outside of snvelops if one is

given.

Send a prica on the following: If the price (8) doss not inciude shipplng, quote estimated shipping cost. If you are the lowest quote, you will be
notifled by phone or mall within 14 days or iess.

ltam No. Qty Unit Description Mfg Brand and or Trade Name Unlit Price Amount
1 87.5 Gal 2.5 Gal, Jugs Milestone 312,50 27343.75
! 2 240 Gal | 120 Gal. Totes Cleantraxx 122.40 29376.00
| Pump and hoses as needed
b3 660 | Gal | 120 Gal Totes Dimension 2EW In continuum | 18000 105600.00
Blended w MSO (4:1 ratio)
Pump and hoses as needed |
4 1325 Gal 265 Gal. Bulk Yote Monsanto Round-up Pro, Gone.
Pump and hoses as needed
5 60 Gal 2.5 Gal. Jugs NuFarm Weeder 64
40.60 1624.00
& 40 Gal 2.5 Gal. Jugs Bullzseye Blue .
I 7 18 Pints | 16 oz bottles Onslaught Fastcap 39.51 711.18
8 2 Gal | 2.5 Gal. Jugs Vegetation Manager, 40.18 10043~ G-
Quyrattmr4Pro 6\)\\’-"\0\"\ AS go-%e
9 ! 1250 Lbs | 50 Lb. Bags Bell Laboratories 1.64 2050.00
i | P.C.Q. .01% Dlphacinone
I 10 60 | Gal |25Gal Jugs Capstone 40.00 2400.00
1 | 280 Gal | 125 Gal Tote Teton 855 18837.50
2,
22 | 1000 | cal | 250GalTote Cascade gess 72860.00
|
; Teton & Cascade Agency Price valld until 2/28
Notes:
|
! 1. Quantities are approximate and products wihl
! be ordered though out the year as needed.
|




VENOOR 1S REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A COMPLETED WSDS (MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET) FOR HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES. THIS |S REQUIRED BY LABOR CODE
SECTION 6382 AND 8090 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL BAFETY ORDER SECTION 510, TITLE 6 CA ADMIN CODE. MSDS SHEET FOR EACH SPECIFIED ITEM SHALL BE SENT
TO PLACE OF SHIPMENT.

We aprea 1o furmish the sbove sricios and/or bervices at he pdca 5432 Bubject to cash dlacount of ___ % in 2O_days

shown und lems stated, subject to the instructions und condiions

on bolh skies of this form.

Business Licanso No
Cash Discount of less than 16 days will ba coneidared net.

Company Name: 1arget Speclally Producls 23-1568350 Quolations are FOE
2476 N sunnyside Ave Fresno, Ca 83727 e -
A ized S W 102-188213 Delivered untesy otherwise spacifisd
Tite: Contract bld Speda"m Ca. Sales or Liao Tax - e =]
Phone: _BOO A92-3870 800 Ne. Pormil No Camplain duiivary wil be mad in ___ cays irom toceipt of erder unless
Fax No.! — otherwise indicaled

10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

15.

186.
17.

19,

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS
All prices and notations must be typewritten or in Ink. No erasures permitied. Mistakes may be corrected by
crossing out wrong entry with corraction placed adjacent and Initisled in ink.
Specify brand or make on each item, If quoling article exactly as specified 0 state with words "as epecified”. If
quoting on other than make, model or brand specify the manufaclurer's name, and catalog number must be glven, or
descriptive cut and information attached to the quotation.
Quote each item separately. Prices should be stated in units specified herein.
Each quole must be in separate sealed envelope with quotation number on outside, and must be gubmitted to
Dakdale Irrigation Dislrict, 1205 East F Straet, Oakdale GA 95361 by 2:00 p.m. on the day specified. At that
specified time the bids will publicly be opened and read.

Time of delivery is a part of the consideration and must be stated in definite terms and must be adhered to. If time
varles on different ltems, vendor will so indicate.

Termns of less than 15 days for each will be considered net in avaluating the quotation.

All quotations must be slgned with tha firm's name and by a responsible officer or employee. Obligations assumed
by such signature salas or use taxes.

Unless otherwise definitely stated, the prices quoted heraln do not include sales or use taxes.
No charges for transportation, containers, packing, etc will be allowed uniess so specified in your quotation.

The right Is reserved to reject any, or all quotations, or to waive any informality in quoles, and to accept or reject any
ltems thereon.

Samples of items, when required, must be fumished free of expense to the Oakdale Irigation District and if not
destroyed by tests will upon request be retumed at the vendor's expense.

In case of default by the vendor, the Oakdale Irrigation District may procure the arlicles, or services from other
sources, and may deduct from unpaid balance due the vendor, or may collect against the bond of surety for excess
costs to paid, and the prices pald by the Oakdale Irrigation District shall be considered the prevalling market price at
the time such purchase is made.

Cost of inspection on delfveries or offers for delivery, which do not meet spacifications, will be charged to the account
of the vendor.

The vendor shall hold harmless the Oakdale Irrigation District, Its officers, agents, servants and employees, from
liabliity of any nature or kind on account of use of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted composition, secret process
patented or unpatented invention, article or appliance fumished or used under this quotation.

The vendor will not be held llable for failure or delay In fulfillment if hindered or prevented by fire, strikes or Acts of
God. (FORCE MAJEURE).

Quotations are subject to acceptance at any ime within 30 days after opening of same, unless otherwise stipulated.
Verify your quotstions at any time within 30 days after opening of same, unless otherwise stipulated.
Verify your quotations before submisslon as thay cannot be withdrawn, or cormected, after being opened.

Amaunt pald for transportation of property to the Oakdale Irrigation District is exempt from Federal Transportation

Tax. An exemption certificate is not required where the shipping papers show the consignee as Oakdale Irrigation
Distriet, as such papers may be accepted by the carrier as proof of the exempt character of the shipment.




20.

21,

Unless otherwise specified, all equipment or articles shall be new ond of the |atest model; not used, remanufactured
or recondilonad.

Unit price for each ltem offered shall Include packing and shipping unless otherwise specified. A totsl shall be
entered in the Amount column for each ltem offered. In case of discrepancy belween the unit price and extended
prica, the unit price will be preaumed o be correct.

Time will be of the essence for any orders placed as a result of this quotation. The Oakdsle Irrigation Dlstrict
reserved the right to cancel such order(s) or any part thereof, without obligation, if delivary Is not made within the
tima(s) specified on the quotation form.




Sep. 14. 2017 1:14AM No. 0654 P. 2

on o
m

" 1205 East F Street, Qakdale, GA 86361. 200-847-0341 - Fax: 200-847-3468 - www.oakdalgliaation.com

Price quoted FOB destination, unlesa olherwise stated.

Complele and sign all pages of the quotation, Any ynslgned quotation will be considered non-rerponsive and void,

Retum this form and all attachments, keeping one copy for your reference. Show quote nurber on oulside of envelope If one Is
glvan.

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
THIS IS NOT AN ORDER
Quote Number: RFQ-2018-PEST Received
Date Mailed: 812317
Return No Later than: 2 P.M. on 9{13/17 SEP 1§ 2017
Instrygtlous:
1. Read Inslructions and conditions on reverse sida befara quoting. Oakdale |D é /
2. Quote on each item separately.
3. Specify how many are In the unit of the product you are quoting. Counter c« AN
4. State warranty perlod, If any, on equipment and malrtenanca agreemant terms.
5,
8.
7.

Send  prive on the follawing: |f (he price (3) doas not Include shipping, guota estimated shipping cost. It you are the lowsst quots, yuu Wil be
notifled by phone or mall within 14 daye or less,

Itam No. Gty Unlt | Deseription Mfg Brand and or Trade Name Unit Prlae Amount
L~
1 8.5 | Gal | 2.5 Gal Jugs Milestone N2 -‘g 3«1) 343,75
2 240 Gal | 120 Gal. Totes Cleanfraxx 5,06 OO
Pump and hoses as needed h ,5,& 307 908.¢
3 660 Gal | 120 Gul. Totes Dimenslon 2EW in continuum | }.[0 [0, B 2b. 0O
Blended w MBO (4:1 ratlo) -6‘0_ f
Pump and hoees as naaded
4 1325 | o |265Gel BulkTote  Monwanto Round-up Pro, Gonc. | 1%+ } l813 .00
Pummp and hoses as nestled o
8 80 | Gal |25GalJuge NuFarm Wesdor 84 (49 | 81 &t po
| 7
6 40 Gal | 2.5 Gal. Jugs Bullseys Blue 37 i}ﬁ [4-88.00
7 18 Pints | 16 oz. hottles . Onslaught Fastcap £2,00 | 936.04
] W
8 2 BGal | 2.5 Gal. Jugs Vegetatlon Manager, 341 Ci() 79.860

Oryzalln 4 Pro

e

9 1250 Lbs | 50 Lb. Bags Bell Laboratories ¢
P.C.Q. .01% Diphacinone l 75:9 AlSe op

10 60 | Gal |[25GalJuge Capstone Ho.0g | 2460.00

1" 260 | Gal | 125 Gal Tots Teton 4 w‘*‘a et CU P.-I:) |

12 | 1000 | Gal |250GaiTote Cascade — sy Aivect (U PF)
Notes:

1. Quantities are approximate and products will
be ordered though out the year as neaded.

TA 23 Heed for beusy 1K 2H0g0 oo (leads pecillagitutiot

pral . < P S e SN el .r'wln:\a.i = 7 nAa Ll



Sep. 14. 2017

I 1HAM No. 0654 P 3

VENDOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A COMPLETED MBDS (MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET) FOR HAZARDOUS BUBSTANCES, THIB I8 REQUIRED BY LABOR CODE
SEOTION 6382 AND 6090 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL SAFETY ORDER SECTION 518, TITLE 6 CA ADMIN CODE, MBS 8HEET FOR EACH SPECIFIED ITEM GHALL BE 8ENT
TO PLAGE OF EHIPMENT.

Wa sares to fumish the above aricios andior mmamn:ﬁ 37 {2(.0 6/ (b g | ubisctiocash awtham_ﬂz«w

shown and lerms slaled, aubjact lo the Insluclione and

on both idae of lﬂ&“’m. ) L:' Sy ds Sttt Lo e Cash Discount of less Lhan 15 days wll bs conaldered net.
Cormyany Name: S ow = oL -394 7/ 6/ Quotalions are FOB £d B

P Do, C:Wb{*@) _ Foders! 1B No. 3-5 Dd’.-t/f ( deh'wwcf
Aulhodizad Signalu :

£ b se-olf ;MEEEZ# iﬁ Dallvérad uniaes olharwisd epociiied
O, Oales or Use Tax

10.

1.

12,

13

14,

16.

16,
17.
19,
19.

Prrmit No. Complata delivery vil b made In H{ days om receipt of odder bilese
olhervise indleated
INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS

Al prices and notations must b typewtitten or In Ink. No srasures pemmitted. Mistekes may be corrected by
crossing aut wrong antry With soivaction pleced adjacant and Inltialed in ink.

Specify brand or make on each item. If quoting arllole exactly a6 epsoclfied so state with words “as specified”, If
quoting on other than make, model or brand speolfy the manufesturers nama, and catalog number must be glven, or
descriplive cut and Informatlon aftached to the quolation.

Quote each ltem saparately. Prices should be statad in units speolfied hereln.

Each quote must be in separate sealed snvelopa with quatation number on outside, and must be submltted to
Oakdale Imrigation Distrct, 1205 Fast F Streat, Oakdala CA 95361 by 2:00 p.m. on the day epeoified. At that
spoolfied ima tha bids will publicly be opened and read.

Time of delivery is a part of 1he conglderstion and must be sfated in definite terma and muet be adhered to. If ima
varles oh diferent ltams, vendor will so indicate,

Terms of less than 15 days for each Wil be consldered net in evaluaiing the quotation.

All quotalions must be signed with tha firm's name and by a responsible offlcst or employse. Obligations assumed
by such gignatura eales or use {axes.

Unless otherwise definitely stated, the prices quoled heraln do not include sales or use laxes.
No charges for transportation, contalners, packing, ste. will be allowsd unless so speacified In yaur quotation.

Tha tight Is reservad fo rejact any, or all quotations, or to waive any Informallty In quotes, and to accept or reject any
Itams theraon.

Samples of items, wheh retulred, must be furnished free of expensa to the Oakdale Irigation Disldct and If not
destroyad by tasts will upon request be returned at the vendor's expense,

In case of defaull by the vendor, the Qakdale Irdgation District may procure lhe articles, or services from alhar
sourcas, end may deduct from unpaid balance due the vendor, or may collect agalnat the bond of surely for exoess
coats to paid, and the prices paid by the Qakdalo irrdgstion Digtrdet shall he consldered the prevailing market prigs at
the time such purohase ls made.

Gost of Inspaction an deliveries or offers for delivery, which do not inget spacificatione, will be charged to the accouht
of tha vendor.

Thae vender shall holg harmiess the Oakdale Irigation District, its officers, agents, servantz and employaes, from
liablilty of any nalure qr kind on account of usa of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted compoeition, secret process
patented or unpatented invention, article or appllance furnlehed or usad under this quotstion.

The vendor will not be held llable for fallurs or dalay (n fulfillment (f hindered or prevented by firg, etrikas or Acts of
God. (FORCE MAJEURE).

Quotations are subjact to acceptance at any time within 30 days after opaning of same, unless olhermee stipulated.
Verify your quotations at any Ume within 30 days after opening of eame, unless a\herwise slipulatad.

Verify your quoLations bafore submiszion as they cannot be withdrawn, or comected, after being opened,

Amount paid for transporiation of property to the Oakdale Irrigation Districl s sxempt from Fedaral Transportation

Tax. An axamptlon cerfificata Is not required where Lhe shipping papers show tha conslgnee as Oskdale Irgation
Digirict, as such papers may be accepted by the canrler as proof of the exampt character of the shipment.




Sep. 14. 2017

12 16AM No. 0654 P,

4

20.

21,

22,

Unlass otherwise specified, all equlpmant or articiea shall be new and of the latest modal; nat used, remanufactured
or regonditionad,

Unit prica for each ltem offerad shall Include packing and shipping unlass olherwise speoclfied. A total shall be
entered In the Amount column for each ltem offered. In case of discrepancy between the unit price and exlended
price, the unit price will be presurmed to ba cormact.

Time Wil be of the eesence for any ordars placed as a resul of this quotation. The Oakdale Irrigation District
ressrved the right to cancal such order(s) ar any part theraof, withaut abligation, if delivery Is not made within the
tima(9) spacifled on the quotation form.




| | | | | | | | | _ | | _ L1123 PIE ON., & Sajeatpul|

_ Ju9|Is _ PaAIo29Yy pig ON _ JudjIS _ S9A — PapIAOId dDUR)SISSY |BDIUYID ._._
:S9)JON
9L'06v'29L $ - $ G5'800°09L $ 69665651 $ [2301 JUNOWY Pig PAWIOJUCD
9L06¥'291L $ 66800091 $ 69'S6G'6G 1 pig
00°00+'Z 00°00+'2 $ 00°00v°Z suojsde)
00°00¥'Z $ pig
00052z  $|sa |ogt s - $ | sal 0005L'2 $|safzzr  $]oo0%0z $lsa|voL  $| osz'L suoueydig %10" 'D'D'd
000542 $ pig sauojeIOqeT |jI8g
e
¥9°08 $|mwb|zcor ¢ = $ | 1eb 08'6. $|reb| o066 $|9co8 $|eb|gror $ Z oid ¥ uezAip ‘1ebeury uonersban
08'6. $ pig
26'829 $lwd|veve $| - $ |wd 00°9€6 ¢ hud| oozs $|sLLLL $ lwd| 16 $| g1 deojse ybnejsug
00°9¢6 $ pig
09651 $]1eb |v28e  $| - $ | b 00°88¥°1 $lieb|ozze  $] 0029l $lieb|logor $| or anig ahes|ng
00°88+'} $ pig
s
00619 ¢$leb|gzor ¢ - $ | 1eb 0068 $|eb|osrL $|ovostl $|eb|pegr $| o9 #9 JBPSSAA WIBANN
00°¥68 $ pig
fb— =
Gzzelisl $|Eb ety - $ | eb ootec'gsl  $|eb|ggeL $Jooososr  $|eblsovi $| szl "0U0Y ‘0id dn-punoy OJUBSUON
ooleegL  $ pig
00006'80L $ |16 [oogoL S| - $ | 1eb 009zc'90L $[eb|o119r $]ooooo'sor $|rebfoooar $| o099 (ones L:¥) OSIN /M papusig
00°928'901 ¢ pIg wnnUijuod uj A3 uoisuawig
ogole'oc  $|eb|zggzL $| - $ | 1eb 000000¢ $|1eB|ooszy $joooseez  $[leb|ovzzr $| oovz XxeJjuea|d
000000 $ pid
greve'szz s meb |oszie ¢ 8 $ | eb csreve'ze  $|ebloszie s|szevezz $|ebloszie $| su8 sbnleb G-z ‘auoisayiy
sLrevelz  $ pig
Junowy wn 150D nowy _ﬂ_c: 150D unowy wun| 180D Junowy wn| 180D
‘09 |edlway) eusvH Auedwo? si[F-InqgjIpA puepaqui | sjonpold Ajenads 1obie )
dVYN / $921M8S uoionpold doi)
JINVYN S.d3aaig juenp IYOINIHD

8102/2102 S310ND 3AIDIF¥3H ANV 3AIoILS3d

2102 ‘¢l Weg :sjeq

%

10141S1d NOILLVOIHAI 3TVAMVO

f
¢

%
g
§




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 14
APN: 064-021-010, 064-027-003

SUBJECT: APPROVE REQUEST AUTHORIZING GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE RIGHT
OF ENTRY AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT WITH SIERRA NORTHERN RAILWAY
FOR THE LANE PIPELINE RAILROAD CROSSING REPLACEMENT PROJECT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Lane Pipeline beginning on the north side of Sierra Road, through the Sierra Railroad Right of Way
(ROW), to the south side of Knox Road has been found to have a number of leaks that are beyond the
point of repair and is in need of replacement. The proposed Lane Pipeline Railroad Crossing
Replacement Project plans are attached for reference. In order to replace the pipeline within the Sierra
Railroad ROW, Sierra Northern Railway (Railroad) requires the execution of a Right of Entry and
Indemnity Agreement (Agreement) and the associated fees be collected prior to the start of
construction. Staff has coordinated with the Railroad to complete the proposed project through the
Railroad ROW within a three (3) day window immediately following the end of the irrigation season.
Given the need to replace the existing pipeline within the Railroad ROW, authorization for the General
Manager to execute this Agreement on OID’s behalf is being requested.

FISCAL IMPACT: $2,700 (3 working days within the Railroad ROW)

ATTACHMENTS:
> Lane Pipeline Railroad Crossing Replacement Project
» Right of Entry and Indemnity Agreement

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




|NI 210 STIVIAQ ANV ‘NVId ‘dVIN ALINIDIA t@w\m - ouv_wuﬂm BovE-Lv8 (602) Xv4 1¥£0-L¥8 (602)
LOAFOUd LNAWAIVIdHYT ANJ ‘A8 NMVNd memm“w Hum.,_‘Mom_N% 1
- NMOHS SV :37VOS |d3AQ¥ddY] I1vd NOILdI¥0S3a # A3y
[ azans | ONISSO¥D AVOATIVE ANITAdId ANVT TOTTER _ IOTYISIA NOILVOIYYI ATVAMVO

T
(IS4 OLF #/¥ ¥ NIHLM FHrssass V-V OO  Thmee

XiF = 33

vy 40 INIMTYALNZD WOMd
.00'0C
40 WAWINIW ¥ 03TTVLSNI 38 OL 3did ONISVD

7 QYOEIVY 0 INTREINGD ND 3N ONSYY _ _
HIUN (Sd 00058 HIONZUIS OT3W NN 60D

SSINVOML TV NIN) ONGYDT 0¥3 SNIONVLSHIM 20

FHEVAYD 3did ONZVD TUS E 20 47 THF TISH

mmw.m.ﬁ'mnw.m.ﬁmﬁ.mﬁ.mﬁ.mﬁ

NN 05T

_

€0-G—QLS ¥O4 T 133HS 33IS "A¥VSSADIN
SV 14 QT34 "YYTI00 WOUIINNOD
I[IHINCD ONY HT1aN00 FELEVIS
ﬁl T3S ONUSHG 0L LIINNCD

& s 101 151 O

% LY LY »y wy
QYoM v A VRIS w v ay vanzs
o 08 ? 08 or
. mdomowhat | S Iy 5
. ST ﬁrﬂm m«.m Ry St0~L20-+50 91 | N—
A V98 0L LON ] _m i)d
-~ =1 d¥iN ALINIDIA i ;
i | Iif : Wl m
i | T . ) I Yo0~L20-+90 L ) M=
H Lio-L20-¥%0 fi .x&““\\v\ 2
m | | |f
ﬂ___,_ \\.\\1.\.\“.\90’-0“ Am.. _—
! i
sh




40 STIVLAQ L1/1s/8 : :31va gavs—/¥8 (607) Xvd L¥20-L¥8 (602)
LJALOAL INTHRAIVIAIA z;vwmw sV »m»m._um._wwmm Q3A0Y¥ddY| 31va NOILJI4JS3d # A3y m.wmmm,mo_ Hw.ﬂ_amuw_
:133Hs | DNISSOYD AVONTIVY ANITAJI INVT ST | LOTYLSIA NOILVOIYYI dTVAMVO
aio

G0V SNIGNCA JURONGD EIINENT 00 AR @AONAY-30E HIBk TIUVIUL ONV CINVID H TIVHE 3dd AIONR) £

"I NINO TN 38 NONY (BiVEBA 38 TWIS AFWND 3
SIOW 9 + {SSIOCML TR X 2) ¢ VIO 3dd 30 TS SdDOH (GTIRY O MWl v
TELOVE O HOBd EIROMEY 28 TMES BYTIOO JLRONO0 8MOd QL @SN Sad T

TI0—GLS W10 G0 () TR0 TIVHS ONY ‘Sd 600 38 TIVHS IMUINDGS INESSIHAD AVO 32 DFON00 RN T

U 0 Ad CARKIY-R6d T8 TIVHS. MRS 3YTID
Skl WRVY 80J WAIWI W SHOM 92 Q1 WD M0 FYHL 5531 38d LM AND ST H 0L WWTIO FRIS SME 1

IOV ARG 0L MR

VIR AR W THMS 1IN 9

SAL0N ARDUD

TION RO RESNOD

D3
BNV 0 MTLI0D
MBNVIS CIDRAND
PR SOOT THESON

(ISd 000'SE HLONIMIS T NI ‘.69#0
SSINNOIHL TIWM "NIN) ONIOYO DB3 ONIONVLSHLM
30 FEVdYD 3did INISYD T3S .08 TIWLGH

¥ z 10
—t
1334 NI 3Tv0S

3did J0 3dVHS OL WN04NOD OL TRV
MOTIV OL ONICIBA ATIALYTIY LNE SNOLLIONOD
TWVAS 0L TIAVMD Y3d/ONYS ONIGGEA LOVaNaD

(H0L008d CHYONYIS) RE30 PUSY H3d
ALGNGO BAUYI X56 WORNM 0L INDNES

(SUFOVAS NAIMLIE ONDVAS 1

P AT 3did 0L ThS TIAVED V3L/ONVS LOVanod
. F \.W\\'

19 X¥W) HLONI] 3did d3d SYIOVAS ONISYD DITIVAIN-NON Il
HIONVY 1Sd (¥) HN04 IAVH TIVHS 3did MIRIVD 'SHIOVLS

ONISYD HLM 3INMTEdId 2B3RHYO JAd did 8d 00} .12 Twvisn—"] -

——305 HOV3 ‘NINZL

12010044 0HVONYLS) B650 WISY ¥3d
ALENGO IALYTRE XSE WONINIA 0L 8Y &
Y13 0/ 1203 ONY HLW TILMOVE

A

AL MOTIE

!

3L avodivy
MOT3E HZF 0L dn THdNOVE

|
O O

JOVHIA0D 'NIN 0SS

[1 01 [1[1

§E§EEEB§E§.&S&.\
HONZML TUXOVE OL AVATIVY NAEHLHON ¥EHES

.\/

/ﬁ! ONY VY (3)

AV NUGHUMON VHNTS A8 GOVId3Y
[Ny C3NOR3Y 38 0L S3L ONY vy

(9NIIOHS ONIANTONI)
== HLOM HONZYL ~—
14 §'9F




Contract No. 17

CONTRACTOR’S RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the day of
2017, by and between the STERRA NORTHERN RAILWAY, a California Corporation
(hereinafter the “Railroad”), and OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT (hereinafter the
“Contractor™).

RECITALS:

The Contractor has requested the Railroad to permit Contractor to enter upon the property of the
Railroad, and the Railroad is agreeable thereto, subject to the following terms and conditions:

AGREEMENT:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the Railroad and Contractor, as
follows:

Article 1. DEFINITION OF CONTRACTOR.

For the purposes of this Agreement, all references in this Agreement to the Contractor
shall include the Contractor’s contractors, subcontractors, officers, agents, and employees, and
all others acting under its or their authority.

Article 2. RIGHT GRANTED; PURPOSE.

(brief description of work and location thereof to be performed by Contractor, include
map if possible)

Replace Oakdale Irrigation District’s Lane Pipeline within the Sierra Northern Railway right-of-
way with a 21” 100 PSI PIP PVC carrier pipeline and 30” steel casing as shown on the attached
[ane Pipline Railroad Crossing Replacement Project plan.

The Contractor plans to have personnel and equipment on the Railroad’s right-of-way in order to
complete these activities and services. The Contractor’s work and related activities shall be
hereinafter defined to be the “Work”. The Railroad hereby grants to the Contractor the right,
during the term hereinafter stated and upon the subject to each and all of the terms, provisions
and conditions herein contained, to enter upon and have ingress to and egress from the portion of
the Railroad’s property in County, CA, on the Railroad’s

rights-of-way for the purpose of performing the Work on those
portions of the Railroad’s property as described herein, or as otherwise designated by the
Railroad representative named in Article 4.




Contract No. 17

Article 3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN EXHIBITS A AND A-1

The terms and conditions contained in Exhibits A and A-1, attached hereto, are hereby
made a part of this Agreement. In accordance with Section 1 of Exhibit A, Railroad will be
specifically notified whenever Contractor will have personnel or equipment on Railroad’s Right-
of-Way. Contractor understands and agrees that unless such notice is provided to Railroad
(telephone notice will be adequate) that any such personnel will be subject to removal from
Railroad’s property until such notice is given. No equipment may be operated within 20 feet of
Railroad’s track without specific notice to Railroad and Railroad’s agreement as to timing,
flagman requirements, and other protection means that may be required.

Article 4. ALL EXPENSES TO BE BORNE BY CONTRACTOR; RAILROAD
REPRESENTATIVE.

The Contractor shall bear any and all costs and expenses associated with any Work
performed by the Contractor, or any costs or expenses incurred by the Railroad relating to
damage caused by the Contractor. All Work performed by Contractor on Railroad’s property
shall be performed in a manner satisfactory to the General Manager or the Track and
Maintenance Manager of the Railroad (hereinafter the “Railroad Representative”).

Article 5. TERM, TERMINATION.

A. The grant of right herein made to Contractor shall commence on date of execution
hereof and continue until November 2, 2017, unless sooner terminated as herein provided, or at
such time as Contractor has completed its Work on Railroad’s property, whichever is earlier.
Contractor agrees to notify the Railroad Representative in writing when it has completed its
Work on Railroad property.

B. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party on ten (10) days’ written
notice to the other Party.

Article 6. LICENSE AND OTHER FEES.

As compensation to the Railroad for the rights herein granted and for the Railroad’s
administrative and other costs, the Contractor shall pay to the Railroad in accordance with the
following schedule as a license fee:

Duration: # of working days on ROW Fee
1 day $900.
2 days $1,800.
3 days $2,700.
4 or 5 days $3,500.
More than 5 days $4,000.
More than 15 days $5,000.

The license fee shall be payable upon execution of this Agreement and the effectiveness of this
Agreement is contingent upon payment of the license fee. Said license fee shall be in addition to



Contract No. 17

any flagging, switching or other costs of the Railroad which are payable under the terms of this
Agreement.

Article 7. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.

A. Before commencing any Work, the Contractor will provide the Railroad
with a certificate issued by its insurance carrier providing the insurance coverage required
pursuant to Exhibit A-1 of this Agreement

B. Contractor warrants that this Agreement has been thoroughly reviewed by its
insurance agent(s)/broker(s) and the said agent(s)/broker(s) has been instructed to procure

insurance coverage and an endorsement as required herein.

C. All insurance correspondence shall be directed to: President, Sierra Northern
Railway, 341 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776, Telephone (530) 666-9646.

Article 8. ENFORCEABILITY; CHOICE OF LAW; CHOICE OF FORUM.

This Agreement shall be governed, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of California. Litigation arising out of or connected with the Agreement shall be
instituted and maintained only in the courts in Sacramento, California, and the parties consent to
jurisdiction over their person and over the subject matter of any such litigation, in those courts,
and consent to service of process issued by such courts.

Article9.  PAYMENT OF FEES, BILLS.

Contractor shall pay for all invoices rendered by Railroad in accordance with this
Agreement within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice (due date). In the event that an
invoice has not been paid by the Contractor by the due date, a late payment charge of two
percent (2%) of each unpaid payment shall be assessed immediately, and then a finance charge
of two percent (2%) per month shall then be assessed on the outstanding balance (payments, late
payment charges and interest) owed. Payments shall be applied first to interest, second to late
payment charges, and then to the outstanding payments.

Article 10. NOTICES.

Each notice given pursuant to this agreement shall be effective when delivered by hand or upon
mailing by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, to the party for whom it is intended at
the address set forth below or such other address as may be specified from time to time in writing
by one party to the other.



Contract No. 17

To Contractor: To Railroad:

Oakdale Irrigation District Sierra Northern Railway
Attn: General Manager Attn: President

1205 E. F Street 341 Industrial Way
Oakdale, CA 95361 Woodland, CA 95776-6012
Telephone 209-840-0341 Telephone 530-666-9646
Facsimile 209-840-5574 Facsimile 530-666-2919

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement in duplicate as of
the date first above written.

Railroad
SIERRA NORTHERN RAILWAY
(seal)

By:

President

Contractor
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT WITNESS

By:

Name; Steve Knell Name:

Title: General Manager



Contract No. 17

EXHIBIT A
GENERAL PROVISIONS FOR CONTRACTOR’S RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

Section 1. NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORK - FLAGGING

The Contractor agrees to notify the Railroad Representative at least 48 hours in advance of Contractor commencing its Work and at
least 24 hours in advance of proposed performance of any Work by the Contractor in which any person or equipment will be within 20
feet of any track, or will be near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, but not limited to, a crane boom) will reach
to with 20 feet of any track. Upon receipt of such notice, the Railroad Representative will determine and inform the Contractor whether a
flagman need be present and whether the Contractor need implement any special protective or safety measures. If any flagmen or
other special protective or safety measures are performed by the Railroad, such services will be provided at Contractor's expense with
the understanding that if the Railroad provides any flagging or other services the Contractor shall not be relived of any of its
responsibilities or liabilities set forth herein. If an emergency should arise requiring immediate attention, the Contractor shall provide as
much notice as practicable to the Railroad before commencing any Work. Flagging or Railroad employee time to set and remove any
necessary track worker protection is billed in hourly increments at $75.00 per hour.

Section 2. LIMITATION AND SUBORDINATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED.

(@) The foregoing grant of right is subject and subordinate to the prior and continuing right and obligation of the Railroad to use
and maintain its entire property, including the right and power of the Railroad to construct, maintain, repair, renew, use, operate, change,
maodify or relocate railroad tracks, signal, communication, fiber optics, or other wirelines, pipelines and other facilities upon, along or
across any or all parts of its property, all or any of which may be freely done at any time or times by the Railroad without liability to the
Contractor or to any other party for compensation or damages.

(b) The foregoing grant is also subject to all outstanding superior rights (including those in favor of licensees and lessees of the
Railroad's property, and others) and the right of the Railroad to renew and extend the same, and is made without covenant of title or for
quiet enjoyment.

Section 3. NO INTERFERENCE WITH RAILROAD'S OPERATION.

No Work performed by Contractor shall cause any interference whatsoever with the constant, continuous and uninterrupted use of the
tracks, property and facilities of the Railroad, its lessees, licensees or others, unless specifically permitted under this Agreement, or
specifically authorized in advance by the Railroad Representative. Nothing shall be done or suffered to be done by the Contractor at
any time that would in any manner impair the safety thereof. When not in use, Contractor’s machinery and materials shall be kept at
least 50 feet from the centerline of Railroad's nearest track, and there shall be no crossings of Railroad's tracks except at existing open
public crossings.

Section 4. PERMITS.
Prior to beginning any Work, the Contractor, at its sole expense, shall obtain all necessary permits to perform any Work
contemplated by this Agreement.

Section 5. MECHANIC'S LIENS.

The Contractor shall pay in full all persons who perform labor or provide materials for the Work to be performed by Contractor.
The Contractor shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or materialman'’s liens of any kind or nature to be enforced against any property
of the Railroad for any such Work performed. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Railroad from and against any and
all liens, claims, demands, costs or expenses of whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of such Work done, labor
performed, or materials furnished.

Section 6. PROTECTION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS.

(a) Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Railroad's property. Protection of the fiber optic cable systems is of extreme
importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in business interruption and loss of revenue and profits. Contractor
shall contact USA, and telephone the Union Pacific Railroad Company at 1-800-336-9193 (a 24-hour number) to determine if fiber optic
cable is buried anywhere on the Railroad's Premises. If it is, Contractor or Union Pacific will telephone the telecommunications
company(ies) involved, arrange for a cable locator, and make arrangements for relocation of other protection of the fiber optic cable
prior to beginning any Work on Railroad's Premises.

(b) In addition to other indemnity provisions in this Agreement, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold the Railroad harmless
against and from all cost, liability, and expense whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorney's fees and court costs and expenses)
arising out of or in any way contributed to by any act or omission of the Contractor, its contractors, agents, and/or employees, that
causes or in any way or degree contributes to (1) any damage to or destruction of any telecommunications system on Railroad's
property, (2) any injury to or death of any person employed by or on behalf of any telecommunications company, and/or its contractors,
agents, and/or employees, on Railroad's property, or (3) any claim or cause of action for alleged loss of profits or revenue by, or loss of
service by a customer or user of, such telecommunication company(ies). Contractor shall not have or seek recourse against Railroad
for any claim or cause of action for alleged loss of profits or revenue or loss of service or other consequential damageto a
telecommunication company using Railroad's property or a customer or user of services of the fiber optic cable on Railroad' property.

Exhibit A
Page 1o0of4



Contract No. 17

Section 7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

In the prosecution of the Work covered by this Agreement, the Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, regulations and enactments affecting the Work. The Contractor shall use only such methods as are consistent with safety,
both as concerns the Contractor, the Contractor's agents and employees, the officers, agents, employees and property of the Railrcad
and the public in general. The Contractor (without limiting the generality of the foregoing) shall comply with all applicable state and
federal occupation safety and health acts and regulations. All Federal Railroad Administration regulations shall be followed when Work
is performed on the Railroad’s property. If any failure by the Contractor to comply with any such laws, regulations, and enactments,
shall result in any fine, penalty, cost or charge being assessed, imposed or charged against the Railroad, the Contractor shall reimburse
and indemnify the Railroad for any such fine, penalty, cost, or charge, including without limitation attorney’s fees, court costs and
expenses. The Contractor further agrees, in the event of any such action and upon notice thereof being provided by the Railroad, to
defend such action free of cost, charge, or expense to the Railroad.

Section 8. SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS.

Safety of personnel, property, rail operations and the public is of paramount importance in the prosecution of the Work
pursuant to this Agreement. As reinforcement and in furtherance of overall safety measures to be observed by the Contractor (and not
by way of limitation), the following special safety rules shall be followed:

(a) The Contractor shall keep the job site free from safety and health hazards and ensure that its employees are competent and
adequately trained in all safety and health aspects of the job. The Contractor shall have proper first aid supplies available on the job site
so that prompt first aid services can be provided to any person that may be injured on the job site. The Contractor shall promptly notify
the Railroad of any U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration reportable injuries occurring to any person that may arise during
the Work performed on the job site. The Contractor shall have a non-delegable duty to control its employees, while they are on the job
site or any other property of the Railroad to be certain they do not use, be under the influence of, or have in their possession, any
alcoholic beverage or illegally obtained drug, narcotic or other substance.

(b) The employees of the Contractor shall be suitably dressed to perform their duties safely and in a manner that will not interfere
with their vision and hearing or free use of their hands or feet. Only waist length shirts with sleeves and trousers that cover the entire
leg are to be worn. If flare-legged trouser are worn, the trouser bottoms must be tied to prevent catching. The employees should wear
sturdy and protective footwear. Employees shall not wear boots (other than work boots), sandals, canvas-type shoes or other shoes
that have thin soles or heels that are higher than normal. In addition, the Contractor shall require its employees to wear personal
protective equipment as specified by Railroad rules, regulations or Railroad Officials overlooking the Work at the job site. In particular,
the protective equipment to be worn shall be:

4 Protective head gear that meets American National Standard Z89.1, latest revision. It is suggested that all hard-
hats be affixed with Contractor's or subcontractor's company logo or name.

) Eye protection that meets American National Standard for occupational and educational eye and face protection,
Z87.1, latest revision. Additional eye protection must be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding,
grinding, burning, etc.; and

3) Hearing protection which affords enough attenuation to give protection from noise levels that will be occurring on
the job site.
(c) All heavy equipment provided or leased by the Contractor shall be equipped with audible back-up warning devices. If in the

opinion of the Railroad Representative any of Contractor's or any of its subcontractor's equipment is unsafe for use on the Railroad's
right-of-way, the Contractor, at the request of the Railroad Representative, shall remove such equipment from the Railroad's right-of-
way.

(d) If the Contractor will have or does have men or equipment within 20 feet of the centerline of any track, then Contractor's
employees who will be or are within such zone shall be trained in the Railroad's trackworker safety program prior to working within such
limits, and shall follow all Railroad's trackworker safety rules and procedures. |f Contractor's employees have been trained by another
common carrier railroad within the last six months, only a refresher training will be required on the Railroad’s trackworker safety program
and rules. Contractor shall pay for the Railroad's trainer time at $75.00 per hour. Strict compliance with the Railroad’s trackworker
safety program will be required at all times, and Contractor will indemnify and hold Railroad harmless from any fines or fees caused by
Contractor's failure to comply at all times with Railroad'’s trackworker safety program.

(e) The Contractor shall not cross and trackage of Railroad with any vehicles except at existing, open public crossings.
H In live track operations, a distance of 20 feet from track must be maintained unless the contract necessitates working in close
proximity to the track. When doing so, your employees and equipment must first have authorization of Railroad. When so authorized
where work is in close proximity to tracks, a Railroad flagman must be present. Your employees must be familiar with procedures to
clear men and equipment from track area for approaching trains. In addition, the following safety procedures shall be adhered to by all
of your employees:

Always be on the alert for moving equipment while working near any railroad tracks or facilities.

Do not step or walk on the top of the rail, frog, switches, guard rails, or other track components.

Exhibit A
Page 2of4



Contract No. 17

In passing around ends of standing cars, engines, railroad machinery, and other ontrack equipment, leave at least one rail car
length (50 feet) between yourself and the end of the equipment.

Avoid walking or standing on track at any time.

When it is necessary to walk or work on track, always keep a sharp lookout in both directions for approaching trains.

Before stepping or crossing tracks, look in both directions first. The same is true when walking around machinery and
equipment on and about the tracks.

Do not sit on, lie under, or cross between cars except as required in performance of your duty, and only when track and
equipment are under proper protection.

In multiple track territory, do not stand on one track while a train is passing on another.
Section 9. INDEMNITY.

(a) As used in this Section, "Railroad" includes other railroad companies using the Railroad's property at or near the location of
the Contractor’s installation and their officers, agents and employees; "Loss" includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes
of action, penalties, costs, and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from: (1)
injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the Railroad's officers, agents and employees, the Contractor’s officers, agents and
employees, as well as any other person); and (2) damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Contractor's
property, adjacent property and crops, the roadbed, tracks, equipment or other property of the Railroad, or property in its care or
custody).

(b) As a major inducement and in consideration of the license and permission herein granted, the Contractor agrees to indemnify
and hold harmless the Railroad from any Loss which is due to or arises from any cause and is associated in whole or part with the Work
performed under this Agreement, a breach of this Agreement, the failure to observe the health and safety provisions herein, or any
activity or omission arising our of performance or nonperformance of this Agreement. However, the Contractor shall not indemnify the
Railroad when the Loss is caused by the sole negligence of the Railroad.

(c) The Contractor accepts the Railroad's property in its present condition and hereby assumes the risk of any injury to and death
of persons and damage to or destruction of property resulting from the condition of or any defects anywhere in or upon the Railroad's,
regardless of whether such condition or defects are known or unknown, apparent or latent, and regardless of whether such condition or
defects exist at the commencement of this Lease or at some later time.

Section 10. RESTORATION OF RAILROAD'S PROPERTY.

In the event the Railroad authorizes the Contractor to take down any fence or structure of the Railroad or in any manner move
or disturb any of the other property of the Railroad in connection with the Work to be performed by the Contractor, then in that event the
Contractor shall, as soon as possible and at Contractor's sole expense, restore such fence or structure and other property to the same
condition as the same were in before such fence was taken down or such other property was moved or disturbed, and the Contractor
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Railroad, its officers, agents and employees, against and from any and all liability, loss, damages,
claims, demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from injury to or
death of persons whomsoever, or damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever, when such injury, death, damage, loss or
destruction grows out of or arises from the taking down of any fence or the moving or disturbance of any other property of the Railroad.
The Railroad will not pay Contractor for any betterments or improvements in such fence and other property that may be made by the
Contractor.

Section 11. WAIVER OF BREACH.

The waiver by the Railroad of the breach of any condition, covenant, or agreement herein contained to be kept, observed and
performed by the Contractor shall in no way impair the right of the Railroad to avail itself of any subsequent breach thereof.

Section 12. ASSIGNMENT - SUBCONTRACTING.

The Contractor shall not assign, sublet or subcontract this Agreement, or any interest therein, without the written consent of
the Railroad, and any attempt to so assign, sublet or subcontract without the written consent of the Railroad shall be void. If the
Railroad gives the Contractor permission to subcontract all or any portion of the Work herein described, the Contractor is and shall
remain responsible for all Work of subcontractors and all Work of subcontractors shall be governed by the terms of this Agreement.

Section 13. PREPARATION OF AGREEMENT.

For purposes of construc-tion, this Agreement shall be deemed to have been drafted by all Parties, and no ambiguity shall be
resolved against any Party by virtue of his, her or its participation in the drafting of the Agreement.

Section 14. SEVERABILITY.

Exhibit A
Page 3of4



Contract No. 17

If any provision, paragraph, section, clause, or sentence of this Agreement is illegal, void, invalid, or otherwise prohibited or
unenforceable by a court or other authority with jurisdiction thereof, the remaining provisions, paragraphs, sections, clauses, and
sentences shall be severable and shall remain in full force and effect. Any such prohibition or unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall
not prohibit or render unenforceable any such provision in any other jurisdiction. To the extent permitted by applicable law, the Parties
hereby waive any provision of law that renders any provision of this Agreement prohibited or unenforceable in any respect.

Section 15. COUNTERPARTS.

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, may be executed via facsimile transmission or by scanning the
document and making .pdf files allowing electronic transmission, and all signatures need not appear on the same signature page of the
document. Each counterpart shall be deemed an original, but all such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

Section 16. EXECUTION.
The Parties agree and represent that they have read this Agreement in its entirety, reviewed it with their respective counsel,

and understand its contents. Each of the persons executing this Agreement warrants that he or she has the right and power to enter
into this Agreement on behalf of the Party for whom he or she is representing that he or she is executing this Agreement.

Exhibit A
Page 4 of4



Contract No. 17

EXHIBIT A-1
Contractor’s Right of Entry and Indemnity Agreement
Insurance Requirements

The Contractor shall, at its own and/or its own sole cost and expense, procure the following kinds of insurance and promptly pay when
due all premiums for that insurance. The following insurance shall be kept in force during the life of this Agreement:

General Public Liability insurance providing bodily injury, including death, personal injury and property damage
coverage with a combined single limit of at least $2,000,000 each occurrence or claim and at all times an unimpaired
aggregate limit of at least $2,000,000 and name the Railroad and any railroad operating over its tracks as an additional
insured with respect to all liabilities arising out of Contractor's obligations to Railroad in the Agreement.

Automobile Public Liability insurance providing bodily injury and property damage coverage with a combined single
limit of at least $1,000,000 each occurrence or claim and at all times an unimpaired aggregate limit of at least
$1,000,000. This insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all motor vehicles including hired and non-
owned and mobile equipment to the extent it may be excluded from the general liability insurance.

Workers' Compensation insurance covering the statutory liability as determined by the compensation laws of the
state(s) affected by this Agreement and Employer’s Liability. Also Contractor shall comply with all laws of states which
require participation in their state workers' compensation fund.

Contractor's insurance shall be primary with respect to any insurance carried by the Railroad.

Contractor's insurance shall not contain any exclusions for work performed or Contractor’s activities on or near a railroad or railroad
track.

The Contractor shall furnish to Railroad certificate(s) of insurance hereto evidencing the required coverage and endorsements and
upon request a certified duplicate original of any of those policies. The insurance company(ies) issuing such policies shall notify the
Railroad in writing of any material alteration including any change in the retroactive date in any "claims made" policies or reduction of
aggregate limits below the required amounts set forth above, if such limits apply, or cancellation thereof at least thirty (30) days prior
thereto.

The insurance policy(ies) shall be written by a reputable insurance company or companies acceptable to the Railroad or with a current
Best's Insurance Guide Rating of B and Class VI or better. Such insurance company(ies) shall be authorized to transact business in
the state of California.

Exhibit A-1
Page 1 of 1



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
[tem Number: 15
APN: 010-011-065,

011-001-035/036/017

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL AND
PAULSELL LATERAL (APNS: 010-011-064, 010-001-035/036/037 — SOUTH MAIN
PUMP, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Several Encroachment Permits (Permits) were previously granted for various private irrigation and
orchard improvements on the OID South Main Canal and Paulsell Lateral within the parcels noted
above. While current OID Permits include language that specifically states Permits are transferrable to
all new landowners of the subject property, this language was not incorporated into the Permits until
2013. Prior to that revision, there was language in the Permits stating they were not transferrable to
new owners.

Ownership of the parcels noted above has recently been transferred and the new owners have
requested that the Permits be updated to ensure they continue to be valid and transferrable to future
heirs and assigns. As this is a clerical update and no new encroachments are being proposed, OID
staff recommends approval of this Encroachment Permit and that the Board waive the Encroachment
Permit processing fee.

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff time for document processing.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Encroachment Permit

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

OALDALL BWICATOM (WiTsC]

.ﬂ'

53@&

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

APNs: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL AND PAULSELL LATERAL

THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT executed this THIRD day of OCTOBER, 2017, by and
between OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT," and SOUTH
MAIN PUMP, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "OWNER" sets forth Permits as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted the request for an
Encroachment Permit on October 3, 2017, as shown in the Resolution attached hereto as
Exhibit "A."

WHEREAS, DISTRICT occupies easements and fee-owned lands for its irrigation and
drainage facilities, and

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property described in the attached Exhibit "B" (the "Subject
Property") is subject to all or a portion of said easements, and

WHEREAS, OWNER has title to the Subject Property and wishes to encroach upon the
SOUTH MAIN CANAL and PAULSELL LATERAL right-of-ways with encroachments as
follows:

1. One (1) existing 24” 0.25 wall steel private pipeline crossing over the South Main
Canal.
2. One (1) existing 12" private agricultural filter station backflush discharge pipeline on
the South Main Canal.
3. One (1) existing 8” private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South
Main Canal.
. One (1) existing 12" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.
. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.
. One (1) existing 8” CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing over the South Main
Tunnel.
7. One (1) existing 18” CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

(9204 I -

1



8. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

9. One (1) existing 10” private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South
Main Canal.

10. One (1) existing 5” CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

11. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is willing to permit said encroachments provided the OWNER
agrees to the following provisions:

1.

Nature of Right Conferred. This Permit is valid only for the purposes specified
herein, and neither the Permit, nor use there under shall create an easement,
right-of-way, or other interest in real property owned by DISTRICT.

DISTRICT intends hereby to assent only to (a) an encroachment upon an
easement or easements held by DISTRICT or (b) to confer a license to
OWNER to encroach upon DISTRICT fee-owned lands, all subject to the terms
hereof. Nothing in this Permit constitutes a grant or other disposition of any
land or interest in land, which is owned or otherwise occupied by DISTRICT.
OWNER acknowledges that the lands upon which the facilities of DISTRICT
are located may not be owned by DISTRICT, and further acknowledges that the
consent contained in this Permit relates only to the rights of DISTRICT by virtue
of an easement or easements upon Subject Property or upon land owned in fee
by DISTRICT. It is understood that nothing in this Permit shall be considered
as a representation by DISTRICT of the authority to grant any interest in land
over, across, or under any property owned or controlled by any person other
than DISTRICT and OWNER shall obtain any further grants or consents from
all others owning interests in the underlying easement land.

Assignments, Sublicenses and Termination. The right to use or maintain the
encroachments listed above on the subject DISTRICT facility as authorized
herein shall be transferrable to OWNER'S successors or assigns, however,
OWNER may not, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT, authorize or
permit others to utilize any facilities, structures, easements or right-of-way area
which are in any way not expressly authorized by this Permit. Should OWNER
wish to terminate this permit, written notice shall first be provided to DISTRICT.
Upon approval, DISTRICT may request with 30 days written notice, the removal
or relocation of all or portions of OWNER’S encroachments and OWNER shall
perform the required work at no cost to DISTRICT. Should OWNER'S
encroachments not be removed within the specified time, DISTRICT shall
remove the encroachments and bill OWNER for all costs incurred.

Operational Access. DISTRICT shall have the right of necessary ingress to
and egress from said strip of land at any and all times for people with tools
and/or equipment required for the repair, replacement, maintenance and/or
operation of that irrigation canal or pipeline system and appurtenant facilities
located within DISTRICT right-of-way. OWNER’s encroachment shall not
interfere with DISTRICT’s operational use of its irrigation and drainage facilities.




For emergency purposes OWNER will be required to remove encroachments
immediately upon request by DISTRICT. If it should be necessary to repair or
replace DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT is not liable for damages or resultant
damages to the permitted encroachments within the DISTRICT'S easement.
Further, the repair and replacement of OWNER encroachments following
DISTRICT maintenance and reconstruction efforts shall be performed by

OWNER and at the expense of OWNER.

THIS PERMIT shall be a covenant binding upon both DISTRICT and OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OWNER have caused their names to be affixed.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
"DISTRICT"

Steve Webb, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date
General Manager/Secretary

"OWNER"
South Main Pump, LLC,
a California limited Liability Company
By: Pomona Farming, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, Sole Member
By: Trinitas Partners, LLC

a California limited liability company, Asset Manager

By: MH/ Date: “/ s "/ 7

.William K. Hooper, Manager

Mailing Address: South Main Pump, LLC
1473 East G Street, Suite B
Oakdale, CA 95361

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED
4



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California

County of Savt M—“""w )

on Ser 25 20/3  before me, John Chang, Notary Public
: (insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared Willcam k HDO‘PW :
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/aré
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
histher/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/ketftkeir signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s}, or the entity upon behalf of which the person(e} acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

JOHN CHANG
WITNESS my hand and official seal. _ Commission # 2111036

Notary Public - California
Santa Clara County
/7 Comm. May 10, 2019
Signaturel 3 s
- //




CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



EXHIBIT “A”

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-NIL

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE SOUTH MAIN CANAL AND PAULSELL LATERAL
APNs: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037

WHEREAS, SOUTH MAIN PUMP, LLC, is the titled owner of property located in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) existing 24" 0.25 wall steel private pipeline crossing over the South Main Canal.

2. One (1) existing 12" private agricultural filter station backflush discharge pipeline on the

South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 8” private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South Main

Canal.

One (1) existing 12" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 8" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing over the South Main Tunnel.

One (1) existing 18" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the South Main Canal.

One (1) existing 10” private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the South Main
Canal.

10. One (1) existing 5" CL 125 PVC private pipeline crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

11. One (1) existing private agricultural bridge crossing the Paulsell Lateral.

w

©CoOoNOOA

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the Encroachment
Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner of said property, is
hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is hereby authorized and
directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus County, and that said
Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
THIRD day of OCTOBER, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT “B”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR SUBJECT PROPERTY

The west half of the southwest quarter of Section 12, Township 2 South, Range 11 East, Mount
Diablo Meridian.

APN: 010-011-065

The east half of the northwest quarter and the west half of the northwest quarter of Section 7,
Township 2 South, Range 12 East, Mount Diablo Meridian.

Excepting therefrom all that portion conveyed to the Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation
district, for the Oakdale Irrigation District South Main Canal by deed recorded October 16, 1911
in Volume 87 of deeds, at page 297, Stanislaus County Records.

APN: 011-001-035

The northeast quarter of Section 7, Township 2 South, Range 12 East, Mount Diablo Meridian.
Excepting therefrom all that portion conveyed to the Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation
district, for the Oakdale Irrigation District South Main Canal by deed dated October 9, 1911 and
recorded March 4, 1912 in Volume 87 of Deeds, at page 334, Stanislaus County Records.

APN: 011-001-036

The southwest quarter of Section 5, Township 2 South, Range 12 East, Mount Diablo Meridian.
Excepting therefrom all that portion conveyed to the Oakdale Irrigation District, an irrigation
district, for the Oakdale Irrigation District South Main Canal by deed recorded March 4, 1912 in
Volume 87 of Deeds, at page 340, Stanislaus County Records.

APN: 011-001-037

END OF DESCRIPTION

K:\Engineering\Emily Sheldon\Encroachment drafts\South Main Pump 2017\Enc Permit_011-001-027.doc

7



Wos 010-011-052 \
46-PH—69 or-o001-00t
010-011-053
011056 /
pro-on-o54 a10-011-004
010-011-057 s ENCROACHMENT #6}\ 4
//
010-011-063
o10-011-062 o11-001-026
I (-vf
IW:ROACHMENTWENCROACHMENT #2)
[
Ly 010-011-013 6102551 055 //
ENCROACHMENTS #7& 8| South Main| Canal ,/’/f
P o] o11-001-031
R N _/’.// /
0 NS G\|ENCROACHMENTS #4&5] =
ENCROACHMENT #9|
F PROJECT SITE
2T // \JENCROACHMENT #3|  011-001-036
N, X NN )
i (19 > |\ ""—\. = ‘5—’ = p=: 7 Has an—La—
PROJECT SITE e
010-011-065 /,,__ e ,
_f—\\%___ A 2 = 011-001-023
/ /" 2 I \'_JT[L_.,,.-*‘ 011-001-034
7
o10-011-036
‘ -~
Ag{//%\{ENCROACHMENTS #10 & 11
0
[ 2
010-015-054
ol 00-0ld 01-003-023 011-003-026
o10-015-055
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
SOUTH MAIN CANAL & PAULSELL LATERAL
APNS: 010-011-065, 011-001-035/036/037
DATE: Sept. 5, 2017
NOT TO SCALE
DRAWN BY: ECS EXHIBIT C
CHECKED BY: ECT SHIBEE 1 e il




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 16
APN: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI
LATERAL, AND TULLOCH PIPELINE (APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032 -
HOLTHOUSE RANCH, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

Several Encroachment Permits (Permits) were previously granted for various private irrigation and
orchard improvements on the OID Cape Horn Lateral, Lesinini Lateral, and Tulloch Pipeline within the
parcels noted above. While current OID Permits include language that specifically states Permits are
transferrable to all new landowners of the subject property, this language was not incorporated into the
Permits until 2013. Prior to that revision, there was language in the Permits stating they were not
transferrable to new owners.

Ownership of the parcels noted above has recently been transferred and the new owners have
requested that the Permits be updated to ensure they continue to be valid and transferrable to future
heirs and assigns. As this is a clerical update and no new encroachments are being proposed, OID
staff recommends approval of this Encroachment Permit and that the Board waive the Encroachment
Permit processing fee.

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff time for document processing.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Encroachment Permit

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

APNs: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI LATERAL, AND TULLOCH PIPELINE

THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT executed this THIRD day of OCTOBER, 2017, by and
between OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT," and
HOLTHOUSE RANCH, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "OWNER" sets forth Permits as
follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted the request for an
Encroachment Permit on October 3, 2017, as shown in the Resolution attached hereto as
Exhibit "A."

WHEREAS, DISTRICT occupies easements and fee-owned lands for its irrigation and
drainage facilities, and

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property described in the attached Exhibit "B" (the "Subject
Property") is subject to all or a portion of said easements, and

WHEREAS, OWNER has title to the Subject Property and wishes to encroach upon the
CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI LATERAL, AND TULLOCH PIPELINE right-of-ways with
encroachments as follows:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and
appurtenances for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with the
right to prepare the land within the Cape Horn Lateral easement and fee-owned
lands for said orchard, including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch
portions of the lateral.

2. One (1) existing 12" sch. 40 steel private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on
the Cape Horn Tunnel Outlet.



3. One (1) existing 10” 100 PIP PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing the Lesnini
Lateral

4. One (1) existing 24" private concrete culvert crossing the Tulloch Pipeline

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is willing to permit said encroachments provided the OWNER
agrees to the following provisions:

1.

Nature of Right Conferred. This Permit is valid only for the purposes specified
herein, and neither the Permit, nor use there under shall create an easement,
right-of-way, or other interest in real property owned by DISTRICT.

DISTRICT intends hereby to assent only to (a) an encroachment upon an
easement or easements held by DISTRICT or (b) to confer a license to
OWNER to encroach upon DISTRICT fee-owned lands, all subject to the terms
hereof. Nothing in this Permit constitutes a grant or other disposition of any
land or interest in land, which is owned or otherwise occupied by DISTRICT.
OWNER acknowledges that the lands upon which the facilities of DISTRICT
are located may not be owned by DISTRICT, and further acknowledges that the
consent contained in this Permit relates only to the rights of DISTRICT by virtue
of an easement or easements upon Subject Property or upon land owned in fee
by DISTRICT. It is understood that nothing in this Permit shall be considered
as a representation by DISTRICT of the authority to grant any interest in land
over, across, or under any property owned or controlled by any person other
than DISTRICT and OWNER shall obtain any further grants or consents from
all others owning interests in the underlying easement land.

2. Assignments, Sublicenses and Termination. The right to use or maintain the

encroachments listed above on the subject DISTRICT facility as authorized
herein shall be transferrable to OWNER’S successors or assigns, however,
OWNER may not, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT, authorize or
permit others to utilize any facilities, structures, easements or right-of-way area
which are in any way not expressly authorized by this Permit. Should OWNER
wish to terminate this permit, written notice shall first be provided to DISTRICT.
Upon approval, DISTRICT may request with 30 days written notice, the removal
or relocation of all or portions of OWNER’S encroachments and OWNER shall
perform the required work at no cost to DISTRICT. Should OWNER'S
encroachments not be removed within the specified time, DISTRICT shall
remove the encroachments and bill OWNER for all costs incurred.

Operational Access. DISTRICT shall have the right of necessary ingress to
and egress from said strip of land at any and all times for people with tools
and/or equipment required for the repair, replacement, maintenance and/or
operation of that irrigation canal or pipeline system and appurtenant facilities
located within DISTRICT right-of-way. OWNER’s encroachment shall not
interfere with DISTRICT’s operational use of its irrigation and drainage facilities.




For emergency purposes OWNER will be required to remove encroachments
immediately upon request by DISTRICT. If it should be necessary to repair or
replace DISTRICT facilities, DISTRICT is not liable for damages or resuitant
damages to the permitted encroachments within the DISTRICT'S easement.
Further, the repair and replacement of OWNER encroachments following
DISTRICT maintenance and reconstruction efforts shall be performed by
OWNER and at the expense of OWNER.

THIS PERMIT shall be a covenant binding upon both DISTRICT and OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OWNER have caused their names to be affixed.
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

"DISTRICT"

Steve Webb, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date

General Manager/Secretary
"OWNER"
Holthouse Ranch, LLC,
a California limited Liability Company
By: Pomona Farming, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, Sole Member
By: Trinitas Partners, LLC
a California limited liability company, Asset Manager

By: w|.u<{" Date: ‘1!"’/'7

William K. Hooper, Manager

Mailing Address: Holthouse Ranch, LLC
1473 East G Street, Suite B
Oakdale, CA 95361

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED
4



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California

County of Qam Mateo )

on Sep. 25,207 before me, John Chang, Notary Public
) (insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared Willeam k. Hoopen

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(g) whose name(g) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies}, and that by his/hertheirsignature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

JOHN CHANG
GCommission # 2111036

WITNESS my hand and official seal. CS S)  Notary Public - California

7 ‘ M/ Santa Clara County
Signatur ‘%_—7 (Seal)
/
7 E i




CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



EXHIBIT “A”

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-NIL

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL, LESNINI LATERAL, AND
TULLOCH PIPELINE

APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

WHEREAS, HOLTHOUSE RANCH, LLC, is the titled owner of property located in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and appurtenances
for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with the right to prepare the
land within the Cape Horn Lateral easement and fee-owned lands for said orchard,
including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch portions of the lateral.

2. One (1) existing 12" sch. 40 steel private agricultural backflush discharge pipeline on the
Cape Horn Tunnel Outlet.

3. One (1) existing 10" PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing the Lesnini Lateral
4. One (1) existing 24" private concrete culvert crossing the Tulloch Pipeline
WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the Encroachment
Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner of said property, is
hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is hereby authorized and
directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus County, and that said
Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director seconded by Director , and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
THIRD day of OCTOBER, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF OAKDALE, COUNTY OF STANISLAUS, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL A:

ALL THAT PORTION OF SECTIONS 27, 28, 33 AND 34 IN TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE
11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, AS PER THE APPROVED U. S.
GOVERNMENT SURVEY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH BEARS NORTH 88° 43' WEST 4851.9 FEET, NORTH
88° 53' WEST 3885 FEET, SOUTH 0° 26' WEST 2050 FEET, SOUTH 42° 53' EAST 473
FEET, SOUTH 20° 04' EAST 262 FEET, SOUTH 1° 50' EAST 362 FEET, SOUTH 14° 42'
WEST 345 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN; THENCE SOUTH
75° 52' WEST 65 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE NORTH MAIN CANAL
OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT; THENCE FOLLOWING THE
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF SAID CANAL, SOUTH 4° 47" WEST 85 FEET, SOUTH
27° WEST 80 FEET, SOUTH 7° 19' WEST 188 FEET, SOUTH 3° 40' EAST 243 FEET AND
SOUTH 23° 25' WEST 195 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE SOUTH 57° 51’
EAST 40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 26° 01' EAST 195 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0° 41° EAST
416 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 47" EAST 81 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14° 42' EAST 140
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL TWO:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH
RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, SAID POINT BEARING
NORTH 88° 43' WEST 4851.9 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
SECTION 27; THENCE NORTH 88° 53' WEST 3885 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0° 26' WEST
2050 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42° 53' EAST 473 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20° 04' EAST 262
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1° 50' EAST 362 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14° 42' WEST 485 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE EAST BANK OF THE NORTH MAIN CANAL OF THE OAKDALE
IRRIGATION DISTRICT; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST BANK SOUTH 24° 47" WEST 81
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0° 41' WEST 416 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 26° 01' WEST 195
FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE SAID EAST BANK OF THE NORTH MAIN CANAL
SOUTH 57° 51' EAST 740 FEET TO THE EAST BANK OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL;
THENCE ALONG SAID EAST BANK SOUTH 31° 46' EAST 124 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
20° 50' EAST 132.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 35° 20' WEST 85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 81°
57" WEST 93.8 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86° 13' WEST 201.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57°
12' WEST 133 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11° 36' WEST 134.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 3° 39'

AFDOCS/14440736.4



EAST 238 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 49° 45" WEST 74.8 FEET; THENCE NORTH 58° 15’
WEST 111 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59° 30' WEST 84 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57° 42'
WEST 143.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24° 29' WEST 149 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14° 24'
WEST 183 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16° 30 EAST 173 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 17° 30’
WEST 134.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56° 17* WEST 258.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16° 42’
WEST 74.4 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10° 18' EAST 187 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28° 08’
EAST 113.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48° 18' EAST 177 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 54° 57'
WEST 41 FEET, THENCE NORTH 88° 48 WEST 177 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN THE LANDS OF T. LESNINI AND RODDEN BROS.;
THENCE ALONG SAID BOUNDARY LINE SOUTH 4° 25' WEST 2399.2 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89° 03' EAST 3764.8 FEET TO A POINT IN THE CENTER OF THE OAKDALE
IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE CENTERLINE OF SAID
CANAL NORTH 15° 46' WEST 92 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 76° 40' EAST 129.9 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 66° 02' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 40° 34" EAST 100 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 11° 19' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16° 02' WEST 136 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 45° 28" WEST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 9° 15" WEST 69.6 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 53° 32' EAST 163.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80° 04’ EAST 75 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 25° 06' EAST 243.2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14° 36' EAST 142.35 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 26° 37' EAST 217.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31° 55' EAST 154.7 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 12° 17" EAST 282.4 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH TOP OF BANK
OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING SAID NORTH
TOP BANK OF SAID CANAL NORTH 71° 21' EAST 56.20 FEET; THENCE NORTH 36° 20'
EAST 151.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 26' EAST 41525 FEET; THENCE LEAVING
SAID NORTH TOP OF BANK OF SAID CANAL NORTH 64° 50' EAST 160.0 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 8° 57' 20” EAST 6964.5 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF
SECTION 27 AFORESAID TOWNSHIP AND RANGE; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID SECTION 27, NORTH 88° 43' WEST 2550 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM AN UNDIVIDED 1/2 INTEREST OF ALL OIL, GAS AND
MINERAL RIGHTS, AS RESERVED IN THE DEED FROM BANK OF AMERICA
NATIONAL TRUST AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION, AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE FOR
THE ESTATE OF ADOLPH EDISON SCHELL, DECEASED, RECORDED SEPTEMBER 16,
1982 IN VOLUME 3594 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AT PAGE 722, AS INSTRUMENT NO.
13841, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL THREE:

A PERPETUAL EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, PUBLIC UTILITIES AND
INCIDENTAL RIGHTS THERETO ON, OVER, ACROSS AND THROUGH A PORTION OF
THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN DEEDS RECORDED JULY 05,
2006 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2006-100174-00 AND AUGUST 15, 2006 AS INSTRUMENT
NO. 2006-120951-00, STANISLAUS COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS AS SAID EASEMENT
IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN AN EASEMENT GRANT DEED RECORDED
ON FEBRUARY 22, 2008 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2008-0018201-00, STANISLAUS
COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS.

AFDOCS/144407364



PARCEL FOUR:

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT OVER AND ACROSS THE EXISTING ROADWAY
THROUGH THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTIFIED DEED FROM
ANTONE AIROLA TO SIDNEY AIROLA AND ROSE AIROLA, AS JOINT TENANTS,
DATED JULY 25, 1956 AND RECORDED JULY 30, 1956 IN VOLUME 1377, PAGE 306,
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF STANISLAUS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA. AS MORE
PARTICULARLY SET FORTH IN THAT “GRANT OF EASEMENT” FILED FOR RECORD
ON OCTOBER 22, 1981 IN BOOK 3490, PAGE 84, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL FIVE:

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT OVER AND ACROSS THE EXISTING ROADWAY
THROUGH THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN JUDGMENT
SETTLING FIRST AND FINAL ACCOUNT OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES E. SCHELL,
SR., AKA, DECEASED, DATED MARCH 24, 1978 AND RECORDED MARCH 24, 1978 IN
VOLUME 3034, PAGE 820, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF STANISLAUS COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA.

AS MORE PARTICULARLY SET FORTH IN THAT “GRANT OF EASEMENT” FILED
FOR RECORD ON DECEMBER 21, 1981 IN BOOK 3508, PAGE 408, STANISLAUS
COUNTY RECORDS, AND AS AMENDED BY THAT CERTAIN “AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO GRANT OF EASEMENT (ALMOND PARTNERS TO TRINITAS OLIVE ACCESS”
RECORDED CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF
OFFICIAL RECORDS.

PARCEL SIX

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR COMMERCIAL INGRESS AND EGRESS AS AN
APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITYFIRST
ALMOND PARTNERS, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE
DOCUMENTS ENTITLED “GRANT OF EASEMENTS” RECORDED MARCH 19, 2015
UNDER INSTRUMENT NUMBERS 2015-0019450, 2015-0019452, 2015-0019453, 2015-
0019454, 2015-0019455, 2015-019456, 2015-019457, AND 2015-0019458, STANISALUS
COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS.

PARCEL SEVEN

A NON EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AS AN APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL
ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITYFIRST ALMOND PARTNERS, LLC, A
CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THAT CERTAIN “GRANT OF
EASEMENT (COLONY ROAD ACCESS)” DATED DECEMBER 9, 2016 AND RECORDED
CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS.

PARCEL B:
ADJUSTED LOT 1, AS SHOWN IN THAT CERTAIN CERTIFICATE OF LOT LINE
ADJUSTMENT RECORDED SEPTEMBER 19, 2007 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2007-0117936

AFDOCS/14440736.4



OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE
DOCUMENT AS FOLLOWS:

ALL THAT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY, SITUATE IN AND BEING A PORTION OF
SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN,
AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS DELINEATED UPON A
RECORD OF SURVEY, FILED IN BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 71, STANISLAUS
COUNTY RECORDS, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING BEING ALSO A POINT ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TULLOCH LATERAL, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 1377 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 306,
INSTRUMENT NO. 20504-56, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE LEAVING
SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 68° 34' 36” EAST, A DISTANCE OF
202.40; THENCE NORTH 27° 04' 49” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 14.37 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE CENTERLINE OF A 40 FEET WIDE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
EASEMENT, AS DESCRIBED IN THAT GRANT OF RIGHT-OF-EASEMENT, FILED FOR
RECORD JANUARY 8, 1985 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 31348, STANISLAUS COUNTY
RECORDS; THENCE ALONG LAST SAID CENTERLINE, SOUTH 84° 08' 33” EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 97.70 FEET; THENCE LEAVING LAST SAID CENTERLINE, SOUTH 00°
04' 00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 207.65 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ORANGE BLOSSOM ROAD (80 FEET WIDE) AND THE
BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHEAST HAVING
A RADIUS OF 590.00 FEET, TO WHICH BEGINNING A RADIAL LINE BEARS NORTH
06° 23' 33” WEST; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 66.81 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06° 29' 18”; THENCE NORTH 89° 56' 00”
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 88.28 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF RODDEN ROAD (80 FEET WIDE) AS SHOWN ON RIGHT-OF-WAY
ACQUISITION MAP ORANGE BLOSSOM ROAD PROJECT #1195, ON FILE AT THE
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE AS FILE B-1D-9; THENCE ALONG LAST SAID
EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES: (1) NORTH
24° 38' 07” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 101.58 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTHWEST HAVING A RADIUS OF 590.00 FEET; (2) THENCE
NORTHWESTERLY 266.04 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 25° 50' 08”; (3) THENCE NORTH 39° 31' 45” EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 10.00 FEET; (4) THENCE 50° 28' 15 WEST, A DISTANCE OF 22.13 FEET; THENCE
LEAVING LAST SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 72° 14' 15” EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 38.37 FEET TO A POINT ON AFOREMENTIONED SOUTHERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT TULLOCH LATERAL;
THENCE ALONG LAST SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 61° 11' 00”
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 45.07 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION LYING WITHIN THE 60 FEET WIDE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT TULLOCH LATERAL, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME
110 OF DEEDS, AT PAGE 111, STANISLAUS COUNTY RECORDS.

APN: 002-023-013-000 (affects Parcel A)
010-047-032-000 (affects Parcel B)

AFDOCS/14440736.4



H s

002-021-051 L=

EXISTING 12" SCH. 40 PRIVATE w0
" 2 AGRICULTURAL BACKFLUSH DISCHARGE /
002-066—-005 PIPELINE .
o0z-065-004 / 002-086-007 l
: P Pt pin 1. =
7 Sk -
o010 LT \ X ¥ (
oor-obs-00
1 shagad PROJECT SITE
alid 002-023-013
- |

002-023-015

< ; EXISTING 10” 100 PIP PVC |
PRIVATE IRRIGATION PIPELINE]|

EXISTING 24" PRIVATE
CONCRETE CULVERT

PROJECT SITE =
APN: o1o—o47_—032J"”‘__ \

L “ew o
0 O Y S

JO’;AKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F_STREET

I OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

ﬁ ‘ CAPE HORN & LESNINI LATERALS,

TULLOCH PIPELINE
APNS: 002-023-013, 010-047-032

.Q DATE: Sept. 7, 2017

NOT TO SCALE
DRAWN BY: ECS EXHIBIT C
\\\ CHECKED BY: ECT SHEET 1 of 1

'T" 1 -




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017

Iltem Number: 17

APN: 002-023-010/011,
010-049-001

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL AND PEART
LATERAL (APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001 — NORTH OLIVE, LLC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

An Encroachment Permit (Permit) was previously granted for various private irrigation and orchard
improvements on the OID Cape Horn and Peart Laterals within the parcels noted above. While current
OID Permits include language that specifically states Permits are transferrable to all new landowners
of the subject property, this language was not incorporated into the Permits until 2013. Prior to that
revision, there was language in the Permits stating they were not transferrable to new owners.

Ownership of the parcels noted above has recently been transferred and the new owners have
requested that the Permit be updated to ensure it continues to be valid and transferrable to future heirs
and assigns. As this is a clerical update and no new encroachments are being proposed, OID staff
recommends approval of this Encroachment Permit and that the Board waive the Encroachment Permit
processing fee.

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff time for document processing.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Encroachment Permit

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




RECORDING REQUESTED BY &
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

APNs: 002-023-010/011, 010-048-001

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL AND PEART LATERAL

THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT executed this THIRD day of OCTOBER, 2017, by and
between OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "DISTRICT," and NORTH
OLIVE, LLC, hereinafter referred to as "OWNER" sets forth Permits as follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DISTRICT adopted the request for an
Encroachment Permit on October 3, 2017, as shown in the Resolution attached hereto as
Exhibit "A."

WHEREAS, DISTRICT occupies easements and fee-owned lands for its irrigation and
drainage facilities, and

WHEREAS, OWNER'S property described in the attached Exhibit "B" (the "Subject
Property") is subject to all or a portion of said easements, and

WHEREAS, OWNER has title to the Subject Property and wishes to encroach upon the
CAPE HORN LATERAL and PEART LATERAL right-of-ways with encroachments as
follows:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and
appurtenances for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with the
right to prepare the land within the easements and fee-owned lands for said orchard,
including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch portions of the laterals.

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is willing to permit said encroachments provided the OWNER
agrees to the following provisions:

1. Nature of Right Conferred. This Permit is valid only for the purposes specified

1



THIS PERMIT shall be a covenant binding upon both DISTRICT and OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, DISTRICT and OWNER have caused their names to be affixed.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
"DISTRICT"

Steve Webb, President Date
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E. Date
General Manager/Secretary
"OWNER"
North Olive, LLC,
a California limited Liability Company
By: Pomona Farming, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, Sole Member
By: Trinitas Partners, LLC

a California limited liability company, Asset Manager

By: (/(/ V‘é#-‘ Date:q/ 7"'/ 7

William K. Hooper, Manager

Mailing Address: North Olive, LLC
1473 East G Street, Suite B
QOakdale, CA 95361

SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED AND BE PER RECORDED DEED
4



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California

County of Can Mateo )

on Stp 2L, 201F before me, John Chang, Notary Public
' (insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared W llcawms K. Ho oz es ,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(g) whose name(g) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/hertheir signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s}), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

JOHN CHANG

WITNESS my hand and official seal. _ » S P?&Tr';";:n‘bol?cf E:J'ma

8anta Clara County
c Ma

/7
SignatureL-/,//

7




CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

State of California
County of Stanislaus

On before me , personally
appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument to
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)



EXHIBIT “A”

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-NIL

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CAPE HORN LATERAL AND PEART LATERAL
APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001

WHEREAS, NORTH OLIVE, LLC, is the titled owner of property located in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. Existing orchard trees and all associated private irrigation facilities and
appurtenances for the maintenance and installation of the orchard, along with
the right to prepare the land within the easements and fee-owned lands for said
orchard, including the right to backfill and grade the open ditch portions of the
laterals.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled
owner of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and
is hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of
Stanislaus County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by
reference hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director seconded by Director
and duly submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was
adopted this THIRD day of OCTOBER, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REAL PROPERTY IN AN UNINCORPORATED AREA OF THE COUNTY OF
STANISLAUS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL ONE:

ALL THAT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SITUATED IN SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN SECTION 21 OF
ALBERT PACKARD'S PRIVATE SURVEY OF HIS 3- 1/, LEAGUES OF RANCHERIA DEL
RIO ESTANISLAO, AND IN SECTIONS 3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 11
EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, AS PER THE APPROVED U.S.
GOVERNMENT SURVEY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS :

BEGINNING AT A SECTION CORNER IN THE WEST LINE OF THE PACKARD SURVEY
SAID SECTION CORNER BEING THE COMMON CORNER TO SECTIONS 34 AND 21 OF
TOWNSHIP ! SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, AND SECTIONS 2 AND 3 OF TOWNSHIP 2
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN; THENCE
RUNNING SOUTH 75° 02' WEST, 11.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58° 58' WEST, 465.5
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28° 52' EAST, 221.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2° 24' EAST, 227.7
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82° 40' WEST, 23.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 7° 17 WEST, 103.15
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2° 21' WEST, 109.35 FEET TO A POINT ON THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE RUNNING ON THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF SAID OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 67° 26' WEST,
372.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 59° 10' WEST, 538.8 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61° 41’ WEST,
758.4 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME;
THENCE SOUTH 28° 19' EAST, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE
OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING SAID
SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 58° 40' WEST, 399.1 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 28° 19" WEST, 30.00 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE WEST
END OF ABOVE MENTIONED FLUME; THENCE FOLLOWING APPROXIMATE
CENTER LINE OF OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 40° 34' WEST, 67.2 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 22° 06' WEST, 140.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64° 45' WEST, 100.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 77° 35' WEST, 58.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 13° 02' WEST, 187.25 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 47° 39" WEST, 40.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24° 48' WEST, 209.4 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 81° 59" WEST, 115.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70° 02' WEST, 100.0
FEET; THENCE NORTH 83° 11' WEST, 339.75 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER
OF THE EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE SOUTH 6° 49' WEST, 30.00 FEET TO
A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID OLD TULLOCH
CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING SAID SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF- WAY NORTH
88° 08' WEST, 309.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 6° 49" EAST, 30.00 FEET TO THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE WEST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE
FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL
SOUTH 53° 35" WEST, 70.1 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70° 12' WEST, 226.2 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 71° 59' WEST, 91.35 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57° 12' WEST, 108.05 FEET;

AFDOCS/14749820.1



THENCE SOUTH 39° 23' WEST, 175.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 73° 08’ WEST, 79.0 FEET,
THENCE NORTH 84° 59' WEST, 142.15 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE
EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE SOUTH 7° 10' EAST, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT
ON THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL;
THENCE FOLLOWING SAID SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD
TULLOCH CANAL NORTH 79° 35' WEST, 94.4 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 84° 55" WEST,
239.2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 7° 10' WEST, 30.00 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 66° 37" WEST, 139.55 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 57° 20' WEST, 147.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 73° 53' WEST 125.65
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53° 45' WEST, 157.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 66° 23' WEST, 254.8
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58° 31* WEST, 284.55 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88° 24" WEST,
137.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39° 38' WEST, 100.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 66° 49'
WEST, 74.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 30° 25' WEST, 104.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85° 13'
WEST 350.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86° 21I' WEST, 332.25 FEET TO THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE EAST END OF AN OLD FLUME; THENCE SOUTH 31°
23' WEST, 30.00 FEET TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE SAID SOUTHERLY EDGE OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 61° 11' WEST, 243.15 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE
SOUTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 72° 19" WEST, 173.25 FEET TO A
POINT 20 FEET NORTHERLY FROM THE CENTER OF THE WESTERLY END OF
COUNTY ROAD BRIDGE; THENCE NORTH 61° 43' BEAST, 111.2 FEET TO A POINT IN
THE NORTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL;
THENCE FOLLOWING SAID NORTHERLY EDGE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 61° 09'
EAST, 92.0 FEET; THENCE FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY LINE
BETWEEN THE LANDS OF T. LESNINI AND RODDEN BROTHERS, NORTH 12° 42
EAST, 373.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16° 53' EAST, 676.8 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15° 55'
WEST, 602.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 12' EAST, 242.8 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 62° 45'
EAST, 221.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 67° 56' EAST, 257.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 36° 48'
EAST, 425.4 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2° 43' WEST, 234.6 FEET,; THENCE NORTH 24° 55'
EAST, 559.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 53° 15' EAST, 384.6 FEET TO A POINT FROM
WHICH THE COMMON CORNER OF SECTIONS 33 AND 34, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
RANGE 11 EAST, AND SECTIONS 3 AND 4, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST,
MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, BEARS SOUTH 40° 31' EAST, 60.9 FEET,
THENCE NORTH 32° 35' EAST, 534.6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38° 59' EAST. 328.9 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 43° 02' EAST, 999.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3° 08' WEST 121.1 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 89° 03' WEST, 323.9 FEET TO THE APPROXIMATE CENTER OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL; THENCE LEAVING THE APPROXIMATE
BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN THE LANDS OF T. LESNINI RODDEN BROTHERS AND
FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF THE OAKDALE JRRIGATION
DISTRICT CANAL NORTH 15° 46' WEST, 92.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 76° 40' EAST,
129.9 FEET: THENCE NORTH 66° 02' EAST, 100.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 40° 34' EAST,
100.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11° 19" EAST, 100.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16° 02
WEST, 136.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 45° 28' WEST, 100.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 9° 15'
WEST, 69.6 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53° 32' EAST, 163.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80° 04'
EAST, 75.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 25° 06' EAST, 243.2 FEET;, THENCE NORTH 14° 36'

AFDOCS/14749820.1



EAST, 142.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 26° 37' EAST, 217.9 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31°
55' EAST, 154.7 FEET; THENCE NORTH 12° 17 EAST, 282.4 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SCHELL PURCHASE; THENCE FOLLOWING THE
SAID WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SCHELL PURCHASE NORTH 71° 21" EAST, 56.2
FEET; THENCE NORTH 36° 20' EAST 151.0 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24° 26' EAST, 415.25
FEET; THENCE NORTH 64° 50' EAST, 422.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 21° 20' WEST, 634.8
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 60° 29' WEST, 133.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0° 30" EAST, 136.1
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 35° 18 WEST, 160.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 21° 39" WEST,
231.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16° 28' WEST, 395.7 FEET ; THENCE SOUTH 30° 38 EAST,
160.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80° 03' WEST 112.5 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 4° 39" WEST,
360.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 45° 41' WEST, 122.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89° 19' EAST
76.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89° 19' EAST, 751.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89° 41" EAST,
2831.3 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2° 22' EAST, 305.45 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65° 41
EAST, 258.2 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 26° 46' EAST, 32 .2 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70° 01’
EAST, 230.1 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47° 22' EAST, 78.5 FEET, THENCE NORTH 20° 50'
EAST, 137.5 FEET; THENCE NORTH 73° 27' EAST, 96.2 FEET, THENCE NORTH 16° 38'
EAST, 66.6 FEET; THENCE NORTH 44° 59' EAST, 127.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 83° 36'
EAST, 406.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 52° 01' EAST, 596.1 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82° 01’
EAST, 882.55 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE WESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE SCHELL
PURCHASE SOUTH 6° 02' WEST, 104.3 FEET TO A POINT ON THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL; THENCE FOLLOWING THE APPROXIMATE
CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL SOUTH 31° 40" EAST, 482.85 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 19° 00' EAST, 525.9 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2° 17' EAST, 302.4 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 7° 53' WEST, 300.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 32° 39" WEST, 168.25
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 44° 09 WEST, 483.3 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61° 36' WEST, 309.8
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 69° 48 WEST, 294.95 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE
APPROXIMATE CENTER LINE OF THE OLD TULLOCH CANAL NORTH 10° 20' EAST,
3522 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 79° 31' WEST, 589.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 54° 34' WEST,
899.65 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 60° 47' WEST, 74.8 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75° 02' WEST,
515.7 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL TWO:

A NON-EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR COMMERCIAL INGRESS AND EGRESS AS AN
APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITAS OLIVE, LLC,
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE DOCUMENTS ENTITLED
“GRANT OF EASEMENTS” RECORDED MARCH 19, 2015 UNDER INSTRUMENT
NUMBERS 2015-0019450, 2015-0019452, 2015-0019453, 2015-0019454, 2015-0019455,
2015-019456, 2015-019457, AND 2015-0019458, STANISALUS COUNTY OFFICIAL
RECORDS.

PARCEL THREE:

A NON EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR ACCESS AS AN APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL
ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITAS OLIVE, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IN THAT CERTAIN “GRANT OF EASEMENT (COLONY ROAD

AFDO(CS/14749820.1



ACCESS) DATED DECEMBER 9, 2016 AND RECORDED CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH
AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS.

PARCEL FOUR:

A NON EXCLUSIVE EASMENT FOR ACCESS AS AN APPURTENANCE TO PARCEL
ONE ABOVE AS GRANTED TO TRINITAS OLIVE, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IN THAT CERTAIN “GRANT OF EASEMENT (TRINTAS OLIVE
TO ALMOND PARTNERS ACCESS) DATED DECEMBER 9, 2016 AND RECORDED
CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2017-(TBD)-00 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS.

APN: 002-023-010-000; 010-049-001-000; and 002-023-011-000

AFDOCS/14749820.1



mmxrﬁ\ f
002-023-013 ¢
~ 002-023-015 - 1
Il Latoral J
No. L)
121571 ﬂ ’ “,‘-)‘P‘;ﬂ
i of By e -
%ﬁ\ / wW
f:ﬁ R S
LU/ |
T I o PROJECT SITE
/‘3""“_' 1 \ "“_%..11002‘023‘010_ . PROJECT SITE
s, N 2 002-023-011

e

—~t

-'_7 =

~ RS AURESS EASEMENT
[ oEri

fi
j

/
PROJECT SITE %
010-049-001 \

Peart Lateral

022-039 [

‘{ EXISTING ENCROACHMENTS: TREES,
PRIVATE IRRIGATION FACILITIES, AND
GRADING WITHIN THE CAPE HORN

AND PEART LATERAL RIGHT-OF-WAYS

b
L -

.'r

B

= = ;
o e ) v \ \

OAKD;ALE IRRIGATION DISTRIC
1205 EAST F_STREET
OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

e e PROPOSED ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
’ ‘ CAPE HORN & PEART LATERALS

APNS: 002-023-010/011, 010-049-001

DATE: Sept. 7, 2017
' NOT TO SCALE

DRAWN BY: ECS EXHIBIT C

CHECKED BY: ECT SHEET 1 of 1




AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
OCTOBER 3, 2017




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Item Number: 18
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION
SETTING AG WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR
2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Staff sent letters to all landowners of each of the ag water improvement districts informing them of their
proposed 2018 O&M rate and that these rates would be presented to the District Board on October 3,
2017 for approval. The attached resolution provides for setting their 2018 Operation and Maintenance
(O&M) rates. ltis anticipated that these O & M rates are sufficient to cover the current year's anticipated
expenditures, as well as next year’s anticipated expenditures.

Due Dates:

1st Installment — Tuesday, January 2, 2018 at 5:00 pm.
(the first business day following December 31, 2017)

2nd nstallment — Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at 5:00 pm.

No postmarks are accepted.

FISCAL IMPACT: Refer to resolution.

ATTACHMENTS:
> Resolution 2017-NIL
» b5-Year Rate Summary
» California Water Code references

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017- NIL

SETTING AG WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2018

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operations and maintenance costs
for the year 2018 for each of the following Improvement Districts (ID) in the Oakdale Irrigation
District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts required for that purpose;
and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2018 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs for the year 2018 a charge in the amount set forth
for each said ID shall be made as follows:

ID CHARGE TOTAL
NO. PER ACRE PERID
(in whole dollars)
01 $13.85 $701
02 17.50 677
08 15.00 872
13 2.50 273
19 4.00 2,855
20 15.50 638
21 34.00 649
26 69.00 759
29 5.50 1,473
31 3.00 656
36 15.50 652
38 7.50 589
48 20.00 1,891

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on January 2, 2018, and the second on June 20, 2018.
If payment for the first installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m. on January
2, 2018, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made according
to current policy. If payment for the second installment is not received in the District office
by 5:00 p.m. on June 20, 2018, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges
will be made according to current policy.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to California Water Code Sections 26077 and
26078, the District shall charge and collect the following penalties on said charges that
become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted
to the Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 3 day of
October 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



Oakdale Irrigation District

Agricultural Water Improvement Districts

Historical Rate Comparison

YEAR 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
2018 Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
ID #| ACRES | $ AMT | TOTAL | $AMT| TOTAL | SAMT| TOTAL | $AMT| TOTAL | $AMT| TOTAL
1 | 50.60) 13.85 700.81 | 13.85 700.81 | 13.85 700.81| 13.85| 700.81| 12.85 650.21
2 | 38.70| 1750 | 677.25| 17.50 677.25| 17.50 ( 677.25| 1750 | 677.25| 16.45 636.62
8 | 58.14| 15.00| 872.10| 15.00| 872.10| 15.00| 872.10| 15.00| 872.10| 15.00| 872.10
13 (109.13 250 | 272.83 2.50 272.83 2.50 272.83 250 | 27283 2.50 272.83
19 | 713.81 4.00 | 2,855.24 4.00 | 2,855.24 4.00 | 2,855.24 4.00 | 2,855.24 3.80 | 2,712.48
20 | 41.17| 1550 638.14| 15.50 638.14 | 15.50 | 638.14| 1550 | 638.14| 15.00| 617.55
21| 19.10| 34.00 | 649.40| 34.00 649.40 | 34.00 649.40 | 34.00( 649.40| 29.50| 563.45
26 | 11.00| 69.00 | 759.00( 69.00| 759.00| 69.00| 759.00| 69.00| 759.00| 55.00 | 605.00
29 | 267.80 5.50 | 1,472.90 5.00 | 1,339.00 5.00 | 1,340.35 5.00 | 1,340.35 5.00 | 1,340.35
31 | 218.66 3.00 ( 655.98 3.00 655.98 3.00 655.98 3.00 | 655.98 2.00 | 437.32
36 | 42.06 | 1550 | 651.93 | 15.50| 651.93| 1550 | 651.93| 1550| 651.93| 15.00| 630.90
38 | 78.47 7.50 | 588.53 7.50 588.53 7.50 | 588.53 7.50 | 588.53 7.00 | 549.29
48 | 94.54 | 20.00 | 1,890.80 | 20.00 | 1,890.80 | 20.00 | 1,890.80 | 20.00 | 1,890.80 | 20.00 | 1,890.80




WATER CODE - WAT

DIVISION 11. IRRIGATION DISTRICTS [20500 - 29978] ( Division 11 added by Stats.
1943, Ch. 372. )

PART 10. ASSESSMENTS [25500 - 26677] ( Part 10 added by Stats. 1943, Ch. 372. )

CHAPTER 5. Delinquency [26075 - 26138] ( Chapter 5 added by Stats. 1943, Ch.
372.)

ARTICLE 1. Date and Penalties for Delinquency [26075 - 26083] ( Article 1 added by Stats.
1943, Ch. 372. )

26077. The collector shall collect on delinquent assessments for the use of the district the following penalties:
(a) When assessments are not payable in installments, 5 per cent.

(b) When assessments are payable in installments:

(1) On the first installment, 10 per cent.

(2) On the second installment, 5 per cent.

(Added by Stats. 1943, Ch. 372.)

26078. Upon the assessment, if not payable in installments, or the second installment of it, if payable in installments,
becoming delinquent, the collector shall collect, in addition to the assessments due on the delinquent list and the penalties
added, costs in the sum of five dollars ($5) on each parcel of land separately assessed, and may collect costs of publication

of the list of delinquencies and notice as required by Section 26105.

(Amended by Stats. 1985, Ch. 771, Sec. 8.)



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
Iltem Number: 19
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE PHASE | TOTAL CHANNEL CONTROL SYSTEM MODERNIZATION
PROJECT MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND ASSOCIATED
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) FINDINGS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: A Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration (DMND) and Initial Study
(IS) was prepared for the Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project (Project)
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The Project will involve the removal and
replacement of selected canal structures on existing water conveyance facilities, specifically OID’s
Burnett, Kearney, Hirschfeld, and Tulloch Laterals. The existing canal structures consist of centerline
drop structures and landowner delivery structures, or turnouts. Automated canal gates, flow control,
and measurement devices will be installed to replace existing center gates and some landowner
turnouts as part of the Project. Total Channel Control (TCC) refers to an operational mode in which the
gates along a given canal communicate to each other, so that fluctuations in flow can be compensated
by the neighboring gates automatically. There will be no new water conveyance facilities constructed
as part of the Project, and all work will take place within OID’s existing canal footprint and rights of way.

In 2007, OID completed a Water Resources Plan Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (WRP
PEIR) to analyze impacts of the implementation of the proposed Water Resources Plan. The WRP
PEIR addressed specific capital improvement projects, as well as on-going OID projects such as the
turnout replacement program and flow control and measurement projects. The proposed Project is
within the scope of the WRP PEIR. The Project consists of construction activities that are consistent
with those capital improvements reviewed in the WRP PEIR as part of the OID turnout replacement
and flow control and measurement programs. The potential impacts described in the WRP PEIR were
identified as (and remain) applicable to the entire District, and appropriate avoidance/mitigation
measures identified in the WRP PEIR will be incorporated into the Project with a Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program (MMRP). An updated list of State and Federally threatened or endangered
species that have the potential to occur within the OID boundary has been developed along with
associated habitat and avoidance measures in part taken from the WRP PEIR and revised as
necessary for the Project.

Based on the information evaluated in the IS, staff prepared a DMND. The documents were posted on
OID’s website, at the County Clerk-Recorder offices in Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties, and
circulated to trustee, responsible and other agencies for CEQA review via the State Clearinghouse and
direct mailing for 32 days. A Public Hearing was noticed in the Manteca Bulletin, Escalon Times, and
Oakdale Leader and held on Tuesday, September 5, 2017. The comment period began on August 11,
2017 and ended on September 11, 2017.




Comments made at the public hearing and the written comments received along with OID responses
to those comments are attached as Exhibits A and B. The comment letters and DMND/IS Referral
Distribution List are attached as Exhibit C. After consideration of all the comments and information
provided, OID has prepared an MMRP and a Statement of Findings. The Statement of Findings,
MMRP, Exhibits A, B, C, and the DMND/IS, incorporated by reference, are included as part of the
Final NOD. The Final NOD will be made available at the OID office to all interested parties for review.

In light of the fact that there will not be significant or adverse impacts to the environment as a result of
the Project because OID has agreed to and will incorporate certain mitigation measures, Staff
recommends approval of the Resolution adopting the MND and associated CEQA findings for the
Project.

FISCAL IMPACT: A total of $2323.25; inclusive of the $2,216.25 Department of Fish and Wildlife
environmental filing fee per Fish and Game Code Section 711.4 and applicable County Clerk-
Recorder offices filing fees.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution

Statement of Findings and Determination

Declarations of Publication

Exhibit A — Comments Received at the September 5, 2017 Public Hearing

Exhibit B — Response to Written Comments Received

Exhibit C - Comment Letters

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Notice of Determination (to be filed at the County Clerk-Recorder offices in the Project area)

VVVVVVVY

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-NIL

ADOPTION OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
PHASE | TOTAL CHANNEL CONTROL SYSTEM MODERNIZATION MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION AND ASSOCIATED CEQA FINDINGS

WHEREAS, The Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) is a local public agency and political subdivision of
the State of California acting as its own Lead Agency under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), and

WHEREAS, an Initial Study was prepared to evaluate the potential impacts of implementing the
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project (Project), and

WHEREAS, based on the Initial Study (IS), a Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration (DMND) was
prepared, and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing for the project was noticed in the Manteca Bulletin, the Escalon Times
and the Oakdale Leader to be held on September 5, 2017 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing to accept comments on the Project and proposed action was held on
September 5, 2017, and

WHEREAS, the DMND/IS was circulated for 32 days beginning on August 11, 2017 and ending on
September 11, 2017 to allow for public and agency input on the proposed project and action, and

WHEREAS, the DMND/IS was circulated for 32 days with trustee, responsible and other agencies
for CEQA consultation via the State Clearinghouse and direct mailing, and

WHEREAS, the comment period ended on September 11, 2017, public and agency comments on
the proposed Project and action were addressed, and

WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit A are the Comments and Responses to Comments Received at the
Public Hearing, and

WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit B are the Responses to Written Comments Received on the
DND/IS, and

WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit C are the Comment Letters and the DMND/IS Referral Distribution
List, and

WHEREAS, attached is a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) which identifies
mitigation measures that will be incorporated to reduce those impacts specified in the DMND/ISto a
less than significant level, and

WHEREAS, attached is a Statement of Findings and Determination on the DMND/IS and a Notice of
Determination, and

WHEREAS, Exhibits A, B, C, and the MMRP are included with the Statement of Findings and
Determination as the Final Negative Declaration, and the DMND/IS is incorporated by reference,
and has been completed in compliance with CEQA, and

WHEREAS, after its review, the Board of Directors has determined, that in light of the evidence and
with incorporation of the mitigation measures, the Phase | Total Channel Control System



Modernization Project will not have a significant impact on the environment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1)

2)

3)

4)

A Public Hearing for the Project was duly advertised in the Manteca Bulletin, Escalon Times,
and Oakdale Leader and held on September 5, 2017.

The Board of Directors has reviewed and considered all comments received during the
public review process and has documented and/or responded to each comment as
appropriate and attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C.

Pursuant to Section 21082.1 of CEQA, the IS and MND have been reviewed and analyzed
and the proposed Project has been determined to have no significant effect on the
environment because mitigation measures have been agreed to and will be incorporated by
the project proponent.

The Board of Directors finds that the Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization
Project Mitigated Negative Declaration and Exhibits A, B, C and the MMRP address all
potential impacts and public/agency comments and hereby adopts the aforementioned
documents as the Final Negative Declaration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1)

2)

The Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Final Mitigated
Negative Declaration is sufficient in all aspects to meet the requirements of CEQA and is
approved as the proposed Project, and the General Manager is hereby directed to
execute its implementation on behalf of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

The General Manager is directed to execute, and the Oakdale Irrigation District Staff is
directed to file a Notice of Determination associated with the procedural requirements of
CEQA.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration the above titled resolution was adopted this 3" day of October 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary

K:\Engineering\Emily Sheldon\2017 Projects\TCC Expansion Phase \NOD\NOD Resolution.doc



Statement of Findings and Determination
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

A Final Finding of a Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared for the Phase |
Total Channel Control System Modernization Project (Project). The Final Mitigated
Negative Declaration was prepared in compliance with the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) by the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID). OID conducted an Initial
Study on the proposed Project to evaluate the potential impacts of implementing the
project. No changes were made to the project, however mitigation measures were
identified as a result of comments made during the public review period (August 11,
2017 to September 11, 2017) or the public hearing on September 5, 2017. The
comments and responses to comments are included in the Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration as Exhibits A, B, and C. The mitigation measures that will be implemented
are included in a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program. Taking into
consideration the entire record, there is no substantial evidence that the Project would
have a significant effect on the environment.

A copy of the full Final Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study may be obtained
from and viewed at the Oakdale Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA
95361.



FINAL MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Project Description:

The Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project (Project) will involve
the removal and replacement of selected canal structures on existing water
conveyance facilities, specifically OID’s Burnett, Kearney, Hirschfeld, and Tulloch
Laterals. The existing canal structures consist of centerline drop structures and
landowner delivery structures, or turnouts. Automated canal gates, flow control, and
measurement devices will be installed to replace existing center gates and some
landowner turnouts as part of the Project. Total Channel Control (TCC) refers to an
operational mode in which the gates along a given canal communicate to each other,
so that fluctuations in flow can be compensated by the neighboring gates
automatically. There will be no new water conveyance facilities constructed as part of
the Project, and all work will take place within OID’s existing canal footprint and rights
of way.

Finding:

With the incorporation of the mitigation measures specified in the Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program, there will be significant or adverse impacts to the environment
as a result of the Project.

Basis for the Finding:

Based on the Initial Study and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program prepared
for this Project, it was determined that there would be no significant adverse
environmental effects resulting from the Project.

The Mitigated Negative Declaration is filed pursuant to the California Environmental
Quality Act Guidelines.

Steve Knell, P.E. Oakdale Irrigation District Date
General Manager



PROOF OF PUBLICATION

(20155 C.C. P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
County of Stanislaus

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of
the county aforesaid; I am over the age of
twenty-one years, and not a party to or interested
in the above entitled matter. I am the principal
cleck of THE OAKDALE LEADER, 122 South
Third Avenue, Oakdale, California, a newspaper of
general circulation, published in  Oukdale, California
in the City of Oakdale, County of Stanislaus, and
which newspaper has been adjudged a newspaper of
general circulation, by the Superior Court of the
County of Stanislaus, State of California. That the
notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy (set in
type not smaller than nonpareil), has been published
in each regular and entire issue of said newspaper
and not in any supplement thereof on the following
dates, to-wit:

August 30, in the year 2017

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the
foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Oakdale,

This 30" day of August 2017.

AN QAA

Signature

This space is for the County Clerk’s Filing Stamp

Proof of Publication of

PUBLIC NOTICE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENT

QUALITY ACT (CEQA) NOTICE OF
INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Intent to Adopt a Mitigated

(l Negative Declaration
| Projoct Title: Oakdale Imigation District (O1D) Phase | Total Channe! Control System Modernization

Project Location: The Project Is located on the OID Bumett, Ke:

amey, Hirschfeld, and Tulloch
ILaterals, situated northwest and southeast of the Clty of Oakdale In northeast
and eastemn San Joaquin County. P St Shaniv s Coumsy

WWNWMIWMWWWMMMMWPW}M
Involva the | and of d canal atr on exsting water conveyance
Mﬁﬁes.speuiﬁcnﬂyO!D‘sBumeﬂ‘mey Hirschfsid, wmmnummwmm
consist of and k defivery structures, or turnouts.
mmwwaw.mmwmmmmmummmmmmw
“canter gates and some landowner tmouts as part of the Project. Total Channe! Control TCC) refars
hmwhmmmmtmmmmaghmu\aimmwmmeI
mmuﬂominnowm.. I i by the neighbor Thare will ba no
water facilities mpﬂtoﬂhnﬁothsndnmekwww
w&zmﬂw@wﬂ m;wmnmmwwmmcﬁmmw&udydonm
raview offica located at 1205 East F Street,
e i Oakdale, CA 95361 and anline sl

‘The Board of Direstors will hold a Public Mesting to acc

ept comments pertinent 1o the project
‘Tuesday, September 5, 2017 at B:00 AM. Written or faxed should ba add EttlSt&
Hrnell, General Manager, at the above address. Phone number (208) 840-5508 or fax number
(206) 847-3468. The project comment perlod ends on September 11, 2017.




‘When recorded mail to:

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

(20155C.C. P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

County of San Joaquin

1 am a citizen of the United States and a resident of
the county aforesaid; I am over the age of
twenty-one years, and not a party to or interested
in the above entitled matter. 1 am the principal
cleck of THE ESCALON TIMES, 122 South Third
Ave, Oakdale, California, a newspaper of general
circulation, published in Escalon, California in the City
of Escalon, County of San Joaquin, and which
newspaper has been adjudged a newspaper of general
circulation, by the Superior Court of the County of San
Joaquin, State of California. That the notice, of which
the annexed is a printed copy (set in type not smaller
than nonpareil), has been published in each regular and
entire issue of said newspaper and not in any
supplement thereof on the following dates, to-wit:

August 23, in the year 2017

I certify or declare under penalty of perjury that the
foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Escalon,

This 23 day of August 2017.

)T .

Signature

This space is for the County Clerk’s Filing Stamp

Proof of Publication of

PUBLIC NOTICE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT (CEQA) NOTICE OF
INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Californla Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of
intent to Adopt a Mitigated
Negative Declaration

mmmmm(otmmwmcmcomsynmmmmm

mmmmhmmmwmxmummmmmm
Mmmmmuucmammmamnmmm
nd eastern Sen Joaquin County.

hMmM-W-WWWwW.M_MMN
mmmmnmdmmnﬂmmmmu
0ID's existing canal footprint and rights of way, The complota CEQA Inltial Study document is
,,mmwum.mmmmmmmemwmmmn
immbﬂmmt-
mwumwm-mm»mmmﬂwumm
mma.mummm«.&mmmuwum
mwmuhmmmmmmamm-
(209) 847-3488, The pfo]oﬁmﬂpaHdem 11, 2017,




PUBLIC NOTICE

Stata of Caitornin

County of San Joaquin 2015.6 C.C.P.

A rripaviT o PuBLicaTION

of the said County, being duty sworn, dopases and says:

| am a cilizen of lhe United States and a resident of the County
aforesaid, | am over ihe age of eighteen years, and not a party to or
interested in the above entiled matter. | am the principal clerk of the
printer of the Bullelin, a P of general i

printed and published Dally in the Gity of Manteca, California, County ol
San Joaquin, and which newspaper has been adjudged a nawspapar of
general circulation by the Superior Court, Department 4, of the County
of San Joaquin, State of California, under the date of May 12th 1952,
Case Number 52804; thal lhe nolice, of which the annexed is printed
copy (set In type not smaller than non-pareil), has been published in
each regular and entire issue of sald newspaper and nol in any
supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

AUGUST 23, 2017

2017

Allin the Year

| cerlify (or Declare), under penalty of perjury that the

foregoing is true and correct

Dated at Manteca, California, this day of:

\ August 23, 2017
W §'lnnalum

MANTECA BULLETIN

DENNIS WYATT - Editor
P.O. Box 1958
531 Easl Yosemite Ave.
Manteca, California 95336-0912
(209)249-3500

Phone
Fax (209)
249-3551

California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of
Intent to Adopt a Mitigated
Negative Declaration

Project Title: Oakdate IMon District (OID) Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization

mmmmismmmomwmmm,mmm
mmmmmmmarmcwofmmmmmmm
and eastern San Joaquim County.

WWWMITQWCWW
Involve the removal and placomant of i canal t one:dsﬂng_wmwm:mw
mmwmwwsw.xm.mwﬁmmmmmmmmm

: of struclures and tandowner delivery struclures, or furnouts.

KOALE FFIGATION DEITRCT

System Modernization Project (Project will

within OID's existing canal foolprint and rights of whay. The complets CEQA Initial Study document is
available for review at the OID office located &t 1205 East F Straet, Oakdale, GA 95361 and online at
www.oakdakeimigation.com.

Thé Board of Diactors will hold a Public Meeting to accapt comments pertinent to ths project on
Tuasday, 5, 2017 a1 9:00 AM. Written or faxed commants should be addressed to Steve
m,mmmmmmmﬁmwmmﬂmmmw
mu:mmWWWMmmﬂ.uﬂ.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)




Exhibit A

COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 5, 2017 AT 9:00 A.M.

Comments and Responses to Comments made at the Public Hearing for the Phase | Total Channel Control
System Modernization Project.

Comment: Robert Frobose asked if the District was using Rubicon on this project and if the District was
looking into any other devices except Rubicon.

Response: Eric Thorburn, OID Water Operations Manager, responded to Mr. Frobose’s comment at the
public hearing. He stated that the District is using Rubicon gates on this project, and that Rubicon is the
only company that offers the Total Channel Control system.

There being no further public comment; public comment closed at 9:16 a.m.

—
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Page 1
Comments and Response to Comments — Public Hearing September 5, 2017







Exhibit B

RESPONSES TO WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE PHASE | TOTAL
CHANNEL CONTROL SYSTEM MODERNIZATION PROJECT

Please note that many of the comments herein are paraphrased; see Exhibit C for the complete written
comments.

Comments from the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water
Board) Received 9/5/2017 :

Comment #1: The Central Valley Water Board is required to formulate and adopt Basin Plans for all areas
within the Central Valley region under Section 13240 of the Porter Cologne Water Quality Control Act. Each
Basin Plan must contain water quality objectives to ensure the reasonable protection of beneficial uses, as
well as a program of implementation for achieving water quality objectives with the Basin Plans.

Response: The proposed Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project (Project) will be
consistent with existing Basin Plans. The Project is not anticipated to have any impact on water quality
objectives of the Basin Plans.

Comment #2: All wastewater dischargers must comply with the Antidegradation Policy (State Water Board
Resolution 68-16) and the Antidegradation Implementation Policy contained in the Basin Plan. The
environmental review document should evaluate potential impacts to both surface and groundwater quality.

Response: The Project will not involve the discharge of wastewater. The mitigation measures that are
proposed to be incorporated into the Project are anticipated to minimize any impact to surface or
groundwater quality altogether.

Comment #3: Construction General Permit for Storm Water Discharges associated with Construction
Activities (Construction General Permit) and a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) may be
required.

Response: A SWPPP is not required for the Project given that each construction site is anticipated to be
considerably less than one aces in size, and while several construction sites may be located on the same
OID canal, they are not contiguous. OID has however, voluntarily elected to prepare and implement a
SWPPP for the Project to prevent stormwater pollution as a result of Project activities.

Comment #4: Phase | and Il Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permits may be required.

Response: There is no development or redevelopment included in the Project, therefore, this permit will not
be required.

Comment #5: Storm water dischargers associated with industrial sites must comply with the regulations
contained in the Industrial Storm Water General Permit Order No. 2014-0057-DWQ.

Response: No industrial site development is included in the Project; therefore, this permit will not be
required.

Comment #6: Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit (404 Permit) may be required. If the project requires
surface water drainage realignment, the applicant is advised to contact the Department of Fish and Game
for information on Streambed Alteration Permit requirements.

—
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Page 1
Responses to Written Comments Received




Response: There is no discharge of dredged or fill material into navigable waters or wetlands included in
the Project; therefore, a 404 Permit will not be required. No surface water drains will be realigned as part of
the Project.

Comment #7: A Clean Water Act Section 401 Permit (401 Permit) — Water Quality Certification may be
required.

Response: A 404 Permit or other federal permit is not required; therefore, a 401 Water Quality Certification
is not required.

Comment #8a: A Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) permit may be required if there are discharges into
waters of the State, including wetlands and isolated wetlands.

Response: Construction will not take place within waters of the State. OID will incorporate the mitigation
measures identified in the IS/MND, and also BMPs specified in the SWPPP to prevent discharge to any
waterway.

Comment #8b: If the project will involve dredging, Water Quality Certification for the dredging activity and
Waste Discharge Requirements for the land disposal may be needed.

Response: The Project will not involve any dredging; therefore, a Water Quality Certification is not required.

Comment #8¢: Pursuant to the State’s OWTS Policy, regulation of septic tank and leach field systems may
be regulated under the local agency’s management program in lieu of WDRs.

Response: The Project does not include the installation of any septic tank and leach field systems.

Comment #9: If the proposed project includes construction or groundwater dewatering to be discharged to
land, the proponent may apply for coverage under the State Water Board General Water Quality Order, or
the Central Valley Water Board’s Waiver of Report of Water Discharge and Waste Discharge Requirements
may be required.

Response: The Project does not include construction or groundwater dewatering to be discharged to the
land; therefore, coverage under these permits will not be required.

Comment #10: If the property will be used for commercially irrigated agriculture, the discharger will be
required to obtain regulatory coverage under the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program.

Response: The landuse of the surrounding private property is agricultural, however, all work will take place
within OID’s existing canal right-of-way and therefore this coverage is not required for the Project.

Comment #11: A Low or Limited Threat General NPDES Permit may be required if the proposed project.
includes construction dewatering and it is necessary to discharge the groundwater to waters of the United
States.

Response: There will be no discharge of groundwater to waters of the United States.

Comment #12: If the proposed project discharges waste that could affect the quality of the waters of the
State, other than into a community sewer system, the proposed project will require coverage under an
NPDES permit.

Response: The Project will not involve the discharge of waste water into waters of the State.

—
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Page 2
Responses to Written Comments Received




Comments from the Stanislaus County Environmental Review Committee Received 9/8/2017:

Comment #1: The Stanislaus County Environmental Review Committee (ERC) has reviewed the subject
project and has no comments at this time.

Response: Comment noted.

Response to comments from the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD)
Received 9/14/2017:

Comment #1: The IS/MND submitted to the District does not provide sufficient information to allow the
District to assess the Project's potential impact on air quality. Therefore, the District recommends that a
more detailed preliminary review be provided. Preliminary review documents should include, at a minimum,
the Project size, estimates of potential construction and operational emissions (for example, mobile and
stationary emission sources), and proximity to sensitive receptors and existing emission sources.

Response: A more detailed project description has been provided to the SJVAPCD, including a defined
project site and estimated construction timeline. The Project will not cause an increase in operational
emissions and is not in proximity to sensitive receptors

Comment #2: It is uncertain if the mitigation measures identified in the WRP PEIR would be implemented if
found significant.

Response: The mitigation measures identified for implementation have been included in a Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP), which will be included for approval as part of the the final NOD.

Comment #3: It should be noted that although compliance with District Regulation VIII reduces Project
specific fugitive dust emissions, it may not be sufficient to reduce Project specific fugitive dust emissions to a
less than significant level.

Response: Comment noted.

Comment #4: The District recommends incorporating, as a condition of Project approval, a requirement that
off-road construction equipment used on site achieve fleet average emissions equal to or less than Tier Il
emissions standard of 4.8 NOx g/hp-hr. This can be achieved through any combination of uncontrolled
engines and engines complying with Tier |l and above engine standards.

Response: Approximately 80% of OID's equipment fleet complies with Tier Il and above engine
standards. A requirement that only Tier Ill and above equipment be used on the Project has been
incorporated into the MMRP.

Comment #5: The Districts GAMAQI is available and should be used as guidance for the review of
proposed projects under CEQA within the boundaries of the District.

Response: Comment noted. The QAMAQI was used as guidance to identify mitigation measures that
were presented in the WRP PEIR and will be incorporated into the Project.

Comment #6: If the preliminary review concludes that emissions resulting from construction and/or
operation of the Project would exceed the following thresholds of significance: 10 tons per year of NOx, 10
tons per year of ROG, or 15 tons per year of PM10, the District recommends that additional environmental
review of the Project’s potential impact on air quality be conducted.

Response: Operation of the completed Project will not cause an increase in emissions, as the automated
canal gates are solar powered and do not produce any emissions.

_— e e bbro—ornn , kb1  _ _—_— e e—————
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Page 3
Responses to Written Comments Received




Comment #7a: Nuisance Odors should be discussed as to whether the Project would create objectionable
odors affecting a substantial number of people.

Response: Construction of the Project will not generate a significant odor, and since the construction sites
are located in rural agricultural areas there is not anticipated to be any effect on a substantial number of
people.

Comment #7b: If the Project is located near residential/sensitive receptors, the Project should be
evaluated to determine the health impact of TACs to the near-by receptors.

Response: The Project is not located near residential/sensitive receptors. The construction sites are
located on OID canals in rural agricultural areas.

Comment #8: If preliminary review indicates that a Mitigated Negative Declaration should be prepared, in
addition to the effects identified above, the document should include mitigation measures and effects on the
District's attainment status.

Response: A Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared which specifies mitigation measures to
reduce the impact of PM10 and exhaust emissions.

Comment #9: If preliminary review indicates that an EIR should be prepared, the document should also
include a discussion of the methodology and model parameters used, and a discussion of the components
and phases of the Project and associated emission projections.

Response: Upon completion of the Initial Study, OID has determined there are no potentially significant
impacts associated with the project, and therefore an EIR is not required.

Comment #10: If the proposed project equals or exceeds 9,000 square feet of development space, the
Project may be subject to District Rule 9510 (Indirect Source Review).

Response: The SJVAPCD adopted Rule 9510 to reduce the impacts of grown in emissions from all new
land development in the San Joaquin Valley. There is no new land development included as part of the
proposed Project. Upon further conversation, OID has received concurrence from the SIVAPCD that the
Project does not meet the definition of a “development project’, and therefore Rule 9510 does not apply to
the Project. Please refer to the SIVAPCD follow up letter included in Exhibit C.

Comment #11: Prior to the start of construction the Project proponent should contact the District's Small
Business Assistance Office to determine if an Authority to Construct (ATC) is required.

Response: OID will not be building, altering, or replacing any operations or equipment which may emit air
contaminants as part of the Project, and therefore and ATC is not required for the Project.

Comment #12: The Project may be subject to the following District rules: Regulation VI, Rule 4102, Rule
4601, Rule 4641, and Rule 4002.

Response: The Project is subject to and OID will adhere to the measures specified in Regulation VIIl. In
accordance with Rule 4102, air contaminants will not be discharged in quantities which cause injury,
detriment, nuisance or annoyance to any considerable number of persons or endanger the health and
safety of the public as a result of the Project. Since however, the Project does not involve architectural
coatings or the use of asphalt, Rules 4641 and 4002 do not apply to the Project.

—
Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization Project Page 4
Responses to Written Comments Received




Exhibit C

VRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED FOR THE PHASE | TOTAL CHANNEL
(CONTROL SYSTEM MODERNIZATION PROJECT




ReCO{VE:d ['4 F:'\ Epmunp G. BRowWN JR

g s g ’ \ 5, GOVERNOR
CALIFORMNIA SEP @ 5 2017 Marrigw Bobpaiouez

NETANY

\_ SEC
Water Boards O ak d al@ ID v ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEGTION

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

31 August 2017

Steve Knell CERTIFIED MAIL
Oakdale Irrigation District 91 7199 9991 7035 8360 3971
1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION, PHASE | TOTAL CHANNEL CONTROL SYSTEM MODERNIZATION
PROJECT, SCH# 2017082028, STANISLAUS AND SAN JOAQUIN COUNTIES

Pursuant to the State Clearinghouse’s 10 August 2017 request, the Central Valley Regional
Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) has reviewed the Request for Review
for the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Phase | Total Channe!l Control System
Modernization Project, located in Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties.

Our agency is delegated with the responsibility of protecting the quality of surface and
groundwaters of the state; therefore our comments will address concerns surrounding those
issues.

Regulatory Setting

Basin Plan

The Central Valley Water Board is required to formulate and adopt Basin Plans for all areas
within the Central Valley region under Section 13240 of the Porter-Cologne Water Quality
Control Act. Each Basin Plan must contain water quality objectives to ensure the
reasonable protection of beneficial uses, as well as a program of implementation for
achieving water quality objectives with the Basin Plans. Federal regulations require each
state to adopt water quality standards to protect the public health or welfare, enhance the
quality of water and serve the purposes of the Clean Water Act. In California, the beneficial
uses, water quality objectives, and the Antidegradation Policy are the State’s water quality
standards. Water quality standards are also contained in the National Toxics Rule, 40 CFR
Section 131.36, and the California Toxics Rule, 40 CFR Section 131.38.

The Basin Plan is subject to modification as necessary, considering applicable laws,
policies, technologies, water quality conditions and priorities. The original Basin Plans were
adopted in 1975, and have been updated and revised periodically as required, using Basin
Plan amendments. Once the Central Valley Water Board has adopted a Basin Plan
amendment in noticed public hearings, it must be approved by the State Water Resources
Control Board (State Water Board), Office of Administrative Law (OAL) and in some cases,

KaRL E. lLonaLey ScD, P.E., cHaiR | PameLa C. Creepon P.E., BCEE, EXECUTIVE OFFIGER

11020 Sun Center Drive #200, Ranche Cordova, CA 95670 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley

9 RECYGLED PAPEA




Phase | Total Channel Control -2- 31 August 2017
System Modernization Project
Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties

the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). Basin Plan amendments

only become effective after they have been approved by the OAL and in some cases, the | tont:
USEPA. Every three (3) years, a review of the Basin Plan is completed that assesses the
appropriateness of existing standards and evaluates and prioritizes Basin Planning issues.

For more information on the Water Quality Control Plan for the Sacramento and San
Joaquin River Basins, please visit our website:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/basin_plans/.

Antidegradation Considerations

All wastewater discharges must comply with the Antidegradation Policy (State Water Board
Resolution 68-16) and the Antidegradation Implementation Policy contained in the Basin 4
Plan. The Antidegradation Policy is available on page IV-15.01 at: ;1
 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalleywater_issues/basin_plans/sacsjr. pdf

In part it states:

Any discharge of waste to high quality waters must apply best practicable treatment or
control not only to prevent a condition of pollution or nuisance from occurring, but also to
maintain the highest water quality possible consistent with the maximum benefit to the
people of the State.

This information must be presented as an analysis of the impacts and potential impacts
of the discharge on water quality, as measured by background concentrations and
applicable water quality objectives.

The antidegradation analysis is a mandatory element in the National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System and land discharge Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) permitting
processes. The environmental review document should evaluate potential impacts to both
surface and groundwater quality. ]

Il. Permitting Requirements

Construction Storm Water General Permit
Dischargers whose project disturb one or more acres of soil or where projects disturb less
than one acre but are part of a larger common plan of development that in total disturbs 4
one or more acres, are required to obtain coverage under the General Permit for Storm 5
Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activities (Construction General Permit),
Construction General Permit Order No. 2009-009-DWQ. Construction activity subject to
this permit includes clearing, grading, grubbing, disturbances to the ground, such as
stockpiling, or excavation, but does not include regular maintenance activities performed to
restore the original line, grade, or capacity of the facility. The Construction General Permit
requires the development and implementation of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan




Phase | Total Channel Control -3- 31 August 2017
System Modernization Project
Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties

(SWPPP).

For more information on the Construction General Permit, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/constpermits.shtml.

Phase | and Il Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permits’
The Phase | and Il MS4 permits require the Permittees reduce pollutants and runoff flows
from new development and redevelopment using Best Management Practices (BMPs) to #
the maximum extent practicabie (MEP). MS4 Permittees have their own development Lk
standards, also known as Low Impact Development (LID)/post-construction standards that
include a hydromodification component. The MS4 permits also require specific design
concepts for LID/post-construction BMPs in the early stages of a project during the
entitlement and CEQA process and the development plan review process.

For more information on which Phase | MS4 Permit this project applies to, visit the Central
Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/storm_water/municipal_permits/.

For more information on the Caltrans Phase | MS4 Permit, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/caltrans.shtml.

For more information on the Phase Il MS4 permit and who it applies to, visit the State
Water Resources Control Board at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/phase_ii_municipal.sht
ml

Industrial Storm Water General Permit
Storm water discharges associated with industrial sites must comply with the regulations jH‘S
contained in the Industrial Storm Water General Permit Order No. 2014-0057-DWQ.

For more information on the Industrial Storm Water General Permit, visit the Central Valley
Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/storm_water/industrial_general_
permits/index.shtml.

L Municipal Permits = The Phase | Municipal Separate Storm Water System (MS4) Permit covers medium sized
Municipalities (serving between 100,000 and 250,000 people) and large sized municipalities (serving over
250,000 people). The Phase Il MS4 provides coverage for small municipalities, including non-traditional Small
MS4s, which include military bases, public campuses, prisons and hospitals.



Phase | Total Channel Control -4 - 31 August 2017
System Modernization Project
Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties

Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit
If the project will involve the discharge of dredged or fill material in navigable waters or
wetlands, a permit pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act may be needed from the 4
United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACOE). If a Section 404 permit is required by (.D
the USACOE, the Central Valley Water Board will review the permit application to ensure
that discharge will not violate water quality standards. If the project requires surface water
drainage realignment, the applicant is advised to contact the Department of Fish and Game
for information on Streambed Alteration Permit requirements.

if you have any questions regarding the Ciean Water Act Section 404 permits, piease
contact the Regulatory Division of the Sacramento District of USACOE at (916) 557-5250.

Clean Water Act Section 401 Permit — Water Quality Certification

If an USACOE permit (e.g., Non-Reporting Nationwide Permit, Nationwide Permit, Letter of
Permission, Individual Permit, Regional General Permit, Programmatic General Permit), or
any other federal permit (e.g., Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act or Section 9 from ﬁ;
the United States Coast Guard), is required for this project due to the disturbance (i.e.,
discharge of dredge or fill material) of waters of the United States (such as streams and
wetlands), then a Water Quality Certification must be obtained from the Central Valley
Water Board prior to initiation of project activities. There are no waivers for 401 Water
Quality Certifications.

Waste Discharge Requirements @bﬁé_)

Discharges to Waters of the State

If USACOE determines that only non-jurisdictional waters of the State (i.e., “non-federal’
v . . . H 8

waters of the State) are present in the proposed project area, the proposed project may o

require a Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) permit to be issued by Central Valley

Water Board. Under the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act,

discharges to all waters of the State, including all wetlands and other waters of the State

including, but not limited to, isolated wetlands, are subject to State regulation.

Land Disposal of Dredge Material B "
If the project will involve dredging, Water Quality Certification for the dredging activity Sb
and Waste Discharge Requirements for the land disposal may be needed.

—

Local Agency Oversite

Pursuant to the State Water Board’'s Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems Policy
(OWTS Policy), the reguiation of septic tank and leach field systems may be regulated
under the local agency’s management program in lieu of WDRs. A county £8C
environmental health department may permit septic tank and leach field systems
designed for less than 10,000 gpd. For more information on septic system regulations,
visit the Central Valley Water Board’s website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/owts/sh_owts_policy.pdf




Phase | Total Channel Control -5- 31 August 2017
System Modernization Project
Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties

For more information on the Water Quality Certification and WDR processes, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/help/business_help/permit2.shtml.

= ——

Dewatering Permit

If the proposed project includes construction or groundwater dewatering to be discharged
to land, the proponent may apply for coverage under State Water Board General Water
Quality Order (Low Risk General Order) 2003-0003 or the Central Valley Water Board’s # O\
Waiver of Report of Waste Discharge and Waste Discharge Requirements (Low Risk
Waiver) R5-2013-0145. Small temporary construction dewatering projects are projects that
discharge groundwater to land from excavation activities or dewatering of underground
utility vaults. Dischargers seeking coverage under the General Order or Waiver must file a
Notice of Intent with the Central Valley Water Board prior to beginning discharge.

For more information regarding the Low Risk General Order and the application process,
visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2003/wqo/w
qo02003-0003.pdf

For more information regarding the Low Risk Waiver and the application process, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/board_decisions/adopted_orders/waivers/r5-
2013-0145_res.pdf

If the property will be used for commercial irrigated agricultural, the discharger will be
required to obtain regulatory coverage under the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program.
There are two options to comply:

1. Obtain Coverage Under a Coalition Group. Join the local Coalition Group that
supports land owners with the implementation of the Irrigated Lands Regulatory
Program. The Coalition Group conducts water quality monitoring and reporting to *
the Central Valley Water Board on behalf of its growers. The Coalition Groups ‘O
charge an annual membership fee, which varies by Coalition Group. To find the
Coalition Group in your area, visit the Central Valley Water Board’s website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/irrigated_lands/app_appr
oval/index.shtml; or contact water board staff at (916) 464-4611 or via email at
IrrLands@waterboards.ca.gov.

2. Obtain Coverage Under the General Waste Discharge Requirements for
Individual Growers, General Order R5-2013-0100. Dischargers not participating
in a third-party group (Coalition) are regulated individually. Depending on the
specific site conditions, growers may be required to monitor runoff from their
property, install monitoring wells, and submit a notice of intent, farm plan, and other




Phase | Total Channel Control -6- 31 August 2017
System Modernization Project
Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties

action plans regarding their actions to comply with their General Order. Yearly
costs would include State administrative fees (for example, annual fees for farm

annual monitoring reports; and water quality monitoring costs. To enroll as an
Individual Discharger under the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program, call the
Central Valley Water Board phone line at (916) 464-4611 or e-mail board staff at
IrrLands@waterboards.ca.gov.

Low or Limited Threat General NPDES Permit \

If the proposed project includes construction dewatering and it is necessary to discharge
the groundwater to waters of the United States, the proposed project will require coverage
under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit. Dewatering # I\
discharges are typically considered a low or limited threat to water quality and may be
covered under the General Order for Dewatering and Other Low Threat Discharges to
Surface Waters (Low Threat General Order) or the General Order for Limited Threat
Discharges of Treated/Untreated Groundwater from Cleanup Sites, Wastewater from
Superchlorination Projects, and Other Limited Threat Wastewaters to Surface Water
(Limited Threat General Order). A complete application must be submitted to the Central
Valley Water Board to obtain coverage under these General NPDES permits.

For more information regarding the Low Threat General Order and the application process,
visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/board_decisions/adopted_orders/general_ord
ers/r5-2013-0074.pdf

For more information regarding the Limited Threat General Order and the application
process, visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:

http:/Amww . waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/board_decisions/adopted_orders/general_ord
ers/r5-2013-0073.pdf

NPDES Permit

If the proposed project discharges waste that could affect the quality of the waters of the | 4 (2
State, other than into a community sewer system, the propesed project will require
coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit. A
complete Report of Waste Discharge must be submitted with the Central Valley Water
Board to obtain a NPDES Permit. —

For more information regarding the NPDES Permit and the application process, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/help/business_help/permit3.shtml

+#
sizes from 10-100 acres are currently $1,084 + $6.70/Acre); the cost to prepare \O QLYT{—



Phase | Total Channel Control -7- 31 August 2017
System Modernization Project
Stanislaus and San Joaquin Counties

If you have questions regarding these comments, please contact me at (916) 464-4644 or
Stephanie. Tadlock@waterboards.ca.gov.

7 oA 1
_”‘_;}h_ H\/ L A << { «f"'t_(.‘f (,('_ WAL

Stephanie Tadlock

Environmental Scientist

cc: State Clearinghouse unit, Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, Sacramento



; CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE
Stani ‘

Jody L. Hayes
. Recg-ived Chief Executive Officer

Patricia Hill Thomas
SE P 0 8 2{]1? Chief Operations Officer/

Assistant Executive Officer

ni .
Striving to de the Best y Oakdajc m Ke'th & Boggs

Assistant Executive Officer

Patrice M. Dietrich
Assistant Executive Officer

1010 10" Street, Suite 6800, Modesto, CA 95354
Post Office Box 3404, Modesto, CA 95353-3404

STANISLAUS COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

September 5, 2017

Steve Knell, P.E., General Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL REFERRAL — OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT -
PHASE 1 TOTAL CHANNEL CONTROL SYSTEM MODERNIZATION -
INITIAL STUDY AND NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Mr. Knell:

Thank you for the opportunity to review the above-referenced project.

The Stanislaus County Environmental Review Committee (ERC) has reviewed the subject ﬂ‘
project and has no comments at this time.

The ERC appreciates the opportunity to comment on this project.
Sincerely,

Patrick Cavanah

Sr. Management Consultant

Environmental Review Committee

PC:ss

cc: ERC Members

STRIVING TOGETHER TO Bl THE BEST




San Joaquin Valle L Vhd
E AIR POLLUTIONQCONTRULDISTRII?: HEALTHY AIR LIVING

September 11, 2017
eptember RECEIVED

Steve Knell, P.E., General Manager SEP 14 2017
Oakdale Irrigation District ,
1205 East F Street OAKDALEID
Oakdale, CA 95361

Project: Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Oakdale Irrigation
District Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization

District CEQA Reference No: 20170931

Dear Mr. Knell:

The San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District (District) has reviewed the
Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) referenced above consisting of
the removal and replacement of selected canal structures on existing water conveyance
facilities, located on the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) Burnett, Kearny, Hirschfeld,
and Tulloch Laterals, in northeastern Stanislaus County and eastern San Joaquin
County, CA (Project). The District offers the following comments:

General Comments

1) [The IS/MND submitted to the District does not provide sufficient information to
allow the District to assess the Project’s potential impact on air quality. Therefore,
the District recommends that a more detailed preliminary review of the Project be |44 \
provided. Preliminary review documents should include a Project summary
detailing, at a minimum, the Project size, estimates of potential construction and
operational emissions (for example, mobile and stationary emission sources), and
proximity to sensitive receptors and existing emission sources.

)

1a) In 2007, OID completed a Water Resources Plan Programmatic
Environmental Impact Report (WRP PEIR) to analyze impacts of the
implementation of the proposed Water Resources Plan. The WRP PEIR’s air
quality assessment relies upon future environmental assessments of
subsequent projects within the WRP to assess and address air quality
impacts and implement applicable mitigation measures. The 2007 WRP
PEIR makes reference to potential mitigation measure implementation in the
event that subsequent environmental documentation identifies an impact
resulting in the significant emission of NOx and CO above the established

thresholds.
Seyed Sadredin
Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer
Northern Region Central Region (Main Office) Southern Region
4800 Enterprise Way 1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue 34946.Flyover Court
Modesto, CA 95356-8718 Fresno, CA 93726-0244 Bakersfield, CA 93308-9725
Tel: {209) 557-6400 FAX:(209)557-6475 Tel: (559) 230-6000 FAX: (559) 230-6061 Tel: 661-392-5500 FAX: 661-392-5585

www.valleyair.org www.healthyairliving.com pinsd oyt . )



District CEQA Reference No: 20170931 Page 2 of 5

However, the IS/MND does not adequately determine what the Project’s 4
potential impacts are. Therefore, it is uncertain if the mitigation measures X
identified in the WRP PEIR would be implemented if found significant.

1b) | Additionally, the Districts Regulation VIII is referenced as a mitigation
measure for construction emissions. It should be noted that although ‘*‘r*?)
compliance with District Regulation VIII reduces Project specific fugitive dust
emissions, it may not be sufficient to reduce Project specific fugitive emissions to
a less than significant level.

Furthermore, District Regulation VIII does not reduce construction exhaust
emissions. As such if construction exhaust emissions are found to have a
significant impact, the District recommends implementation of mitigation
measures. Feasible mitigation of construction exhaust emission includes use
of construction equipment powered by engines meeting, at a minimum, Tier ll|
emission standards, as set forth in §2423 of Title 13 of the California Code of ﬂq
Regulations, and Part 89 of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations. The
District recommends incorporating, as a condition of Project approval, a
requirement that off-road construction equipment used on site achieve fleet
average emissions equal to or less than the Tier Il emissions standard of 4.8
NOx g/hp-hr. This can be achieved through any combination of uncontrolled
engines and engines complying with Tier 1ll and above engine standards.

Mitigation measures reducing construction exhaust emissions must be fully
enforceable through permit conditions, agreements, or other legally binding
instruments (CEQA Guidelines §15126.4, subd.(a)(2)).

1c)| As a reference, the District's Guidance for Assessing and Mitigating Air Quality W
Impacts (GAMAQI) provides uniform procedures for assessing potential air
quality impacts of proposed projects and for preparing the air quality section of
environmental documents. The District's GAMAQI is available and should be |4

used as guidance for the review of proposed projects under the California 6
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) within the boundaries of the District. It is
available on the District's website at
http://www.valleyair.org/transportation/GAMAQI_3-19-15.pdf.

Emissions Analysis

1

If the preliminary review concludes that emissions resultlng from constructlon and/or
operation of the Project would exceed the following thresholds of significance: 10 |y
tons per year of oxides of nitrogen (NOx), 10 tons per year of reactive organic b
gases (ROG), or 15 tons per year particulate matter of 10 microns or less in size
(PM10), the District recommends that additional environmental review of the |
Project’s potential impact on air quality be conducted. ( This environmental review

should consider the following:

1a) Project Emissions should be identified and quantified.



District CEQA Reference No: 20170931 Page 30of 5

2)

3) |

If preliminary review il-'u_iicates_-thg a Mitigated Negative Declaration should be

i) Permitted (stationary sources) and non-permitted (mobile sources) sources
should be analyzed separately. Preparation of an Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) is recommended should emissions from either source exceed
the following amounts: 10 tons per year of oxides of nitrogen (NOx), 10 tons
per year of reactive organic gases (ROG), or 15 tons per year particulate
matter of 10 microns or less in size (PM10).

i) Pre- and post-Project emissions should be identified.

Nuisance Odors should be discussed as to whether the I5roje¢¥ would create
objectionable odors affecting a substantial number of people.

1b)

Toxic Air Contaminants (TACs) —are defined as air pollutants that which may
cause or contribute to an increase in mortality or serious iliness, or which may
pose a hazard to human health. The most common source of TACs can be
attributed to diesel exhaust fumes that are emitted from both stationary and
mobile sources.

]f the Project is located near residential/ sensitive receptors, the Project should}*—ﬂ)

be evaluated to determine the health impact of TACs to the near-by re_cg[:)_t‘g_rs.ﬁf
the analysis indicates that TACs are a concern, the District recommends that a
Health Risk Assessment (HRA) be performed. If an HRA is to be performed, it is
recommended that the Project proponent contact the District to review the
proposed modeling approach. More information on TACs, prioritizations and
HRAs can be obtained by:

« E-mailing inquiries to: hramodeler@valleyair.org; or

« Visiting the District's website at:
http://www.valleyair.org/busind/pto/Tox_Resources/AirQualityMonitoring.htm.

prepared, in addition to the effects identified above, the document should include:

2a) Mitigation Measures — If preliminary review indicates that with mitigation, the
Project would have a less than significant adverse impact on air quality, the
effectiveness of each mitigation measure incorporated into the Project should
be discussed.

2b) District's attainment status — The document should include a discussion of
whether the Project would result in a cumulatively considerable net increase
of any criteria pollutant or precursor for which the San Joaquin Valley Air
Basin is in non-attainment. Information on the District’s attainment status can
be found online by visiting the District's website at http://valleyair.org/aginfo/
attainment.htm.

If preliminary review indicates that an Environmental Impéct Report (EIR) shoﬁld
be prepared, in addition to the effects identified above, the document should also
include the following:

8

=4




District CEQA Reference No: 20170931 Page 4 0of &

3a) A discussion of the methodology, model assumptions, inputs and results used
in characterizing the Project’s impact on air quality.

3b) A discussion of the components and phases of the Project and the associated
emission projections, (including ongoing emissions from each previous

[ phase). | = B

District Rules and Regqulations

1) |Based on information provided to the District, the Project may equal or exceed
9,000 square feet of development space. Therefore, the District concludes that the
Project may be subject to District Rule 9510 (Indirect Source Review).

District Rule 9510 is intended to mitigate a project’s impact on air quality through
project design elements or by payment of applicable off-site mitigation fees. Any
applicant subject to District Rule 9510 is required to submit an Air Impact
Assessment (AlA) application to the District no later than applying for final
discretionary approval, and to pay any applicable off-site mitigation fees before
issuance of the first building permit.

If approval of the Project constitutes the last discretionary approval by your
agency, the District recommends that demonstration of compliance with District
Rule 9510, including payment of all applicable fees before issuance of the first
building permit, be made a condition of Project approval. Information about how to
comply  with District Rule 9510 can be found online at
http://www valleyair.org/ISR/ISRHome.htm.

2) | The Project may require District permits. Prior to the start of construction the
Project proponent should contact the District's Small Business Assistance Office at
(559) 230-5888 to determine if an Authority to Construct (ATC) is required.

3) | The Project may be subject to the following District rules: Regulation VIII (Fugitive
PM10 Prohibitions), Rule 4102 (Nuisance), Rule 4601 (Architectural Coatings), and
Rule 4641 (Cutback, Slow Cure, and Emulsified Asphalt, Paving and Maintenance
Operations). In the event an existing building will be renovated, partially
demolished or removed, the Project may be subject to District Rule 4002 (National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants).

The above list of rules is neither exhaustive nor exclusive. To identify other District
rules or regulations that apply to this Project or to obtain information about District
permit requirements, the applicant is strongly encouraged to contact the District's Small
Business Assistance Office at (559) 230-5888. Current District rules can be found
online at: www.valleyair.org/rules/1ruleslist.htm.

The District recommends that a copy of the Districts comments be provided to the
Project proponent.

20 ot

-ﬁ|a




District CEQA Reference No: 20170931 Page 50f 5

District staff is available to meet with you and/or the applicant to further discuss the
regulatory requirements that are associated with this Project. If you have any questions
or require further information, please call Stephanie Pellegrini at (559) 230-5820.

Sincerely,

Arnaud Marjollet
Directoy of Permit Services

;‘-l., _{_ i

/v el
/1] \Brian Clements
Program Manager

AM: sp



San Joaquin Valley L L4

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT HEALTHY AIR LIVING

| Received
Emily Sheldon, P.E.
Associate Engineer SEP 26 2017
Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street Oikdale ID

Oakdale, CA 95361

Subject: Applicability of Indirect Source Review (ISR) Rule 9510
Project Name: Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) Phase 1 Total Channel
Control System Modernization
ISR Determination Project No.: C20170339

Dear Ms. Sheldon:

The San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (District) is in receipt of your
correspondence dated September 26, 2017, requesting determination of the applicability of
District Rule 9510 to the above referenced project. The project consists of the removal of
approximately 12 concrete wall structures on three OID canals, to be replaced with similar
concrete wall structures which will include automated, solar-powered canal gates to replace
old manual gates, located northwest and southeast of the City of Oakdale in northeastern
Stanislaus County and eastern San Joaquin County, CA.

The District has reviewed the information provided and determined that there is no
construction of a new building, facility, or structure, or reconstruction of a building, facility, or
structure for the purpose of increasing capacity or activity. Therefore, the project does not
meet the definition of a "Development Project’, as defined in District Rule 9510 (Indirect
Source Review), section 3.13.

Therefore, District Rule 9510 requirements and related fees do not apply to the project
referenced above. Please be aware that changes to the project, i.e., change in land use
type or increase in use intensity may exceed an applicability threshold, resulting in the
project being subject to District Rule 9510.

Follows-up
o Compedt
(0.

Also, enclosed is a document with answers to frequently asked questions regarding
Indirect Source Review (ISR). This may be used as a reference to better understand ISR
and how the District processes applications. Should the project become subject to Rule
9510, an Air Impact Assessment (AlA) application must be submitted to the District,
consistent with Section 5.0 of District Rule 9510. The AlA application can be downloaded
from the District's website at http://www.valleyair.orgIISR/ISRFormsAndApplications.htm.

Seyed Sadredin
Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Dfficer

Northern Region Central Region (Main Office) Southern Region
4800 Enterprise Way 1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue 34946 Flyaver Court
Modesto, CA 953568718 Fresno, CA 93726-0244 Bakersfield, CA 93308-9725
Tel: (209) 557-6400 FAX: (208) 6576475 Tel: {558) 230-6000 FAX: {558} 230-6081 Tel; 661-392.5500 FAX: 661-392-5585

www.valleyair.org www.healthyairliving.com

Printed g0 1cyclod papar n



ISR Determination Project No: 20170339 Page 2 of 2

Please pay close attention to the following additional information:

« District Rule 2010 (Permits Required). You may be required to obtain a District
Authority to Construct prior to installation of equipment that controls or may emit
air contaminants, including but not limited to emergency internal combustion
engines, boilers, and baghouses. Information on how to comply with District Rule
4002 can be found online at:
http://www.valleyair.org/busind/pto/ptoforms/1ptoformidx.htm.

o Dust Control Plan. Please be aware that you may be required to submit a
Construction Notification Form or submit and receive approval of a Dust Control
Plan prior to commencing any earthmoving activities as described in District Rule
8021 — Construction, Demolition, Excavation, Extraction, and Other Earthmoving
Activities. Information on how to comply with Regulation Vil can be found online
at: http://www.valleyair.org/busind/comply/PM10/compliance_PM10.htm.

e Asbestos Requirements for Demolitions. In the event an existing building will be
renovated, partially demolished or removed, the Project may be subject to District
Rule 4002. This rule requires a thorough inspection for asbestos to be conducted
before any regulated facility is demolished or renovated. Information on how to
comply with District Rule 4002 can be found online at
http:/iwww.valleyair.org/busind/comply/asbestosbultn.htm.

To identify other District rules or regulations that apply to this project or to obtain information
about District rules and permit requirements, the applicant is strongly encouraged to visit
www.valleyair.org or contact the District Small Business Assistance office at:

Fresno office: (559) 230-5888
Modesto office: (209) 557-6446
Bakersfield office:  (661) 392-5665

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions or require further
information, please call District Technical Services staff at (559) 230-6000.

Sincerely,

Arnaud Marjollet
Director of Permit Services

5. Clsd—

Brian Clements
Program Manager

AM: sp

Enclosures: FAQ ISR General



AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT
fraquently Asked Qusstions Regarding Indirect Soarce Review

What is the purpose of Indirect Source Review (ISR)?

z San Joaquin Valley

As land development and population in the San Joaquin Valley continues to increase, so will indirect air emissions that
negatively effect air quality. The emissions are called indirect because they don’t come directly from a smokestack, like
traditional industry emissions, but rather the emissions are indirectly caused by this growth in population. As a
consequence, the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (District) adopted Indirect Source Review (Rule 9510)
to reduce the impacts of growth in emissions from all new land development in the San Joaquin Valley.

When is a project subject to ISR?

A project is subject to ISR if all of the following are applicable:
* The project received its final discretionary approval from the land use agency on or after March 1, 2006.
e The project meets or exceeds the following District applicability thresholds:

2,000 square feet commercial 25,000 square feet light industrial 100,000 square feet heavy industrial
20,000 square feet medical office 39,000 square feet general office 9,000 square feet educational
10,000 square feet governmental 20,000 square feet recreation space 50 residential units

9,000 square feet of space not included in the list

The project’s primary functions are not subject to District Rule 2201 (New and Modified Stationary Source Review Rule),
or District Rule 2010 (Permits Required). For more information on the applicability of ISR regarding a specific project,
please contact the District at (559) 230-6000 or visit the District’s website at hitp://www.valleyair.org/ISR/ [SRHome. htm.

For the purposes of Rule 9510, what is final discretionary approval?

A decision by a public agency that requires the exercise of judgment or deliberation when the public agency or body
decides to approve or disapprove a particular development project, as distinguished from situations where the public
agency merely has to determine whether there has been conformity with applicable statutes, ordinances, or regulations.
For example, a building permit would be an example of a ministerial approval.

What pollutants does ISR target?

The ISR rule looks to reduce the growth in NO, and PM,; emissions associated with the construction and operation of new
development projects in the San Joaquin Valley. The rule requirement is to reduce construction NO, and PM,y emissions
by 20% and 45%, respectively, as well as reducing operational NO, and PM,q emissions by 33.3% and 50%, respectively,
when compared to unmitigated projects.

What are NO, and PM,,?

Nitrogen oxide (NO,) is an ozone precursor, or principal component of ozone. Ozone is a colorless, odorless reactive gas
comprised of three oxygen atoms. It is found naturally in the earth’s stratosphere, where it absorbs the ultraviolet
component of incoming solar radiation that can be harmful to life. Ozone is also found near the earth’s surface, where
pollutants emitted from society’s activities react in the presence of sunlight to form ozone. Hot sunny weather with
stagnant wind conditions favors ozone formation, so the period from May through September is when high ozone levels
tend to occur in the San Joaquin Valley Air Basin.

Particulate matter (PM) is a generic term used to describe a complex group of air pollutants that vary in composition.

PM, particles have a diameter of 10 microns (micrometers) or less. The sources of PM can vary from wind blown dust
particles to fine particles directly emitted from combustion processes, or may be formed from chemical reactions occurring
in the atmosphere.

What is CalEEMod?

CalEEMod (California Emission Estimator Model) is a computer modeling program that estimates construction, area
source and operational emissions of NO, and PM,, from potential land uses. This program uses the most recent approved
version of relevant Air Resources Board (ARB) emissions models and emission factors.




: How can a project’s emissions be reduced to lessen the impact on air quality (On-site emissions reductions)?

A project’s emissions can be reduced by incorporating District approved mitigation measures. These include, but are not
limited to, the following:

e Bicycle lanes throughout the project ®  Proximity to existing or planned bus stops

e  Proximity to existing or planned local retail e FEliminate woodstoves and fireplaces from the project

e (Cleaner fleet construction vehicles ¢ Energy efficiency beyond Title 24 requirements
For more information on additional measures that help reduce emissions, please contact the District at (559) 230-6000 or
by visiting the District’s website at hitp:/www.valleyair.org/ISR/ISROnSiteMeasures.htm

: What will I receive from the District once the Air Impact Assessment (AIA) has been approved?

When the AIA is approved the applicant will receive an approval letter, along with the following:
e Off-site emissions estimator worksheet (see below)

®  Fee estimator worksheet (see below)

¢ Monitoring and Reporting Schedule (MRS), if applicable

¢  Project invoice, if applicable

What is the Off-site Emissions Estimator Worksheet?

This Excel worksheet uses the project’s total tons of NO, and PM,, as calculated using CalEEMod and compares the
unmitigated emissions against the mitigated emissions, determining whether the reduction in emissions is sufficient to
satisfy the rule. If the reduction is not sufficient, the required off-site emission reductions are calculated using the
District’s off-site emission reduction equations, which can be found on the District’s website at
hitp://www.valleyair.org/rules/currntrules/r9510.pdf (Sections 7.0 through 7.1.2.2)

What is the Fee Estimator Worksheet?

The Fee Estimator is an Excel worksheet used to calculate the total dollar amount of off-site fees that must be paid to the
District in order to cover the District’s cost of obtaining the required off-site emission reductions, and therefore fulfill the
rule requirement. This fee amount is derived by multiplying the total tons of off-site reductions by the applicable rate.

: Why are mitigation fees collected, and how are they used by the District?

When a development project cannot reduce its NO, and PM |, emissions to the level required by the rule, then the
difference must be mitigated through the payment of a fee. The monies collected from this fee will be used by the District
to reduce emissions in the San Joaquin Valley on behalf of the project, with the goal of offselting the emissions increase
from the project by decreasing emissions elsewhere. More specifically, the fees received by the District are used in the
District’s existing Emission Reduction Incentive Program (ERIP) to fund emission reduction projects.

How can additional information on the Indirect Source Review Program be found?

Additional information can be found by visiting the District’s website at http://www.valleyair.org/ISR/ISRHome.htm or by
calling the District at (559) 230-6000.

158 Processing Flow Chart

Preliminary Application
Review Performed

Application Complete?

If YES, the following action occurs
IFNO, more information is required

Complete Letier Sent to
Applicant

Final Review Performed by
Alr Quality Specialist

7

1. CalEEMod run

2. Off-sile Emissions Estimator
3. Fee Estimator

Final Approval Letter and
Invaice Sent to Applicant

1990 E. GETTYSBURG AVENUE, FRESNQ, CA 93726-0244 / (559) 230-6000 TEL. / www.valleyair.org




Oakdale Irrigation District

Phase | TCC System Modernization
Referral Distribution List

August 7, 2017

State Clearinghouse
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office
1010 10" Street, Suite 6800
Modesto, CA 95354

Stanisiaus County

Environmental Review Committee
1010 10th Street, Suite 3400
Modesto, CA 95354

San Joaquin County Community
Development Department

1810 East Hazelton Avenue
Stockton, CA 95205

Stanislaus County Farm Bureau
Mr. Tom Orvis

1201 L Street

P. O. Box 3070

Modesto, CA 95353-3070

San Joaquin County Farm Bureau
3290 North Ad Art Road
Stockton, CA 95215

Natural Resources Conservation Service
Modesto Service Center

3800 Cornucopia Way, Suite E

Modesto, CA 95358-9494

Stanislaus County Sheriff's Department
250 East Hackett Road
Modesto, CA 95358

San Joaquin County Sheriff's Department
7000 Michael Canlis Blvd.
French Camp, CA 95231

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control Board

Northern Region
1990 East Gettysburg Avenue
Fresno, CA 93726

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

California Department of Water Resources
Fethi BenJemaa, PhD

Chief, Agricultural Water Use Efficiency
P.O. Box 942836

Sacramento, CA 94236

Central Valley Regional Water
Quality Control Board (Region 5)*
11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

California Department of Fish and Wildlife*
Central Region

1234 East Shaw Avenue

Fresno, CA 93710

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers
Sacramento District

1325 J Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

U. S. Fish and Wildlife

Sacramento Fish and Wildlife Office
2800 Cottage Way, Room W2605
Sacramento, CA 95825-1846

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
525 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102

Native American Heritage Commission*
915 Capitol Mall # 364
Sacramento, CA 95814-4801

City of Oakdale

Community Development Department
120 South Sierra Avenue

Oakdale, CA 95361

Tule River Indian Tribe
Neil Peyron, Chairperson
P. O. Box 589
Porterville, CA 93258

Buena Vista Rancheria

Rhonda Morningstar Pope, Chairperson
1418 20" Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95811

Northern Valley Yokuts Tribe
Katherine Erolinda Perez

P. 0. Box 717

Linden, CA 95236

Southern Sierra Miwuk Nation
Anthony Brochini, Chairperson
P. O. Box 1200

Mariposa, CA 95338

Page | 10



Southern Sierra Miwuk Nation
Les James, Spiritual Leader
P. O. Box 1200

Mariposa, CA 95338

California Valley Miwok Tribe
Silvia Burley, Chairperson
10601 N. Escondido PI
Stockton, CA 95212

Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk
Kevin Day, Chairperson
P.O. Box 699

Tuolumne, CA 95379

Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk

Mary Camp, Tribal Administrator

P.O. Box 699
Tuolumne, CA 95379

*Distribution through the State Clearinghouse

Page | 11



Document Details Report
State Clearinghouse Data Base

SCH# 2017082028
Project Title Phase | Total Channel Control System Modernization
Lead Agency Oakdale Irrigation District
Type MND Mitigated Negative Declaration
Description The project will involve the removal and replacement of selected canal structures on existing water

conveyance facilities, specifically the Oakdale Irrigation District Burnett, Kearney, Hirschfeld, and
Tulloch Laterals. The existing canal structures consist of centerline drop structures and landowner
delivery structures, or turnouts. Automated canal gates produced by Rubicon Water will be installed to
replace the selected manual canal gates. There will be no new water conveyance facilities constructed
as part of the project, and all work will take place within OID's existing canal footprint and rights of way.

Lead Agency Contact

Name Steve Knell
Agency Qakdale Irrigation District
Phone 209.847.0341 Fax
email
Address 1205 East F St
City Oakdale State CA  Zip 95361
Project Location
County Stanislaus, San Joaquin
City Oakdale
Region
Lat/Long
Cross Streets
Parcel No.
Township Range Section Base
Proximity to:
Highways 120, 108
Airports Oakdale
Railways Sierra RR
Waterways
Schools
Land Use ag/general ag-10 and general ag-40

Project Issues

Air Quality; Archaeologic-Historic; Biological Resources; Noise; Toxic/Hazardous; Traffic/Circulation;
Water Quality; Water Supply

Reviewing
Agencies

Resources Agency; Central Vailey Flood Protection Board; Department of Conservation; Department
of Fish and Wildlife, Region 2; Department of Fish and Wildlife, Region 4; Department of Parks and
Recreation; Department of Water Resources; Caltrans, Division of Aeronautics; California Highway
Patrol; Caltrans, District 10; State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Rights; Regional
Water Quality Control Bd., Region 5 (Sacramento); Delta Protection Commission; Delta Stewardship
Council; Native American Heritage Commission; Public Utilities Commission

Date Received

08/10/2017 Start of Review 08/10/2017 End of Review 09/08/2017

Rbodme PUladmlon fm Jot 00 w8 Lo o T el e — 1 -



E
i
i
i

)
/g

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Phase | TCC Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

September 2017

Impacts were identified in the Project Initial Study as requiring mitigation measures to ensure those
impacts are reduced to a less than significant level. The mitigation measures presented in Table 1 are
based on mitigation that was included in the OID Water Resources Plan PEIR, but they have been
adjusted to meet specific Project parameters.

September 2017



Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

o Timing of Responsible Verification of Compliance
Mitigation Measure .
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks

Air Quality
Regulation VIII of the The San Joaquin Valley Air During project OID and any
Pollution Control District (STVAPCD) Guide for construction subcontracted
Mitigation and Assessing Air Quality Impacts applies to construction
all construction projects regardless of significance. crews

Regulation VIII provides measures to reduce fugitive
dust emissions from construction activities, and includes
the following:

e All disturbed areas, including storage piles, that
are not actively being used for construction
purposes, shall be effectively stabilized of dust
emissions using water or a chemical
stabilizer/suppressant, or covered with a tarp or
other suitable cover or vegetative groundcover.

¢ All onsite unpaved roads and offsite unpaved
roads shall be effectively stabilized of dust
emissions using water or a chemical stabilizer/
suppressant.

e All land clearing, grubbing, scraping,
excavation, land leveling, grading, cut and fill,
and demolition activities shall be effectively
controlled of fugitive dust emissions using
application of water or by presoaking.




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
_ s ; Verification of Compliance
T f R bl p
Mitigation Measure _ iming o ) esponstble
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks

When materials are transported offsite, all
material shall be covered, or effectively wetted
to limit visible dust emissions; and at least 6
inches of freeboard space from the top of the
container shall be maintained.

All operations shall limit or expeditiously
remove the accumulation of mud or dirt from
adjacent public streets at the end of each
workday. (The use of dry rotary brushes is
expressly prohibited except where preceded or
accompanied by sufficient wetting to limit the
visible dust emissions. Use of blower devices is
expressly forbidden.)

Following the addition of materials to, or the
removal of materials from, the surface of
outdoor storage piles, said piles shall be
effectively stabilized of fugitive dust emissions
using sufficient water or a chemical
stabilizer/suppressant.

Within urban areas, trackout shall be
immediately removed when it extends 50 or
more feet from the site and at the end of each
workday.




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Timing of Responsible Verification of Compliance

Mitigation Measure .
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks

e Any site with 150 or more vehicle trips per day
shall prevent carryout and trackout.

To reduce the impact of construction exhaust emissions,
the STVAPCD recommends that off-road construction
equipment used on the project site achieve fleet average
emissions equal or less than the Tier III emissions
standard of 4.8 NOx g/hr-hr. Therefore OID will use
only Tier III and above equipment on the project site.

Biological Resources

BR-1 During project OID and any
construction subcontracted
construction
Crews

Minimize construction impacts to wildlife & special-
status wildlife using the following guidelines:

During construction, trench ends will be angled to allow
for wildlife escapement, and trenches will be covered
when feasible to further minimize wildlife entrapment.
Uncovered trenches will be checked at least twice daily
(once in the morning, and once at the end of the
workday) for wildlife that might have become trapped.
Any special-status wildlife species found will be
removed and relocated to suitable habitat by a qualified
biologist or allowed to leave of its own accord,
following Service and or CDFW standards.




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
o Timing of Responsible Verification of Compliance
Mitigation Measure .
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks
BR-2 Prior to and OID and any
) i ) ) during project subcontracted
Prior to construction, a desktop review of the project . .

. . construction construction
area will be performed, and surveyed by a qualified =
biologist where necessary. The loss of riparian and
wetlands habitat will be mitigated by enhancing,
restoring, or creating riparian and wetlands habitat at a
3:1 ratio for every acre of habitat permanently impacted.

To minimize the potential for temporary impacts to

wetlands habitat during pre-construction activities,

wetland areas will be fenced and flagged. Standard

BMPs will be used to minimize the potential for

sediment input to the wetlands.

BR-3 Prior to/during OID and any

L . . . . project subcontracted
Potential impacts to special-status nesting avian species . :

. .- . . Ny construction construction
will be mitigated using the following guidelines:
Crews
e Project activity shall not be conducted during
the nesting season (generally March 1 to
September 15).
e If avoidance of project activity during the
nesting season is not feasible, pre-construction
surveys for avian species shall be conducted by
a qualified biologist to identity active nests




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Timing of Responsible Verification of Compliance

Mitigation Measure

Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks

within or adjacent to the project area. To the
extent feasible, avoidance or mitigation
guidelines from the Service or CDFW will be
followed, as provided, by a qualified biologist
that includes timing, methodology, and species-
specific protocols for construction activities.

If active nests are found, no project activity shall
commence within the buffer area until a
qualified biologist confirms that the nest is no
longer active or other mitigation and avoidance
measures are authorized by the Service or
CDFW. The buffer may be adjusted if a
qualified biologist and the Service and/or
CDFW determine it will not be likely to
adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest
by a qualified biologist might be required if the
activity could adversely affect the nest.

If an active nest is located, loss of foraging
habitat for certain raptor species might require
mitigation. Appropriate ratios for mitigation of
loss of foraging habitat shall be determined in
consultation with the Service and/or CDFW.




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
| Verification of Compli
Timine of R ibl erification of Compliance
Mitigation Measure iming o ) esponsible
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks
BR-4 Prior to/ during OID and any
i ) ) . .. project subcontracted
Prior to construction of projects that will impact riparian ) )
. . construction construction
or wetland habitats, or other habitat that supports crews
special-status plant species, a qualified botanist will
survey construction areas for special-status plants. If
special-status plants are found, the location of project
facilities and construction areas will be adjusted, if
possible, to avoid impacts to special-status plants. If
removal of plants cannot be avoided, then they will be
salvaged and transplanted to a permanently protected
area. CDFW and/or the Service will be consulted to
determine appropriate methods and locations for
transplanting.
BR-5 During project OID and any
} ) ) construction subcontracted
The following avoidance measures will also be .
. . . construction
incorporated during construction:
crews
e If any equipment is left in the construction site,
the area around the equipment tires will be
inspected before use each morning for wildlife.
e Pre-existing roads will be used and a maximum
speed limit of 25 mph will be observed on
gravel roads and 15 mph on dirt roads.




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Timing of Responsible Verification of Compliance

Mitigation Measure )
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks

e All food and food-related trash items will be
removed from the construction site every day to
avoid attracting wildlife.

e OID employees will not bring pets onto the
construction site.

e All equipment will be maintained to prevent
automotive fluid leaks, such as gasoline, oils, or
solvents.

e Spill cleanup and contaminant material will be
kept onsite for quick response and clean up.

e No hazardous materials such as fuels, oils and
solvents will be stored onsite.

ER-1 — Soil erosion or loss of topsoil during During project OID and any
construction activities will be minimized through construction subcontracted
adherence to the BMPs and preventative measures as construction
outlined in OID’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan crews
(SWPPP). OID will file a Notice of Intent with the
m.swmw in accordance with the General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges associated with Construction
Activitiy. OID will ensure that the SWPPP is
maintained on the project site and that all water quality




Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Oakdale Irrigation District
Phase 1 Total Channel Control System Modernization Project

Table 1

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Timing of Responsible Verification of Compliance

Mitigation Measure .
Implementation Party Initials | Date Remarks

standards are maintained. The SWPPP will incorporate
sediment and erosion controls such as silt fences and
erosion control blankets. Following the completion of
construction activities, disturbed areas will be stabilized.

HM-1 - The only hazardous materials transported to the
Project site will be fuel and oil for vehicles and
equipment. To prevent an accidental release of these
materials due to a spill, OID will designate equipment
repair and cleaning areas within the Project site as
necessary for routine maintenance and repair of
equipment, motors, and systems using oils, grease, or
hydraulic fluids.

References:

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District. 2015. Guidance for Assessing and Mitigating Air Quality Impacts.
http://www.valleyair.org/transportation/GAMAQI 3-19-15.pdf. Updated March 2015. Accessed September 2017.

Oakdale Irrigation District. 2007. Water Resources Plan Programmatic Environmental Impact Report.



Notice of Determination

To: Office of Planning and Research From: Oakdale Irrigation District
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 1205 East F Street
Sacramento, CA 95814 Oakdale, CA 95361

X County Clerk
County of Stanislaus

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public Resources
Code.

Project Title: Phase I Total Channel Control System Modernization

State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone/Extension
2017082028 Steve Knell, P.E., General Manager (209) 840-5508
(If submitted to Clearinghouse)

Project Location (include county)

The Project is located on the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID) Burnett, Kearney, Hirschfeld, and Tulloch Laterals,
situated northwest and southeast of the City of Oakdale in northeastern Stanislaus County and eastern San Joaquin
County.

Project Description:

The Phase I Total Channel Control System Modernization Project (Project) will involve the removal and replacement of
selected canal structures on existing water conveyance facilities, specifically OID’s Burnett, Kearney, Hirschfeld, and
Tulloch Laterals. The existing canal structures consist of centerline drop structures and landowner delivery structures,
or turnouts. Automated canal gates, flow control, and measurement devices will be installed to replace existing center
gates and some landowner turnouts as part of the Project. Total Channel Control (TCC) refers to an operational mode in
which the gates along a given canal communicate to each other, so that fluctuations in flow can be compensated by the
neighboring gates automatically. There will be no new water conveyance facilities constructed as part of the Project,
and all work will take place within OID’s existing canal footprint and rights of way.

This is to advise that the QOakdale Irrigation District
Lead Agency

has approved the above described project on _October 3. 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding
the above described project.

1.  The project [O will ® will not] have a significant effect on the environment.
A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

An Environmental Impact Report was not prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.
Mitigation measures [Mwere O were not] made a condition of the approval of the project.
A Mitigation Reporting or Monitoring Plan [Mwas [ was not] adopted for this project.

A Statement of Overriding Considerations [(J was B was not] adopted for this project.

S g 2 hd

Findings [Mwere O were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

This is to certify that the Mitigated Negative Declaration and supporting Initial Study with comments and record of
project approval is available to the General Public at:

Oakdale Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA 95361 (209) 840-5508

General Manager

Signature: Steve Knell, P.E., Oakdale Irrigation District Date Title



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 3, 2017
ltem Number: 20
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON AWARD OF BID FOR ONE (1) NEW
FRONT END WHEEL LOADER W/ ATTACHMENTS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Evaluation / Recommendation to be Provided at Board Meeting

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Staff solicited bids from six (6) vendors, Tri-West Tractor, Pape Machinery, Westrax Machinery, Mecom
Equipment, Holt of California and Shafer Equipment, five of the six vendors provided bids. Staff's
evaluation / recommendation on the lowest responsive bid for the purchase of one (1) new front end
wheel loader w/ attachments will be provided at the Board Meeting.

The amount budgeted in the 2017 budget for this purchase was $360,000.00.

FISCAL IMPACT: To be Provided at the Board Meeting (Budgeted $360,000.00)

ATTACHMENTS:
» Bidder's List
> Bid Form
> Bid Specifications

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




oD
-~
g\"\'g BIDDER’S LIST

Front End Loader w/ Attachments

Tri-West Tractor

6281 South Front Road
Livermore, CA. 94550
925-455-8200 office
Contact: Randy Cram
twtrc@pacbell.net

Holt of California

1521 West Charter Way
Stockton, CA. 95206
209-321-8365 cell
209-466-6000 office
Contact: Dave Espindula
despindula@holtca.com

Pape Machinery

8621 South El Dorado Street
French Camp, CA. 95231
209-983-8122 cell

209-649-3004 office

Contact: Scott Henderson
shenderson@papemachinery.com

Mecom Equipment

4546 North Wilson Way
Stockton, CA 95205
209-466-5135 office
209-401-3786 cell

Contact: Peter Klein
pklein@mecomeguipment.com

Westrax Machinery

19618 S. Susana Road
Compton, CA. 90221
800-411-4717

Contact: Mike Latonde
mike@asapequipment.com

Shafer Equipment

955 Greg Street
Sparks, NV. 89431
888-578-5481

Contact: Jay Shafer
j.shafer72@yahoo.com




]
§
g
i

]

it

1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA 95361- 209-847-0341 - Fax: 209-847-3468 - www.oakdaleirrigation.com

Bid Number:
Date Mailed:
Return No Later Than: 2:00 P.M. on 9/27/2017

Instructions:

Noohkowh =

REQUEST FOR BID

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER

2017-003
09/13/2017

Read Instructions and conditions on reverse side before quoting.

Quote on each item separately.

Specify how many are in the unit of the product you are quoting.

State warranty period, if any, on equipment and maintenance agreement terms.

Price quoted FOB destination, unless otherwise stated.

Complete and sign all pages of the quotation. Any unsigned quotation will be considered non-responsive and void.

Return this form and all attachments, keeping one copy for your reference. Show bid number on outside of envelope if one is

given.

Send a price on the following: If the price (s) does not include shipping, quote estimated shipping cost. If you are the qualifying low bid, you will
be notified by phone or mail within 30 days or less.

001

Item No.

Qty
1

Unit

Ea.

Description Mfg Brand and or Trade Name Unit Price Amount

New Front End Wheel Loader w/ Attachments

See the attached specification sheets for details.
Include and specify ALL fees.

Include documentation and licensing (EIN Number).
All taxes included.

Quote each item separately.

Provide ETA to Oakdale Irrigation District for delivery.

Price quoted is FOB destination.

Return Bid to the Attention of:

Jason R. Jones, Support Services Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District

1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Please call Jason Jones at (209) 840-5535 or email at
iiones@oakdaleirrigation.com. If there are any questions

or clarifications need.

VENDOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A COMPLETED MSDS (MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET) FOR HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, THIS IS REQUIRED BY LABOR CODE
SECTION 6382 AND 6090 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL SAFETY ORDER SECTION 519, TITLE 6 CA ADMIN CODE, MSDS SHEET FOR EACH SPECIFIED ITEM SHALL BE SENT
TO PLACE OF SHIPMENT.

Address:

Company Name:

We agree to furnish the above articles and/or services at the price Subject to cash discount of
shown and terms stated, subject to the inslructions and conditions
on both sides of this form

% in days

Business License No
Cash Discount of less than 15 days will be considered net
Quotations are FOB

Federal ID No

Title:

Authorized Signalure:

Delivered unless otherwise specified

Ca. Sales or Use Tax

Phone:

800 No Permit No Complete delivery will be made in days from receipt of order unless

Fax No.:

otherwise indicated




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS

All prices and notations must be typewritten or in ink. No erasures permitied. Mistakes may be corrected by
crossing out wrong entry with correction placed adjacent and initialed in ink.

Specify brand or make on each item. If quoting article exactly as specified so state with words "as specified”. If
quoting on other than make, model or brand specify the manufacturer's name, and catalog number must be given, or
descriptive cut and information attached to the quotation.

Quote each item separately. Prices should be stated in units specified herein.

Each bid must be in separate sealed envelope with quotation number on outside, and must be submitted to Oakdale
Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale Ca 95361 by 2:00 p.m. on the day specified. At that specified time the
bids will publicly be opened and read.

Time of delivery is a part of the consideration and must be stated in definite terms and must be adhered to. If time
varies on different items, vendor will so indicate.

Terms of less than 15 days for each will be considered net in evaluating the quotation.

All quotations must be signed with the firm's name and by a responsible officer or employee. Obligations assumed
by such signature sales or use taxes.

Unless otherwise definitely stated, the prices quoted herein do not include sales or use taxes.
No charges for transportation, containers, packing, etc. will be allowed unless so specified in your quotation.

The right is reserved to reject any, or all quotations, or to waive any informality in quotes, and to accept or reject any
items thereon.

Samples of items, when required, must be furnished free of expense to the Oakdale Irrigation District and if not
destroyed by tests will upon request be returned at the vendor's expense.

In case of default by the vendor, the Oakdale Irrigation District may procure the articles, or services from other
sources, and may deduct from unpaid balance due the vendor, or may collect against the bond of surety for excess
costs to paid, and the prices paid by the Oakdale Irrigation District shall be considered the prevailing market price at
the time such purchase is made.

Cost of inspection on deliveries or offers for delivery, which do not meet specifications, will be charged to the account
of the vendor.

The vendor shall hold harmiess the Oakdale Irrigation District, its officers, agents, servants and employees, from
liability of any nature or kind on account of use of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted composition, secret process
patented or unpatented invention, article or appliance furnished or used under this quotation.

The vendor will not be held liable for failure or delay in fulfillment if hindered or prevented by fire, strikes or Acts of
God. (FORCE MAJEURE).

Quotations are subject to acceptance at any time within 30 days after opening of same, unless otherwise stipulated.
Verify your quotations at any time within 30 days after opening of same, unless otherwise stipulated.

Verify your quotations before submission as they cannot be withdrawn, or corrected, after being opened.

Amount paid for transportation of property to the Oakdale Irrigation District is exempt from Federal Transportation
Tax. An exemption certificate is not required where the shipping papers show the consignee as Oakdale Irrigation

District, as such papers may be accepted by the carrier as proof of the exempt character of the shipment.

Unless otherwise specified, all equipment or articles shall be new and of the latest model; not used, remanufactured
or reconditioned.

Unit price for each item offered shall include packing and shipping unless otherwise specified. A total shall be
entered in the Amount column for each item offered. In case of discrepancy between the unit price and extended
price, the unit price will be presumed to be correct.

Time will be of the essence for any orders placed as a result of this quotation. The Oakdale Irrigation District
reserved the right to cancel such order(s) or any part thereof, without obligation, if delivery is not made within the
time(s) specified on the quotation form.




CAXDALL EEISATION DaiTinC !

pt
gﬂ\%

Item

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
ONE (1) EACH NEW FRONT END LOADER WITH ATTACHMENTS

No. 001 — One (1) each new front end loader with attachments Specifications:

>

Engine — EPA certified to Tier 4 Final emissions standards, 6 cylinder water cooled
diesel fuel filter w/water separator, cold start aid, 243 Net H.P. minimum.

Total machine weight - 46,000 Ib. minimum.

Cooling System - high efficiency radiator core, reversible cooling fan, radiator sight
gauge and swing out radiator grill.

Transmission — Minimum: Fully automatic, countershaft type with five (5) forward and
three (3) reverse speeds, pulse width modulation for smooth shifting. Quick power, down
shift, and shift hold switches. Oil level sight gauge.

Steering - articulated with 37 degree angle in each direction, minimum.

Cab — ROPS/FOBS certified cab, air conditioning, heater, air ride seat with minimum 3”
retractable seat belt, adjustable wrist rest’s, tilting and telescoping steering column,
AM/FM radio, front and rear window wipers, sliding side windows, side mirrors, internal
rear view mirror, 12 volt outlet. Dual dome lights. Monitor with rear view camera. Sun
visor and floor mat. Instrument panel will include: engine oil pressure, coolant temp., volt
meter, transmission temperature, fuel gauge, hour meter, tachometer and brake
pressure gauge.

Audible alarms — Minimum: Engine coolant temperature, engine oil pressure,
transmission oil temperature, battery discharge and air cleaner restriction.

Visual alarms — Minimum: Air filter, battery discharge, brake oil pressure, engine coolant
temperature, engine oil pressure, hydraulic oil level, parking brake and transmission
warning.

Brake System — Minimum: Four wheel, adjustment free, internal wet disc. Dual brake
system, separate for each axle. Variable declutch setting for left pedal.

Drive System - Four wheel drive, limited slip differentials both axles with inboard
planetaries.

Structure - Z-linkage, standard lift arms, rear axle oscillation, articulation frame lock,
vandalism protection package and ride control system.

JRB (O.E.M.) hydraulic quick coupler attachment with inside cab mounted control.

Attachments - 4.8 cubic yard bucket with bolt on cutting edge and 72" fork length
construction utility fork attachment with 106" wide carriage.



Item No. 001 — One (1) each new front end loader with attachments Specifications:

>

v Vv V VY

v V VY

Dump clearance - minimum 9'10”. Breakout force minimum 37,090 Ibs. Full turn tipping
load 31,590 Ibs. minimum. Bucket lilt back angle, 50° minimum at carrying position.

Tires - (4) 26.5R-25 minimum 24PR (L-3) radial.
Electrical - 24 volt system, key start with neutral safety switch, maintenance free
batteries, 1000 CCA per battery with battery disconnect switch. Minimum, 65 amp

alternator. Color coded and numbered wiring harness.

Lights - Front and rear halogen work lights, turn signals with 4-way flashers, LED stop
and tail lights, two electric horns.

Hydraulics - Open center load sensing hydraulics. Dual, pilot assisted hydraulic control
levers, bucket leveler, dual lift arm kick outs adjustable from the cab. Sight gauge on
tank. Ride control system.

Back up alarm with 107 dBA rating.

Belly Guards: Front minimum.

Fenders - Full width and coverage front and rear fenders with mud flaps

Auxiliary counterweight.

Dual inclined access ladders

Complete service and parts manuals for this equipment.

Extended Powertrain and Hydraulic Warranty, 36 month/3,000 hours.



COMMUNICATIONS

BOARD MEETING OF
OCTOBER 3, 2017




churchwel Iwhite. com

1414 K Street, 3 Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
T 916.468.0950 | F 916.468. 0951

Thomas P. Hallinan
T 209. 324, 6205
TomPatHal | inan@gmai |. com

September 25, 2017

Steve Knell, General Manager
Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street

Oakdale, CA 95361

Re: Disparate Treatment of City Customers

Dear Mr. Knell,

| am writing today on behalf of my client, the City of Oakdale. In that regard, the
city wishes to express its deep concern about the inequitable treatment given
between OID’s agricultural versus its city customers.

Recently, the board gave One-Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from a Two-Million
($2,000,000) water sale to its ag customers, but refused to contribute even
One-Hundred ($100,000) to its customers in the City of Oakdale.

In short, all patience is exhausted with this unfair treatment of city customers.
Accordingly, we respectfully request your board to reconsider their position and
put this matter on an agenda in the immediate future.

Sincerely,, /
/7 j‘ 7/
e /f//\

Tom Hallinan



CONDOR EARTH

21663 Brian Lane, P.O. Box 3905
Sonora, CA 95370

209.532.0361

Fax 209.532.0773

CO N DO R www.condorearth.com

WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’S REPORT

Oakdale Irrigation District
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project

WEEK 21
TO: Scott Lewis, Project Manager
COPY: Jason Jones, Eric Thorburn, Emily Sheldon — OID
Kyle White and Kim Tarantino — Condor
FROM: Ron Skaggs, Resident Engineer
DAY/DATE: Friday, September 22, 2017

PROJECT NO.: 3818G4

DISCUSSION

1.
2.

No injuries, accidents, or near misses to report.

Tunnel excavation began on Wednesday, September 20. DTDS advanced an initial ~7 feet of
tunnel with an excavator from the upstream portal to primarily facilitate ventilation equipment
installation; full-production tunneling operations with roadheader anticipated to begin October 2.
DTDS also continued installing facilities at the site in preparation for tunneling operations.

Schedule Update:

e DTDS presented a revised baseline schedule that shows items leading up to tunneling
operations 5 to 6 weeks behind original schedule. However, the revised schedule indicates
that DTDS plans to add a second tunneling crew and will be performing excavation from
upstream and downstream concurrently. DTDS shows they will gain approximately 4 months
from concurrent excavation, therefore overall scheduling indicates they are 3 months (float)
ahead of schedule; project completion date remains January 2019 to accommodate wintertime
canal tie-in.

Submittals and RFI’s:
e There are currently no outstanding submittals.

= Submittal 24, related to downstream site layout and portal excavation, was approved on
September 22, 2017 with the condition that a revised SWPPP plan be submitted for
approval.

e There is currently one outstanding RFI:

» RFI 11, related to a modification to the tunnel shape (section), is currently under review.



Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 9/22/17 WCMR
OID
Page 2

5. Contract Updates:

e DTDS submitted a revised draft of Invoice No. 5 (August) on September 6 to Condor for
review. Pending final review of submitted supplier’s prevailing wage certified payroll.

e DTDS will submit a quote for a Change Order for destruction of the C-1 (downstream)
monitoring well. Condor has submitted a permit application for well destruction to Stanislaus
County. DTDS will schedule destruction of the well prior to downstream tunneling activities.

X:\Project\3000_prj\3818G OID 2-Mile Bar\3818G4 TMB Construction\Construction Managemenf\Condor Field Reports and Photos\Weekly Construction Reports\WCMR 20170922 OID
TMB.docx

CONDOR



CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
OCTOBER 3, 2017






